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Timeers BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091113-0506:

On 11-13-09, atapproximately 0343 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding arobbery that
had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the
robbery under event # 091113-0506, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448, Upon arrival, the officers made contact with
the victim/bartender, identified as Aaron Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness {off duty bartender), identified as
Jennifer Favier, DOB: 03-03-83. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. A Black male suspect
entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-automatic pistol in his hand. The
suspect worked the action on the firearm (loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect then
removed approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency) and forced Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier to go to the men's bathroom
and lie down on the fioor. Mr. Pardubm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the
suspect gone. The suspect was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 5'10", 230 Lbs, and wearing
prescription eye glasses.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case file. The quality of the video surveillance is
reiatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Timbars Bar Aobbary Suspect

TenAYA LODGE BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091114-0728:

On 11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV B9136. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 091114-0728, to include OfficerH. Crosby, P# 6827, and Officer A. Hubbard, P# 13380. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/barender, identified as Joshua Kiehl, DOB: 08-13-77. There were also
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The tollowing is a summation
of the crime based on victim/witness statements and officer observations. .

Mr. Kiehl was working in the bar serving customers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the crime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went to the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alone with Mrs. Lozano. At that time, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand (loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kiehl and Mrs. Lozano while demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl complied and opened
the cash drawers. The suspect then forced Mr. Kiehl down on the floor and stole approximately $1000.00 from the register
before fleeing from the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black male, 30-35 years old, with a heavy build.
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A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a valuntary statement. Mrs. Lozano
appeared to be slightly intoxicated and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
a verbal statement, she left the business. Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller
conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, please
see the section of this report below, titled, “Investigation.” Grime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the
entire crime scene for evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robbery.

INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As briefly mentioned in the synopsis portion of this repor, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businesses to victimize, and more
specitically bars/pubs. The suspects would often enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the series, would often wait patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime.

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrons, controlling everyone's actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects oblained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, where they were to'd to lie down and wait. The suspects
often made efforts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, hottles, and
spoons that they'd touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have been permitted entrance
into most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described robberies occurred between 0300 and 0700, a
time in which most bars are locked up and customers must be “buzzed” in. The two suspects had distinct
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline {balding), with a gap(s) in
his teeth, and he wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared to be fit, possibly balding, and he frequently wore some sort of hat during the
commission of the crimes (basebail caps, top hats, etc.). The suspects committed some of the robberies alone, and
others together (they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.e. - getaway
driver, etc.). Inat least four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the crimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima.

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspect(s) robbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at seven of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects.

For these reasons, from an investigative standpoint, Det. Miller feit that if he were to identify the suspect(s)
from even one of the eight robberies, then he would likely have the key to solving all the others.

The real break in the case occurred on 11-14-09. Det. Miller responded to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
robbery series. It in fact ultimately turned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the series, for reasons which will be
discussed in a moment.

After arriving at the Tenaya Lodge, Det. Miller was introduced to the victim and two witnesses who were
customers inside the bar at the time of the robbery. One of the alleged witnesses was Alan Daniels. Det. Miller was
immediately interested in Mr. Daniels because he locked like one of the suspects in the other bar robberies being
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investigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit looking suspect {frequently wore a hat). The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wore prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr. Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone {possibly texting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and went to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set suspect entered the business and robbed the bartender. Aiter the robbery was over and the
suspect left, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurred. His behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator involved in the entire robbery
series.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender (and later from Mr. Daniels himself), Det. Miller learned that Mr. Daniels
was a regular custorner of the business and only lived a couple streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels would
not be able to enter "his local bar" and do a robbery without being recognized. So Det. Miller's theory, at the tims, was
that Mr. Daniels helped plan and coordinated the robbery from the inside while acting like a customer. Det. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Daniels' job in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting outside.

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det. Miller to conduct an interview. Det. Miller conducted the interview
inside his unmarked police vehicle where it was quiet and well lit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapons, cuffs, etc, visible. Mr. Daniels was not under arrest, was not in handcuffs, and was free to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights 1o which he stated that he
understcod. Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be
transcribed and made available to the court when necessary.

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that he was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission to search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels' phone showing that
he'd called or texted the heavier set suspect right before he got up to go to the bathroom. The theory was that the texi
message would suggest to the other suspect that it was a good time to enter the business to do the robbery (maybe
because there weren't many customers, etc). However, upon inspecting the phone, Det. Miller found that all call and
text history had been deleted. Mr. Daniels indicated that having no history simply meant that he hadn't received or
made any calls that day. This seemed very suspicious.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures frorm the other robberies to
see how he would react. He continued to deny involvement in any robberies. Det. Miller asked Mr. Daniels for
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could
refuse to give the sample and that it was completely up to him. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Det. Miller impounded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the interview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicle he'd been driving that day. Parked outside the
bar was a white four door 2006 Nissan Altima that looked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies. The vehicle had Nevada license plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels’ mother, Isabell Daniels.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found. Crime Scene Analyst
D. Carvouniaris took a photograph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Alan Daniels Alan Daniels’ Nissan Altima on 11-14-09
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factors. In 1996 and 1997, Mr. Daniels
was an alleged witness in two other bar robberies {event # 961012-0315 and event # 971223-0235). From a robbery
detective’s point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1998,
Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing the cashier's cage at the Ellis Island Casino located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 (armed robbery). In 1999, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pepe Muldoon's Bar located at
4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Muldoon's robbery, Mr. Daniels entered the bar and
ordered a cup of coffee. After receiving the coffee, Mr, Daniels pulted out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Daniels
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait (sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximately
eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parole (NV Parole and Probation Officer
O'Connell). Inall, Mr. Daniels was a registered felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts {NV /2000),
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four counts (NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2000), Robbery with a
Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV / 2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2002).
Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Daniels' Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, it appeared as though Mr. Daniels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), and he was on parole for committing similar crimes, to
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi (ordered coffee, then robbed, then made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasons, Det. Miller requested that the LVMPD ROP (Repeat Offenders Program) unit follow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see if he would lead the
police to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspect with prescription glasses).

The ROP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannone, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels meet with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059,
Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 5'8", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2008. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set
suspect that Det. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well, and at one point
Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appeared to be the exact same jacket that he wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery. Det. Giannone, having observed the surveillance pictures from the described robberies, felt
certain that Mr. Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved.

A records check on Mr. Pickett revealed that he was a registered felon for Attemnpt Concealed Weapon (NV /
1989}, Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991}, Burglary (NV / 1992), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1993}, Escape of a
Prisoner (NV /1994), Grand Larceny (NV / 1997), Burglary (NV / 1997), and Transport of Controlied Substance (NV /
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgements of Conviction (JOC’s).

In summary, the ROP unit tracked/followed Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett untii mid January, 2010. They didn't
catch them committing any additional crimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledge, there hasn't been one other similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller showed Mr. Daniels the
video surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of the crimes. It is believed that Mr. Danieis and Mr, Pickett were
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since.

VIDEO SURVEILLANGE:

in short, as already mentioned, surveillance from seven of the eight described robberies was obtained. Based
on the video surveillance and surrourding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
were the suspects involved in the following incidents:
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EVENT BAR SUSPECT IDENTIFIED VIA VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano’s Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

091023-0805

Roadrunner Saloon

Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett

091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

No Video Surveifiance (but Cary Pickett fit the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPS:

Photo line-ups were cenducted with many of the victims/witnesses involved in this case. Please see the
individual line-ups for further details:

EVENT Ban PHoTto LINE-UP RESULTS
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the bartender, Crystal Earhart, but nobody was identified
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan

Daniels and Cary Pickett with 60% to 70% certainty

091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he idantified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% certainty

09-026503

Triple Bar

Unknown at this time

09-23087

Rae’s Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
Pickett but he didn't identify Alan Daniels {he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unable to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a filler picture instead)

091113-0506

Timbers Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parduhm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they were unable to identify anyone

091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he identified Cary
Pickett with 80% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozano, but
she was unable tc identify Cary Pickett (identified a filler picture instead)
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PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels' and Cary Pickett’s cell phone history is still on-going. However, the results
so far would indicate that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dates and times of
several of the robberies. The Tenaya Lodge robbery was of particular interest, since Mr. Daniels would have one
believe that he was simply a witness to the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr. Daniels
allowed Det. Miller to look at his cell phone after the robbery, but his call history was suspiciously deleted. In fact, he
indicated that a blank history simply meant that he hadn’t made or received any calls that day (11-14-09). A witness,
Sofia Lozano, observed Mr. Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to the robbery (possibly texting). A
records check on Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phone approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. In fact, he used his cell phone for
multiple calls/texts on the moming of 11-14-09 {per records), but the cell history had been deleted. The following chart
is a summary of Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described robberies (the investigation is on-going):

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ANALYSIS
Cell Phone # (702) 445-3358

Business Event Date/ Time Suspect(s) Call Details

Roadrunner | 091023-0605 | 10-23-09/0500 | Alan Daniels | 0029: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0327: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0559: OQutbound Callto (702) 683-7058
0559: Outbound Call to (702) 683-9484
0613: Outbound Callto (702) 683-9484
0615: Outbound Callto (702) 683-7058

Triple Bar 09-026503 | 11-C7-09/0618 | Alan Daniels | 0334: Inbound Call from (702} 306-7971
Cary Picket! | 0338: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0740: Outbound Call to (702) 497-2723

Rae'’s Bar 09-23087 11-11-09/0313 | Alan Daniels | 0040: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0059: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0137: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0354: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0356: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0524: Inbound Call from {702) 306-7971
0533. Qutbound Callto (702) 683-7058

Timbers 091113-0506 [ 11-13-09/0343 | Cary Pickett | 2257: Inbound Call from (702) 497-2723
0548: Outbound Cail to (702) 722-4778
0550: Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058
0642: Inbound Call from (702) 683-7058
0715: Qutbound Call to (702} 497-2723
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ID/Event Number:
Tenaya
Lodge

091114-0728 | 11-14-09/0545 | Cary Pickett

0107:
0512:
0518:
0521
0543:
0551:
0859:
0736:
0738:
0739
0740;
0747:

Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
QOutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 289-6293
Inbound Cali from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 222-9036
Outbound Call to (702) 497-2723
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971

(702) 306-7971:
(702) 683-7058!
(702) 497-2723:
(702) 683-9484§
(702) 469-4272:
(702) 722-4778:
(702) 289-6292}

FORENSICS:

Verizon Wireless
Sprint Spectrum LP
Cingular Wireless
Sprint Spectrum P
Verizon Wireless
T-Mobile

Det. Miller's Cell

(Cary Pickett)
(Shelby Automotive)
(Anthony Savage)
(Shelby Automotive)
(Keith A. Cexton)

{Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
(Used to confirm Mr. Daniels’ cell phone number)

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in all eight of the robberies. Many of the robberies
were committed in the same manner: The suspects would enter, act like customers, order drinks, and then
commit the crimes. Mugs and bolttles that the suspects drank from were located in at least at least four of
the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forensic results as they currently are, but the
investigation is far from complete:

EVENT

BAR- " FORENSIC RESULTS

090704-0926

Bailey's Bar

Alan Daniels' DNA matched to botttes the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 850 billion). Other results still pending.

090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to botlles the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 850 billion). Other results still pending.
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from

(certainty = 1 in 650 billion}. Other results still pending.

091023-0605

Roadrurnner Saloon

Alan Daniels’' DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.

09-026503 Triple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Results still pending.

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge

Resuits still pending.
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For further details, please refer to the Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Resuits {attached to the arrest package). It should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are still pending.

ALAN DANIELS INTERVIEW:

As previously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all robberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for “Parole Violation” at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 628 Belrose St., Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O'Connell and Lt. Webb
were aware of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been committing these described
robberies, therefore, violating his parole). On 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Daniels while he
was still in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made available to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he (Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.

CARY PICKETT INTERVIEW:

Det. Miller felt that there was probable cause to believe that Cary Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved
in these described robberies (based on matching suspect descriptions, video surveiifance, photo line-ups, phone
records, and other circumstantial factors). On 02-11-10, Det. Miller provided a briefing on the incident to Det. Rory
Nesiund, P# 4373, from the Career Apprehension Team (CAT’s). At approximately 1100 hours, Det. Neslund, along
with other detectives in his unit, found Mr. Pickett eating lunch in his car (Ford Mustang) at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV 89102. Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transported him to the LVMPD robbery office where
he was handed over to Det. Dave Miller.

Det. Miller conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickett. Det. Milier advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood. Mr. Pickett agreed to speak with Det. Miller. Det. Miller told Mr.
Pickett that he was under arrest for involvement in a bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
(Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any involvemnent in the bar robberies and
claimed 1o be completely innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing to voluntarily participate in a polygraph
examination,

Det. Miller transported Mr. Pickett to the LVMPD personnel office where Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr. Pickett a polygraph examination (Concealed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Flohr,
Mr. Pickett admitted that he knew Alan Daniels (the co-defendant). Mr. Pickett said that he'd known Mr. Daniels since
they were about 12 years old, and that they'd even been to prison together. For investigative purposes, the questioning
during the polygraph examination was focused primarily on the Rae'’s Bar robbery reported under Hendersan event #
08-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr. Picket said that he didn't want to continue. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. Pickett said that he was still willing to talk to detectives. Enough of the polygraph had
already been completed for Examiner Flohr to conclude that Mr. Picket had failled. The examination resuits showed
that Mr. Pickett did have intimate knowledge about the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickett that he’d failed the exam and that there was no doubt that he (Pickett) had intimate involvement/knowledge
about the robberies (Rae’s Bar). Mr. Pickett asked for an attorney at that time and the interview was concluded.

For the complete details regarding the polygraph examination/interview, please refer to the report which will be
completed by Polygraph Examiner G. Flchr.

Two additional things of interest regarding Cary Pickett's arrest: First, his physical description, including the
prescription eye glasses fit perfectly to the heavier set suspect involved in these robberies. Mr. Pickett even had a gap
in his upper teeth as described by some victims. Second, Mr. Pickett said that he and Alan Daniels have known each
other since they were 12 years old (over 30 years). Det. Miller previously interviewed Alan Daniels and showed him
surveillance pictures of Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels said that he didn't recognize the male pictured. If Mr. Daniels and Mr.
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Pickett have known each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another. 1t was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview.

Cary Pickett on 02-11-10 {notlce glasses, receding hairline, facial hair, gap in teeth, etc.)

CONCLUSION

Based on the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principle suspects involved with the described robbery series.

EVENT BAR ' SUSPECT(S) IDENTIFIED
* BASED ON DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED BY VICTIMS/MITNESSES, VIDED SURVEILLANCE, POLICE OFFICER
QOBSEAVATIONS, PHOTO LINE-UPS, FORENSICS, PHONE RECORDS, A POLYGRAPH EXAMIMATION, AND A TRIER OF OTHER
FACTORS DESCRIBEO IM THE REPORT (CIACUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE)

090704-0926 Batiley's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091023-0605 | Readrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Danfels and Cary Pickett

09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these described incidents, the suspects entered occupied structures (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding money and cell phones. In each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided money {and cell phones in some cases).
The suspects then frequently forced the victims and customers to lie down on the ground in the back of the businesses
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placad them in fear
for their lives. The suspects were ultimately identified as Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
are convicted felons, each registered for multiple offenses. For further details on their conviction records, please refer
1o the section of this report titled, “Suspects Identified.” Also, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Conviction for each defendant.
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Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, there is also probable cause to believe that
Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett conspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter the businesses and ultimately rob the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett entered the bars and ordered drinks like normal customers,
and only decided to commit the crimes as almost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If only one
bar robbery had occurred in this manner, it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies occurred,
nearly all of them carried out by the suspects in the same exact manner {(ex-felons antered the bars with concealed
firearms, acted like customers, drank, gambled, and then robbed). It would appear that the suspects did conspire,
plan, and carry out the crimes in unison. As previously stated, this isn’t the first time that Alan Daniels has committed a
robbery in this manner. He robbed another bar back in 1999 in the exact same manner (convicted and sent to prison).

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminal elements of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
(muttiple counts), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (multiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm (multiple counts
- JOC’s attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commit Robbery {multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary (multiple counts). It should be noted that this arrest package is only regarding Cary Pickett. Alan Daniels’
parole was violated (as a result of these robberies) and he was booked at CCDC on 02-08-10 {for parole violation).
Det. Miller re-booked Mr. Daniels for these described robbery charges on 02-10-10.

EVENT BAR CHARGES FOR CARY PICKETT

091011.0978 Beang’s Bar Robbery with Deadly Weapon {Regarding Employea Michae) Casgrova)
Robbery with Deadly Weapon (Regarding Employae Gregary Shealian)
Burglary with Deadiy Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firaarm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

091023-0605 Roadrunner Saloon Robtbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Daadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Aobbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

09-026503 Tripla Bar Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapan
Ex-Falon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commz Robbery
Canspiracy te Commit Burglary

09-23087 Rae's Bar Rohbary with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbary
Canspiracy to Commit Burglary

091113-05C6 Timbers Bar Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Daadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Fossession Firearm

091114.0728 Tanaya Lodge Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapen
Ex-Feion Possession Firearm

Consgiracy to Commit Robbery

Consgpiracy to Gommit Burglary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11-10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Det. Rory Neslund and other members of
the Criminal Apprehension Team (CAT’s). After interviewing Mr. Pickett, Det. Miller had him booked at the Clark
County Detention Center for these described charges. The investigation is still on-going.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PRETRIAL SERVICES INFORMATION SHEET

CASE # DEPT # JC10 REQUESTED BY:
10F02860X

NAME: ID #

Cary Pickett 725059

CHARGES:

ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON 5CTS, BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY
WEAPON 4CTS, POSSESSION FIREARM BY PROHIBITED PERSON 4CTS, CONSP
ROBBERY 3CTS

CURRENT BAIL: SIC

VERIFIED: ADDRESS: NOTINTERVIEWED,,,
WITH WHOM/HOW LONG:  /

VERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: !
LENGTH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES- LOCAL: NOT LOCAL:

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS:  NV: 06 TCS; 97 BURG AUTO;
97 GL; 94 ESC PRIS W/FEL; 92 ATT GL; 92 GL; 91 ATT GL

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 11

FAIL TO APPEAR: 27
COMMENTS:

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: 02/15/2010 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Cheryl Allen
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Dept. 7 . .

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

District Court Case No.: / ,2@2 5;2 ;

Justice Court Case No.: 10F02742A/B
Vs,

ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS,
CARY JERARD PICKETT,

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
Defendant(s) ;
)

RECEIVED OF JUSTICE COURT THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
JUSTICE COURT PROCEEDINGS AND DOCUMENTS

MAR - 3 2010

DATED:

Steve Grierson, Clerk of the Court

ANN THOMSON
By:

Deputy
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Electronically Filed
03/08/2010 10:01:45 AM

INFO W;, t-zgﬁwvwr

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney CLERK OF THE COURT
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212

(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

[LA. 3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 A.M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
GRECKO

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, Case No: C262523

Dept No: XVIII
_VS_

ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918

Defendant.

INFORMATION

e N N T g N g

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

SS.

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between the July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

/1]
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COUNT I - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR,
located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or INN ZONE
BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANQO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did then and there meet with Cary Pickett and between themselves, and each of them
with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime,
to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set
forth in Count 3, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth

herein.

COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States, from the person of DAVID EDWARDS and/or
CRYSTAL EARHART and/or MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their
presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and
against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS and/or CRYSTAL EARHART and/or
MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or
DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a

handgun, during the commission of said crime.
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COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS,
aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the

laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #00278 1

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, hereinbefore named, is
placed on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010 and/or NRS
207.012, punishment imposed pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be
urged upon the Court if said Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of
BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OFF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060);
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the

Defendant is presently charged.
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth 1s to be considered
by the Court 1n its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels,
has been at least two (2) times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the
crime and/or the State of Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 1999, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon and Burglary While In Possession Of A
Firearm, in Case No. C160684.

2. That in 2002, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery and Burglary While In Possession Of A Firearm, in Case No. C156246.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742X/GCU:abf

LVMPD:; NLVPD; HPD EV#0926503; 0923087;

0911140728; 0908310560; 0910110978; 0910230605; 0907040926

](BUR()} WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA -F
TK7
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Electronically Filed
03/10/2010 10:58:30 AM

INFO wf;‘. t-kg«wvwr

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintift

[LA.3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 AM. CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA
ALMASE

CLERK OF THE COURT

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, Case No: (262523

Dept No: XVIIL
_VS_

CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett, #0725059

Defendant.

INFORMATION

N Nt et et et "t st vt et e’

STATE OF NEVADA

COUNTY OF CLARK
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

SS.

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

/1]
/1]
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COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR,
located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe
Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, together with co-defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, then

and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 3,
said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.

COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITII USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN
SANCHEZ and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON
PARDUHM and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their presence, by means of force or violence or
fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON PARDUHM and/or
JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be

committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of

2
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conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said victims and took said items

(3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.

COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an
ex-felon, having in 20006, in Case No. C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled
Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or
having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in
1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial

District Court, Clark County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, hereinbefore named, is placed
on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment imposed
pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Court if said
Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the Defendant 1s presently charged.

3
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court 1n its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, has been seven (7)
times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the State of
Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 2006, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Transporting a Controlled Substance, in Case No. C226282.

2. That in 1997, the Detendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C145127.

3. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Grand Larceny, in Case No. C143146.

4. That in 1994, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Escape, in Case No. C119000.

5. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C109725.

0. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C107733.

7. That in 1991, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C99915.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742BGCU abf

LVMPD:; NLVPD; HPD EV#0910230605; 0911130506; 0911140728; 0908310560;
0907040920; 0910110978; 0926503; 0923087

BURG WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA - F(TK10)

4
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DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff, CASE NO: C262523

DEPT NO: XVIII
“V§-

ALAN DANIFLS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918

Delendant.

GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

I hereby agree to plead guilty to: COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060 / Category B); COUNT 2 -
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380 / Category
B); COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165 / Category B) and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360 / Category B), as morc fully allcged in the charging
document attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as
follows:

Defendant stipulates to violent habitual criminal treatment under NRS 207.012. Both
parties stipulate to a term of 5 (five) to fifteen (15) years with regard to Count 1 and a term
of ten (10) years to life with regard to Count 3. Count 3 to run consecutive to Count 1 for a
total sentence of 15 years to life. All other counts concurrent.

\.\.Dl “Thwe PQ&&I k ) l_i‘Thj
oF wovaule . PAWPDOCS\ANF002100274202.doc
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CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA
I understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of

the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit "1".

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 1, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifteen (15) years.
The minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum
term of imprisonment. I understand that [ may also be fined up to $10,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 2, the Court
must senlence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. | understand that I may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 3, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifteen (15) years,
plus a consecutive minimum term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not
more than fifteen (15) years for the use of a deadly weapon enhancement. The minimum
term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of
imprisonment.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 4, the Court
must sentence me¢ to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand that | may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

Further, [ understand that if 1 am sentenced under the under the “small” habitual
criminal enhancement, the Court must sentence me to a term not less than FIVE (5) years

and a maximum of TWENTY (20) ycars in the Ncvada Department of Corrections. 1
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understand that if | am sentenced under the “large™ habitual criminal enhancement the Court
must sentence me to LIFE without the possibility of parole; life with the possibility of
parolc, parole eligibility begins after a minimum term of TEN (10) years has been served;
OR a definite term of TWENTY FIVE (25) years, parole eligibility begins after a minimum
of TEN (10) years has been served.

I understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.

I understand that, if appropriate, I will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismissed or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. [ will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am eligible for probation for the offense to which I am
pleading guilty to in Count 1, 2, and 4. T understand that, except as otherwise provided by
statute, the question of whether I receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing
Jjudge.

I understand that I am not eligible for probation for the offense to which I an:1_
pleading guilty to in Count 3.

I also understand that I must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of
the Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or secretor status.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and I am
eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

I also understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or
charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at
sentencing.

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. I know
that my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.

I understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend anj

specific punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligatcd to accept the recommendation.
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I understand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend or stipulate a
particular sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence, or agreed
not to oppose a particular sentence, or has agreed to disposition as a gross misdemeanor
when the offense could have been treated as a felony, such agreement is contingent upon my
appearance in court on the initial sentencing date (and any subsequent dates if the sentencing
is continued). I understand that if I fail to appear for the scheduled sentencing date or I
commit a new criminal offensc prior to sentencing the State of Nevada would regain the full
right to argue for any lawful sentence.

I understand if the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty to was committed while 1
was incarcerated on another charge or while I was on probation or parole that I am not
eligible for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty, if I am not a citizen of the
United States, I may, in addition to other consequences provided for by federal law, be
removed, deported, excluded from entry into the United States or denied naturalization.

I understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of
sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and I will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing:.
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, then the District Attorney
may alse comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up
the following rights and privileges:

1. The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right to refuse
(o testify at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be allowed to comment to the
Jjury about my refusal to testify.
W
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2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury, free of
excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial I would be entitled to the
assistance of an attorney, either appointed or retained. At trial the State would bear the
burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt each element of the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who would
testify against me.

4. The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf,

5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.

6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an attorney, either
appointed or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable constitutional jurisdictional
or other grounds that challenge the legality of the proceedings and except as otherwise
provided in subsection 3 of NRS 174,035,

VYOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

[ have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my
attorney and I understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and
circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

I believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest,
and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.

I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and I am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement.

i
M
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I am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlied substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and
its consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my

attorney.

DATED this ____Z_Z day of EQF%%IO- m\&g

ALAN DANIELS, aka, >
Alan Demetrius Daniels

Defendant

AGREED TO BY:

uty District Attorney
ar #007842
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL.:

I, the undersigned, as the attomney for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of
the court hereby certify that:

1. T have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s)
to which guilty pleas are being entered.

z. 1 have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

3. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuant to this agreement are
consistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the Defendant.

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of pleading
guilty as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily.

c. Was not under the influence of intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug at the time | consulted with the defendant as certified in paragraphs

1 and 2 above.
Dated: This \I\ day ome.

10F02742X/GCU:abf
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INFO

DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attomney
Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attorney for Plaintiff

LA.3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 A.M. CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
GRECKO

THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, ; Case No: (262523
g Dept No: XVIII
-Vg-
ALAN DANIELS, aka, 5
Alan Demetrius Daniels, #0747918 INFORMATION
Dcfcndant. ;

STATE OF NEVADA %
$S.

COUNTY OF CLLARK
DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of

Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between the July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

Hf

PAWPDOCSINF002\00274201.DOC

EXHIBIT 1
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CQOUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR,
located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or INN ZONE
BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, [.as Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwain Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did then and there meet with Cary Pickett and between themselves, and each of them
with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime,
to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set
forth in Count 3, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forti1
herein.
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States, from the person of DAVID EDWARDS and/or
CRYSTAL EARHART and/or MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their
presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and
against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS and/or CRYSTAL EARHART and/or
MICHAEL COSGROVE and/or GREGORY SHEALIAN and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or
DELTON LEMA and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a

handgun. during the commission of said crime.

PAWPDOCSMNFW002Y00274201.DOC
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COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS,
aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L.NELSONIII

ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, hereinbefore named, is
placed on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010 and/or NRS
207.012, punishment imposed pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be
urged upon the Court if said Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of
BURGI.LARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060);
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY
WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and
POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the
Defendant is presently charged.

PAWPDOCSAINFO02Y00274201.DOC
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels,
has been at least two (2) times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the
crime and/or the State of Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 1999, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the
crimes of Robbery With Use Of A Deadly Weapon and Burglary While In Possession Of A
Firearm. in Case No. C160684.

2. That in 2002, the Defendant was convicted in the Clark County, Nevada, for the

crimes of Robbery and Burglary While In Possession Of A Firearm, in Case No. C156246.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSONIII
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#10F02742X/GCU.abf
LVMPD; NLVPD; HPD EV#0926503; 0923087,
0911140728; 0908310560; 0910110978; 0910230605; 0907040926
?TUI%? WI'A; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSSFA - F
K

PAWPDOCS\INFWO02\00274201. DOC
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Nevada Bar #002781 " NOPEN coygy
ROY L. NELSON III e PRIT pgum
Chief Deputy District Attorney *g‘f‘gﬁm
Nevada Bar #007842 CLERK OF GRIERSQON
200 Lewis Avenue THE CouRT

Las Vegas, NV 89155-2212
(702) 671-2500

Attomey for Plaintift
DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff, CASE NO: C262523
DEPT NO: XVIII
VS
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett, #0725059
Defendant.
GUILTY PLEA AGREEMENT

I hereby agree to plead guilty to: COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060 / Category B); COUNT 2 -
CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380 / Category
B); COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165 / Category B) and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360 / Category B), as more fully alleged in the charging
document attached hereto as Exhibit "1".

My decision to plead guilty is based upon the plea agreement in this case which is as
follows:

The State has agreed to dismiss the remaining counts. Defendant stipulates to large
habitual treatment under NRS 207.010. Parties stipulate to a 2-5 year sentence on Count 1.

Defendant treated as habitual under Count 2 and receive 10-25 year sentence, consecutive to

U

FAWPDOCS\UNF002100274204.doc
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Count 1, for a total of 12-30 years in the Nevada Department of Corrections. All other
counts to run concurrent.

CONSEQUENCES OF THE PLEA

[ understand that by pleading guilty I admit the facts which support all the elements of
the offense(s) to which I now plead as set forth in Exhibit "1".

| understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 1, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifteen (15) years.
The minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum
term of imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fined up to $10,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 2, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 3, the Court
must sentence me to imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than two (2) years and a maximum term of not more than fifteen (15) years,
plus a consecutive minimum term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not
more than fifteen (15) years for the use of a deadly weapon enhancement, The minimum
term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term of
imprisonment.

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty as to Count 4, the Court
must sentence me Lo imprisonment in the Nevada Department of Corrections for a minimum
term of not less than one (1) year and a maximum term of not more than six (6) years. The
minimum term of imprisonment may not exceed forty percent (40%) of the maximum term
of imprisonment. I understand that I may also be fined up to $5,000.00.

I understand that the law requires me to pay an Administrative Assessment Fee.
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Further, I understand that if I am sentenced under the under the “small” habitual
criminal enhancement, the Court must sentence me to a term not less than FIVE (5) years
and a maximum of TWENTY (20) years in the Nevada Department of Corrections. I
understand that if I am sentenced under the “large” habitual criminal enhancement the Court
must sentence me to LIFE without the possibility of parole; life with the possibility of
parole, parole eligibility begins after a minimum term of TEN (10} years has been served;
OR a definite term of TWENTY FIVE (25) years, parole ¢ligibility begins after a minimum
of TEN (10) years has been served.

{ understand that, if appropriate, [ will be ordered to make restitution to the victim of
the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty and to the victim of any related offense which is
being dismisscd or not prosecuted pursuant to this agreement. I will also be ordered to
reimburse the State of Nevada for any expenses related to my extradition, if any.

I understand that I am eligible for probation for the offense to which I am
pleading guilty to in Count 1, 2, and 4. I understand that, except as otherwise provided by
statute, the question of whether I receive probation is in the discretion of the sentencing
judge.

1 understand that 1 am not eligible for probation for the offense to which I am
pleading guilty to in Count 3.

I also understand that I must submit to blood and/or saliva tests under the Direction of
the Division of Parole and Probation to determine genetic markers and/or secretor status.

I understand that if more than one sentence of imprisonment is imposed and I am
eligible to serve the sentences concurrently, the sentencing judge has the discretion to order
the sentences served concurrently or consecutively.

I also understand that information regarding charges not filed, dismissed charges, or
charges to be dismissed pursuant to this agreement may be considered by the judge at
sentencing.

I have not been promised or guaranteed any particular sentence by anyone. [ know

that my sentence is to be determined by the Court within the limits prescribed by statute.
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I understand that if my attorney or the State of Nevada or both recommend any
specific punishment to the Court, the Court is not obligated to accept the recommendation.

[ understand that if the State of Nevada has agreed to recommend or stipulate a
particular sentence or has agreed not to present argument regarding the sentence, or agreed
not to oppose a particular sentence, or has agreed to disposition as a gross misdemeanor
when the offense could have been treated as a felony, such agreement is contingent upon my
appearince in court on the initial sentencing date (and any subsequent dates if the sentencing
is continued). T understand that if I fail to appear for the scheduled sentencing date or 1
commit a new criminal offense prior to sentencing the State of Nevada would regain the full
right to argue for any lawful sentence.

I understand if the offense(s) to which I am pleading guilty to was committed while I
was incarcerated on another charge or while T was on probation or parole that I am not
eligible for credit for time served toward the instant offense(s).

I understand that as a consequence of my plea of guilty, if I am not a citizen of the
United States, [ may, in addition to other consequences provided for by federal law, be
removed, deported, excluded from entry into the United States or denied naturalization.

I understand that the Division of Parole and Probation will prepare a report for the
sentencing judge prior to sentencing. This report will include matters relevant to the issue of
sentencing, including my criminal history. This report may contain hearsay information
regarding my background and criminal history. My attorney and I will each have the
opportunity to comment on the information contained in the report at the time of sentencing.
Unless the District Attorney has specifically agreed otherwise, then the District Attorney

may also comment on this report.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS

By entering my plea of guilty, I understand that I am waiving and forever giving up
the following rights and privileges:
I/
"
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1. The constitutional privilege against self-incrimination, including the right to refuse
to testify at trial, in which event the prosecution would not be allowed to comment to the
jury about my refusal to testify.

2. The constitutional right to a speedy and public trial by an impartial jury, free of
excessive pretrial publicity prejudicial to the defense, at which trial I would be entitled to the
assistance of an attorney, either appointed or retained. At trial the State would bear the
burden of proving beyond a reasonable doubt each element of the offense charged.

3. The constitutional right to confront and cross-examine any witnesses who would
testify ngainst me.

4, The constitutional right to subpoena witnesses to testify on my behalf.

5. The constitutional right to testify in my own defense.

6. The right to appeal the conviction, with the assistance of an attorney, either
appointed or retained, unless the appeal is based upon reasonable constitutional jurisdictional
or other grounds that challenge the legality of the proceedings and except as otherwise
provided in subsection 3 of NRS 174.035.

VOLUNTARINESS OF PLEA

I have discussed the elements of all of the original charge(s) against me with my

attorney and [ understand the nature of the charge(s) against me.

I understand that the State would have to prove each element of the charge(s) against
me at trial.

I have discussed with my attorney any possible defenses, defense strategies and
circumstances which might be in my favor.

All of the foregoing elements, consequences, rights, and waiver of rights have been
thoroughly explained to me by my attorney.

I believe that pleading guilty and accepting this plea bargain is in my best interest,
and that a trial would be contrary to my best interest.
1/
i

Page 201




e 1 N th B W RN

BN RN N RN RN RN e e e e e e m e
L=< B o e L T == RN < B~ =T I« SR &, TR ~SUR 'S T NG T S

I am signing this agreement voluntarily, after consultation with my attorney, and I am
not acting under duress or coercion or by virtue of any promises of leniency, except for those
set forth in this agreement,

[ am not now under the influence of any intoxicating liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug which would in any manner impair my ability to comprehend or understand this
agreement or the proceedings surrounding my entry of this plea.

My attorney has answered all my questions regarding this guilty plea agreement and

its consequences to my satisfaction and I am satisfied with the services provided by my

attorney.
DATED this -\ _ day of March, IR

ka, Cary Jerard Pickett
Defendant

AGREED,TO BY:

District Attorney
4007842
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CERTIFICATE OF COUNSEL:

I, the under51gned as the attomey for the Defendant named herein and as an officer of
the court hereby certify that:

. T have fully explained to the Defendant the allegations contained in the charge(s)
to Wthh guilty pleas are being entered.

2. T have advised the Defendant of the penalties for each charge and the restitution
that the Defendant may be ordered to pay.

3. All pleas of guilty offered by the Defendant pursuani to this agreement are
consistent with the facts known to me and are made with my advice to the Defendant.

4. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the Defendant:

a. Is competent and understands the charges and the consequences of pleading
guilty as provided in this agreement.

b. Executed this agreement and will enter all guilty pleas pursuant hereto
voluntarily.

¢. Was not under the influence of i 1ntox1cat1n liquor, a controlled substance or
other drug at the time I consulted with the de ndant as certified in paragraphs
1 and 2 above.

Dated: This \ \ day of March, 2010. ; ;

10F02742B/GCU:abf
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DAVID ROGER

Clark County District Attorney

Nevada Bar #002781

ROY L. NELSON III

Chief Deputy District Attorney

Nevada Bar #007842

200 Lewis Avenue

Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2212
702) 671-2500

CLERK OF THE COURT

ttorney for Plaintiff
LA. 3/11/10 DISTRICT COURT
10:30 AM, CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA
ALMASE
THE STATE OF NEVADA, )
Plaintiff, Case No: (C262523
Dept No: XVII
_VS-
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Defendant.
STATE OF NEVADA
5.
COUNTY OF CLARK

DAVID ROGER, District Attorney within and for the County of Clark, State of
Nevada, in the name and by the authority of the State of Nevada, informs the Court:

That CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, the Defendant(s) above named,
having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM
(Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS
199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS
200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS
202.360), on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, within the County of
Clark, State of Nevada, contrary to the form, force and effect of statutes in such cases made
and provided, and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada,

i
i/

EXHIBIT "'1"
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COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of
a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building occupicd by BEANO'S BAR,
located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada and/or TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada and/or RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam. Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada and/or TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada and/or TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe
Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, together with co-defendant ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, then
and there meet with each other and between themselves, and ¢ach of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 3,
said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
CQUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-
wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN
SANCHEZ and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON
PARDUHM and/or JOSHUA KIEHL, or in their presence, by means of force or violence or
fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and/or GEORGE MATTIE and/or DELTON LEMA and/or AARON PARDUHM and/or
JOSHUA KIEHL, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of

2
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conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said victims and took said items
(3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime,
COLINT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an
ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled
Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or
having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in
1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSONTIT

ROY L. NELSON IIT
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007342

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES IS THE LANGUAGE CONTAINED
HEREINAFTER TO BE READ TO A JURY HEARING THE PRIMARY OFFENSE FOR
WHICH THE DEFENDANT IS PRESENTLY CHARGED.

Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, hereinbefore named, is placed
on notice that, in accordance with the authorization of NRS 207.010, punishment imposed
pursuant to the above-stated habitual criminal statute will be urged upon the Court if said
Defendant is found guilty on the primary offenses of BURGLARY WHILE IN
POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT
ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-
FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), for which the Defendant is presently charged.

3
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This page concerning the prior convictions hereinbelow set forth is to be considered
by the Court in its discretion ONLY after the finding of guilty of Defendant on the primary
charge herein.

That said Defendant CARY PICKETT, aka, Cary Jerard Pickett, has been seven (7)
times convicted of crimes, which, under the laws of the situs of the crime and/or the State of
Nevada, amount to felonies, to-wit:

1. That in 2006, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Transporting a Controlled Substance, in Case No. C226282.

2, That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada, for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C145127.

3. That in 1997, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Grand Larceny, in Casc No. C143146.

4. That in 1994, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Escape, in Case No. C119000.

5. That in 1993, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C109725.

6. That in 1993, the Defendant was convieted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime
of Burglary, in Case No. C107733.

7. That in 1991, the Defendant was convicted in Clark County, Nevada for the crime

of Attempt Grand Larceny, in Case No. C99915.

DAVID ROGER
DISTRICT ATTORNEY
Nevada Bar #002781

BY /s/ROY L. NELSON III

ROY L. NELSON IIT
Chief Deputy District A‘torney
Nevada Bar #007842

DO NOT READ TO THE JURY

DA#1Q0F02742BGCU:abf

LV ; NLVPD; HPD EV#0910230605; 0911130506; 0911140728, 0908310560;
0907040926; 0910110978; 0926503; 0923087

BURG WFA; CONSP ROBB; RWDW; EX FEL POSS FA - F(TK10)

4
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DAVID ROGER T b
(hjllarkdc%ml)# (%28%? Attomey "

cvada Bar T -
CHRIS OWENS RT3 47ty g
Assistant District Attorney
Nevada Bar #001190 Q¥ - -
200 Lewis Avenue CEE -

Las Vegas, Nevada, 89155-2211 S
(702) 67 1-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff

DISTRICT COURT
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
) Case No. C257135

Plaintift, C2528
C €262523 )
Vs~ - C25469%

C257413
See Attached 10F01163X
C240222

Defendant.
Dept No. See Attached

ORDER FOR PRODUCTION OF INMATES

TO: Nevada Department of Correction, Central Transportation Division

TO: Douglas C. Gillespie, Sheriff of Clark County, Nevada

Upon the ex parte application of THE STATE OF NEVADA, Plaintiff, by DAVID
ROGER, District Attorney, and good cause appearing therefor,

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Nevada Department of Correction, Central
Transportation Division shall be, and is, hereby directed to produce the Defendants listed on
the attached document at such time and place as is designated thereon.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Douglas C. Gillespie, Sheriff of Clark County,
Nevada, shall accept and retain custody of the said Defendants in the Clark County

Detention Center, Las Vegas, Nevada, pending completion of said matter in Clark County,
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or until the further Order of this Count; or in the alternative shall make all arrangements for
the transportation of the said Defendants to and from thc Nevada Department of Corrections
which are necessary to insure the Defendants’ appearance in Clark County pending

compietion of said matter, or until further Order of this Court.

e
DATED this [ day of Ya o 2010,
< W

A<

DAVID ROGER
Clark County Dus

Assist
Nevada Bar #001190

tgd
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Inter-Office Memorandum

To: All Personnel|
From: Field Services Sgt.
Subject: Pending court dates of inmates sentenced to

Date: 3/12110

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred on: THURSDAY, MARCH 18, 2010.

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.
NAME/ACTION 1D# CASE # CRIDATE | pepra

FIKE, RUSSELL 3/29/10 0830

1 Graris onpak 1100183 | C257135 DC#18
COLLINS, LESEAN '

2 |gontNS e 857181 252804 813100900 | DC#O
DANIELS, ALAN

3 | oaNEES A 747918 | C262523 5101100815 | DC#18
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

inter-Office Memorandum

To: All Personnel
From: Field Services Sgt.
Subject: Pending court dates of inmates sentenced to

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred on: FRIDAY, MARCH 19, 2010

Date: 3/15/10

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.

NAME/ACTION ID# CASE # CRIDATE | pepTy
DELUCA, ANTHONY 373010 1030
1 | 70 APPEAR 2705727 | C254696 DRG CRT
2
3
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

Inter-Office Memorandum

To: All Personnel Date: 3/115/10
From: Field Services Sqt.
Subject; Pending court dates of inmates sentenced to

NSP/HIGH DESERT and were transferred on: MONDAY, MARCH 22, 2010

The inmates listed below were transferred to Nevada State Prison and will have the following

court dates.
NAME/ACTION ID# CASE # CRTDATE | pEprs#

BRESSELSMITH, DAVID 4/19/10 0830

1| SENTERCINS 1913061 | C257413 DC#8
BELL, JAMES

2 | o APPa 1554999 | 10F01165X 3/3/10 0900 JC#1
GILLIGAN, DONALD

3 | PROBATION REvoCATION | 781367 | c240222 3/31/100830 | DC#2
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. (C262523
-VS-
DEPT. NO. XVIii
ALAN DANIELS
aka Alan Demetrius Daniels
#0747918
Defendant.
JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION

(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 199.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELCN (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 202.360; thereafter, on the 10" day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,

MICHAEL CASTILLO, ESQ., and good cause appearing,
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THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED gquilty of said offenses under the
HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.012) and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative
Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,948.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally with co-
defendant, and to PAY $3,034.50 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant is
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1 - TO A MAXIMUM of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY (180) MONTHS with a MINIMUM
parole eligibility of SIXTY (60) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TO A MAXIMUM of
SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM paroie eligibility of TWENTY-FOUR (24)
MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 3 - LIFE with possibility of Parole eligibility after TEN (10)
YEARS, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1; and ASTO COUNT 4 - TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2, this
Sentence to run CONSECUTIVE to Case C156246; with ZERO (0) DAYS Credit for
Time Served. As the Fee and Genetic Testing have been previously imposed, the Fee

and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.
qr
DATED this / day of May, 2010

A&

DAVID BARKER
DISTRICT JUDGE
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FILED
MAY 13 2010

(% éF COURT

JOCP

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO. (262523
.VS-
DEPT. NO. XVIlI
CARY PICKETT

aka Cary Jerard Pickett
#0725059

Defendant.

JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 -CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 199.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, and COUNT 4 — POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Category B Felony), in viclation of NRS 202.360; thereafter, on the 10" day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,

CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ., and good cause appearing,
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THE DEFENDANT IS HEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses under the
HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.012) and, in addition to the $25.00 Administrative
Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,948.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally with co-
defendant, and to PAY $1,550.00 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant is
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1 - TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO
COUNT 3 - LIFE with a MINIMUM parole eligibility after TEN (10) YEARS has been
served, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1; and ASTO COUNT 4 -TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2; with
EIGHTY-EIGHT (88) DAYS Credit for Time Served. As the Fee and Genetic Testing

have been previously imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

'
DATED this ___ /J___day of May, 2010

DAVID BARKER
DISTRICT JUDGE
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CASE NO. C262523 F/LE

IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS,TOWNSHIP

JUL {3

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA /‘?‘L? /D'U ”0

o00- -

e, f:icf 2
prgv._f%Hﬂ

ORIGINA]

i
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

vs. CASE NO. 10F02742B

CARY PICKETT,

Defendant.

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF

UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING

BEFORE THE HON. KAREN BENNETT-HARQON

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

Thursday, February 25, 2010

10:25 A.M.
APPEARANCES:
For the State: ROY NELSON, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ.

Reported by: SHAWN E. OTT, CCR NO. &§77
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LAS VEGAS, CLARK COUNTY, NV, THURS., FEB. 25, 2010
10:25 A.M.
-000-

PR OCEEDTINGS

THE COURT: With respect to Mr. Pickett.

MR. NELSON: Judge, it's my understanding
this morning, he will unconditionally waive his
preliminary hearing. In district court he will plead
guilty to one count of robbery with the use of a
deadly weapon naming all victims, one count of
conspiracy to commit robbery, one count of burglary
while in possession of a firearm naming all bars, one
count of felen possession of a firearm.

He will stipulate to the large hakitual
under NRS 207.010. Both of the parties stipulate to
a term of years of 12 years to a maximum term of 30
years in the Nevada Department of Corrections.

With regard to robbery with use of a
deadly weapon, that will be the charge that he will
plead te the large habitual on. The conspiracy to
commit robbery will be a two-to-five-year sentence to
run consecutive to his 10-to-25-year sentence.

MR. ALMASE: And obviously the remaining
counts will run concurrent.

MR. NELSON: That's correct.
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THE COURT: Mr. Picket, did you understand
the terms of the negotiations?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: Do you understand also that
ocne of the things yocu are being asked to do this
morning is to unconditionally waive your right to a
preliminary hearing which means that if you get to
district court and you change your mind about the
negotiations you won't be able to come back to this
court to have a preliminary hearing as to these
charges?

Do you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT : Yes, ma'am.

THE COURT: And understanding that, is it
still your intention to unconditionally waive your
right to é preliminary hearing?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes, ma'am.

THE CQOURT: Then it appearing to this
Court from the amended criminal complaint on file
herein that the crimes of conspiracy to commit
rokbbery, robbery with use of a deadly weapon, allege
burglary while in possession of a deadly weapon have
been committed and the Defendant, Cary Pickett,
having unconditionally waived his right to a

preliminary hearing on said charges shall be held to
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answer said charges in the Eighth Judicial District
Court, Department - -

THE CLERK: 18, March 11th at 10:30, lower
level basement, Courtroom 1A.

-0o0c-

ATTEST: FULL, TRUE, ACCURATE AND CERTIFIED
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS.

Shawh E. Ott, CCR No. 577
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CASE NO. C262523
IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA
-o00-
STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
va. Case No. 10F02742B
CARY PICKETT, ATTEST RE:

Defendant. NRS 235B.030

L W R N R W v

STATE OF NEVADA )
) s8
COUNTY OF CLARK )

I, Shawn ¢tt, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter within and for the County of Clark and the
State of Nevada, do hereby certify:

That REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF
UNCONDITIONAL WATIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING was
reported in open court pursuant to NRS 3.360 on
Thursday, February 25, 2010 at 10:25 a.m. 1in
Las Vegas Justice Court, Dept. 7, 200 Lewis Avenue,
Las Vegas, Nevada.

That said TRANSCRIPT:

X Does not contain the Social Security

number of any person.

Contains the Social Security number of a
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person.

I further certify that I am not interested

in the events of this action. (l%,
DATED this gE day of 1(221 2010.

»
-

€HAWN E. OTT, CCR No. 577
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CASE NO. C262523 F“ ED

IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEG%S EPWNSHIP
ulf

COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA i 43 Py 10

~000-

THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,

vS. CASE NO. 10F02742A

ALAN DANIELS,

Defendant.

REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF

UNCONDITIONAL WAIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEAERING

BEFORE THE HON. KAREN BENNETT-HARON

JUSTICE OF THE PEACE

Thursday, February 25, 2010

10:20 A.M.
APPEARANCES:
For the State: _ROY NELSON, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney
For the Defendant: VICKI GRECO, ESQ.

Reported by: SHAWN E. OTT, CCR NO. 577
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LAS VEGAS, CLARK (CQUNTY, NV, THURS., FEB. 25, 2010
10:20 A.M.
=000 -

PR OCCEUEUDTINGS

THE CQURT: Mr. Nelson, Alan Daniels, Cary

Pickett. Mg. Greco isg present.

MR. NELSON: It's my understanding it's
negotiated as to both of them, Judge.

With regard to Mr. Daniels, it's my
understanding, Judge, he will unconditionally waive
his preliminary hearing this morning. In district
court he will plead guilty tc one count of robbery
with use of a deadly weapon naming all victims. He
will plead guilty to one count of conspiracy to
commit robbery and one count of burglary while in
possession of a firearm naming all bars and a felon
possession of firearm.

He will stipulate to a violent habkitual
under NRS 207.012. Both parties will agree to
stipulate to 15 years on the bottom to a life
sentence. This will run consecutive to his parole
hold, and the State will not seek life without the
possibility of parocle.

M3. GRECO: That's correct, Your Honor.

MR. NELSON: With regard to --
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THE CQURT: Let's do Mr. Daniels fist.

Mr. Daniels, did you understand the terms
0of the negotiations?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: De yeou understand alsce that
one of the things you are being asked to do this
morning is to unconditionally waive your right to a
preliminary hearing which means that if you get to
district court and you change your mind about the
negotiations you won't be able to come back to this
court to have a preliminary hearing as to these
charges?

Dc you understand that?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: And understanding that, 1is it
sti1ll your intenticn to unconditionally waive your
right tc a preliminary hearing?

THE DEFENDANT: Yes.

THE COURT: Then it appearing to this
Court from the amended criminal complaint on file
herein that the crimes cf burglary while in
possession of a firearm, robbery with the use of a
deadly weapon, possession of a firearm by an ex-felon
and conspiracy to commit robbery have been committed

and the Defendant, Alan Daniels, having
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unconditiocnally waived his right to a preliminary
hearing on said charges shall be held to answer said
charges in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Department --

THE CLERK:;: 18, March 11th at 10:30, lower
level basement, Courtroom 1A,

-000-

ATTEST: FULL, TRUE, ACCURATE AND CERTIFIED
TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS.

Sha'wn E. Ott, CCR No. 577

Page 226




i0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

CASE NO. C€262523
IN THE JUSTICE COURT OF LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
COUNTY OF CLARK, STATE OF NEVADA
~00o0-
STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
vS. Case No. 10F02742A
ALAN DANIELS, ATTEST RE:

Defendant. NRS 239B.030

STATE OF NEVADA )
! ss
COUNTY OF CLARK )
I, Shawn ©Ott, a Certified Shorthand
Reporter within and for the County of Clark and the

State of Nevada, do hereby certify:

That REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT OF

UNCONDITIQONAL WATIVER OF PRELIMINARY HEARING was
reported in open ccourt pursuant to NRS 3.360 on
Thursday, February 25, 2010 at 10:20 a.m. 1in
Las Vegas Justice Court, Dept. 7, 200 Lewis Avenue,
Las Vegas, Nevada.
That said TRANéCRIPT:
_X Does not contain the Social Security

number of any person.

Contains the Sccial Security number of a
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person.

I further certify that I am not interested

in the events of this action. Q\xbdéz4
DATED this E day of / 2010.

p—

SHAWN E. OTT, CCR No. 577
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CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA f;gg%szazs—z
Amended Judgment of Convicilan

870568
RN A
Plaintiff,
CASE NO. C262523
=\/Sg-
DEPT. NO. XVIII
CARY PICKETT
aka Cary Jerard Pickett
#0725059
Defendant.

AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 205,060, COUNT 2 -CONSPIRACY
TOC COMMIT ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 199.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, and COUNT 4 — POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 202.380; thereafter, on the 10™ day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,

CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ., and good cause appearing,

Page 229




11

12

13

14

15

16

17

1B

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

-

THE DEFENDANT WAS THEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses under
the HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.010) and, in addition to the $25.00
Administrative Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,948.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally
with co-defendant, and to PAY $1,550.00 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant was
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1-TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO
COUNT 3 - LIFE with a MINIMUM parole eligibility after TEN (10) YEARS has been
served, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1;and ASTO COUNT 4-TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24} MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2; with
EIGHTY-EIGHT (88) DAYS Credit for Time Served. As the Fee and Genetic Testing
have been previously imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

THEREAFTER, on the 27th day of July, 2010, due to clerical error, Defendant's
sentence to be amended to reflect COUNT 3 - TO A MAXIMUM of TWENTY-FIVE (25)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TEN (10) MONTHS and COUNT 3 to run

CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1.

DATED this zz‘fr day of July, 2010

DAVID BARKER
DISTRICT JUDGE

Page 230




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

AJOCP

ORIGINAL, 200 SEP 24 AL 18

DISTRICT COURT
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SECOND AMENDED JUDGMENT OF CONVICTION
(PLEA OF GUILTY)

The Defendant previously appeared before the Court with counsel and entered a
plea of guilty to the crimes of COUNT 1 — BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 205.060, COUNT 2 -CONSPIRACY
TO COMMIT ROBBERY (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 199.480, 200.380,
COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Category B Felony), in
violation of NRS 200.380, 193.165, and COUNT 4 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
I

f/
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EX-FELON (Category B Felony), in violation of NRS 202.360; thereafter, on the 10" day
of May, 2010, the Defendant was present in court for sentencing with his counsel,
CAESAR ALMASE, ESQ., and good cause appearing,

THE DEFENDANT WAS THEREBY ADJUDGED guilty of said offenses under
the HABITUAL Criminal Statute (NRS 207.010) and, in addition to the $25.00
Administrative Assessment Fee, to PAY $11,948.60 RESTITUTION jointly and severally
with co-defendant, and to PAY $1,550.00 RESITUTION Individually, the Defendant was
sentenced to the Nevada Department of Corrections (NDC)as follows: AS TO COUNT
1-TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO COUNT 2 - TO A MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS; AS TO
COUNT 3 - LIFE with a MINIMUM parole eligibility after TEN {(10) YEARS has been
served, COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1; and AS TO COUNT 4-TO A
MAXIMUM of SIXTY (60) MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of
TWENTY-FOUR (24) MONTHS, COUNT 4 to run CONCURRENT with COUNT 2; with
EIGHTY-EIGHT (88) DAYS Credit for Time Served. As the Fee and Genetic Testing
have been previously imposed, the Fee and Testing in the current case are WAIVED.

THEREAFTER, on the 27th day of July, 2010, due to clerical error, Defendant's
sentence to be amended to reflect COUNT 3 — TO A MAXIMUM of TWENTY-FIVE (25)
MONTHS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TEN (10) MONTHS and COUNT 3 to run
CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1.

THEREAFTER, on the 22”d day of September, 2010, due to clerical error,

Defendant's sentence is to be corrected to reflect AS TO COUNT 3 - TO A MAXIMUM
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OF TWENTY-FIVE (25) YEARS with a MINIMUM parole eligibility of TEN (10} YEARS,

COUNT 3 to run CONSECUTIVE to COUNT 1.

DATED this lg 5 day of September, 2010

DAVID BARKER /3
DISTRICT JUDGE
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(702) 722-4778:

FORENSICS:

De1. Miller's Cell

" ' LAS VEGAS METROFPOLITAN POLICE DE Pmﬂ:“
CONTINUATION REPORT
ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page 20 of 23
Tenaya 0911140728 | 11-14-09/0545 | Cary Pickett | 0107: Outbound Callto (702} 306-7971
Lodge 0512: Qutbound Calito (702) 306-7971

0518: Outbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0521: Inbound Call from (702} 469-4272
0543: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0551; Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0659: Inbound Call from
0736: Inbound Call from (702) 308-7971
0738: Outbound Calito (702) 306-7971
0739: Outbound Call to (702) 222 9036
0740: Outbound Callto EEEESNIEIS
0747: Inbound Call from (702) 306 7971

{702) 306-7971: Verizon Wireless (Cary Pickett)

(702) 683-7058: Sprint Spectrum LP  (Sheiby Automotive)

L Cingular Wireless  (Anthony Savage)

T Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)

(702) 469-4272: Verizon Wireless (Keith A. Cexton)

T-Mobile (Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)

(Used to confirm Mr. Daniels’ cell phone number)

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in all eight of the robberies. Many of the robberies
were committed in the same manner: The suspects would enter, act like customers, order drinks, and then
commit the crimes. Mugs and bottles that the suspects drank from were located in at least at least four of
the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forensic results as they currently are, but the
investigation is far from compiete:

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.

090831-05860 inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels' DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other resuits still pending.

091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels' DNA matched to a coffes mug the suspect drank from

{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.

091023-0605 | Roadrunner Salcon Alan Daniels’ DNA matched 1o a coffee mug the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
09-026503 Triple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Results still pending.

091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

Results still pending.
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTA .V

CONTINUATION REPORT

iD/Event Number: 0725059 Page 21 of 23

For further details, please refer to the Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Results (attached to the arrest package). !t should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are siill pending.

ALAN DANIELS INTERYIEW;

As previously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all robberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for “Parole Violation" at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 628 Belrose St., Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially bacause Officer Q’Connell and Lt. Webb
were aware of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been committing these described
robberies, therefore, violating his parole). On 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Danlels while he
was still in custedy at CCDC. The interview was surreplitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made available to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller axplained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he {Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.

CARY PICKETT INTERVIEW;

Det. Miller feit that there was probable cause to believe that Cary Pickett was the heavier set suspect invcived
in these described robberies (based on matching suspect descriptions, video surveillance, photo line-ups, phone
records, and other circumstantial factors). On 02-11-10, Det. Miller provided a briefing on tha incident 1o Det. Rory
Neslund, P# 4373, from the Career Apprehension Team {CAT's}). At approximately 1100 hours, Det, Neslund, along
with other detectives in his unit, found Mr. Pickett eating lunch in his car (Ford Mustang) at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV 89102, Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transported him to the LVMPD robbery office where
he was handed over to Det. Dave Miller.

Det. Miller conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickett. Det, Miller advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood. Mr. Pickett agreed to speak with Det. Miller. Det. Miller told Mr.
Pickett that he was under arrest for involvement in a bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
{Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any involvernent in the bar robberies and
claimed to be completeiy innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing to voluntarily participate in a polygraph
examination,

Det. Miller transported Mr. Pickett to the LVMPD personnel office where Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr. Pickett a polygraph examination (Concealed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Fichr,
Mr. Pickett admitted that he knew Alan Daniels (the co-defendant). Mr. Pickett said that he’d known Mr. Daniels since
they were about 12 years old, and that they'd even bieen to prison together. For investigative purposes, the questioning
during the polygraph examination was focused primarily on the Rae’s Bar robbery reparted under Henderson event #
09-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr. Picket said that he didn’t want to continue. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. Pickett said that he was still willing to talk to detectives. Enough of the palygraph had
already been completed for Examiner Flohr to conclude that Mr. Picket had falled. The examination results showed
thal Mr. Pickett did have intimate knowledge about the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickett that he'd failed the exam and that there was no doubt that he (Pickett) had intimate involvementknowledge
about the robberies (Rae’s Bar). Mr. Pickett asked for an attorney at that time and the interview was concluded.

For the complete details regarding the polygraph examination/interview, piease refer to the report which will be
completed by Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr.

Two additional things of interest regarding Cary Pickett's arrest: First, his physical description, including the
prescription eye glasses fit perfectly to the heavier set suspect involved in these robberias. Mr. Pickett even had & gap
in his upper teeth as described by some victims. Second, Mr. Pickett said that he and Alan Daniels have known each
other since they were 12 years old {over 30 years). Det. Miller previously interviewed Alan Daniels and showed him
surveillance pictures of Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels said that he didn’t recognize the mate pictured. If Mr. Daniels and Mr.
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CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725055 Page 22 of 23

Pickett have known each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another. It was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview.

Cary Pickett on 02-11-10 {notice glasses, receding hairline, facial hair, gap in teeth, eic.)

CONCLUSION

Based on the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, thera is prabable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principle suspects involved with the described robbery series.

EVENT ... o
i e e e e e e ramer

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
081023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-025503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickelt

09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0508 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these described incidents, the suspects entered occupied structures (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding money and cell phones. |n each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided money {and cell phones in some cases).
The suspects then frequently forced the victims and customers to lie down on the ground in the back of the businesses
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in fear
for their lives. The suspecls were ultimately identified as Alan Danieis and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
are convicted felons, each registered for multiple offenses. For further details on their conviction records, please refer
to the section of this report titled, “Suspects Identified.” Also, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Conviction for each defendant.

l
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Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, there is also probable cause to believe that
Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett conspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter the businesses and ullimately rob the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett entered the bars and ordered drinks like normal customers,
and only decided to commit the crimes as atmost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). 1f only one
bar robbery had occurred in this manner, it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies occurred,
nearly all of them carried out by the suspects in the same exact manner (ex-felons entered the bars with concealed
firearms, acted like customers, drank, gambled, and then robbed). it would appear that the suspects did conspire,
plan, and carry cut the crimes in unison. As previously stated, this isn't the first time that Alan Daniels has commitied a
robbery in this manner. He robbed another bar back in 1999 in the exact same manner (convicted and sent to prison).

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminal elements of Robbary with a Deadly Weapon
{multiple counts), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (muliiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm (multiple counts
- JOC's attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commit Robbery (multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary (multiple counts). !t should be noted that this arrest packags is only regarding Cary Pickett. Alan Danials’
parole was violated (as a result of these robberies} and he was booked at CCDC on 02-08-10 (for parola violation).
Det. Miller re-booked Mr. Daniels for these described robbery charges on 02-10-10.

0910110376 Baano's Bar Robbery with Deadly Weapon {Regarding Employes Michael Casgrova)
Robbery wih Duadly Weapon (Regarding Empliyes Gregory Shealian)
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Folen Poscasslon Firnarm
Congpiracy 10 Commil Robbary

Cor to Commit

091023-060% Roadrunnar Sgioon Robbary with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weagon
Ex-Fgton Possesaion Firearm

Conspiraty to Commit Robbery

Consgiracy o Commit Burglary

09-026603 Ttiple Bar Agbbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Wearon
Ex-Felon Possession Fiream

Conspiracy ta Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

0922087 Rae's Bar Robbery with Deadly Waapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conapiracy to Cammi Robbery

Consplracy to Commit Burgiary

0911120508 Timbers Bar Aobbary with Caadly Weapon
Burgiary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

0911140728 Tanaya Lodge Robbary with Deadly Weapan
Burglary with Deadty Woapon
Ex-Felon Possassion Firearm
Consparacy o Camenit Robbary

Conspiracy 1o Commit Burglary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11-10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Det. Rory Neslund and other members of
the Criminal Apprehension Team (CAT's). After interviewing Mr. Pickett, Det. Miller had him booked at the Clark
County Detention Center for these described charges. The investigation is still on-going.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS

OWNSHIP
STATE VS. _PICKETT, CARY CASENO. 10F(2742B
PAGE:
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT APPEARANCES - HEARING CONTINUED TOQ:
02/23/2010 FURTHER PROCEEDINGS NOT CALENDARED 02/25/10 9:30 #7
K. BENNETT-HARON
R. NELSON, DA DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT **IN CUSTODY **
C. AMASE, ESQ AMENDED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED IN OPEN COURT 10F02742A/B
S. OTT, CR MOTION BY STATE TO SET HIGH BAIL BY STATE — OBJECTION BY DEFENSE

V. KENDRICK, CLK

MOTION GRANTED TO SET HIGH BAIL

RESET BAIL: $328,00/$328,000 TOTAL

MARCUM NOTICE SERVED

PASSED FOR STATUS CHECK ON NEGOTIATIONS / AND OR SET
PRELIMINARY HEARING

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

VK

02/2542010 TIME SET FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING 03/11/10 10:30 #18
K. BENNETT-HARON | DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT**IN CUSTODY ** DISTRICT COURT
R. NELSON, DA PER NEGOTIATIONS: DEFENDANT UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES THE RIGHT
C. ALMASE, ESQ TO APRELIMINARY HEARING
5. OTT,CR DEFENDANT BOUND OVER TO DISTRICT COURT #18 AS CHARGED
V. KENDRICK, CLK DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE LOWER LEVEL ARRAIGNMENT

COURTROOM A

DATE SET

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFE

VK
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S TOWNSHIP

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGA
STATE VS. PICKETT, CARY JERARD CASE NO. 10F02860X
. DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT APPEARANCES - HEARING CONTINUED TQ:
FEBRUARY 12, 2010 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED
COUNTS 1, 6, 10, 14, 18, 21 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
DEADLY WEAPON
COUNTS 2, 7, 11, 15, 22 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
COUNTS 3, 4, 8,12, 16, 19,23 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON
COUNTS 5, 9, 13,17, 20, 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON MRK

02/16/2010

M., ANDRESS-TOBIASSON
A.BOTELHO, DA

C. ALMASE, ESQ

INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT

DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT **[N CUSTODY**
ADVISED OF CHARGES/WAIVES READING OF COMPLAINT
PRELIMINARY HEARING SET

03/03/10 9AM #10

APPOINTED C. ALMASE, ESQ NOTIFIED BY MV
K. MACDONALD, CR
M. KRAUS, ESQ DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

VK
02/19/2010 FURTHER PROCEEDINGS NOT CALENDARED 02/23/109:30 #7
K. BENNETT-HARON
R.NELSON, DA DEFENDANT NOT PRESENT IN COURT **IN CUSTODY**

R. MORICHETTIL, CR
V. KENDRICK, CLK

MOTION BY STATE TO CONSOLIDATE THIS CASE WITH DEPT 7 CASE
PASSED FOR DEFENDANT TO BE PREESNT IN DEPARTMENT 7
STATUS CHECK ON MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE

R. NELSON, DA TO NOTIFY C. ALMASE OF NEXT COURT DATE
PRELIMINARY HEARING DATE STANDS

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

03/03/10 9AM #10
PRELIMINARY HRC

VK
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| -67-65 M [587]185 [BLr [BRN | 337- bb- 209 Kyes ono |Cre T
LOCATION OF CRIME {# - Street - Cily - State - Zip) < | Citizen Arrest | LOCATION OF ARREST _ Sector/Bea )W%n_ L
Jﬂwo W, LAave MEAD 1as Vecas mu BNYR W Y ®lagrs w.Sanaen rcﬂ" o 002 | V6 A
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i LAS VEGAS METROPQLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST

ID#: _0725059 EVENT: _091011-0978
TRUE NAME: DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:
Cary Pickett hr R R PN 1Moo

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND
SAYS: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a period of ten years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Cary Pickett
committed (or was committing) the offense of Robbery (multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locations throughout Clark County, NV (multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses occurred at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies in which
Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059, was determined to be one of the suspects thereof. The below graph
provides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the locations, dates, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report (per Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols).

suspects 1oid the banender that thay
wanted ta “cash out’ so he opened up
the cash register. Yhile the register
was opened, the suspects pointed guns
at ihe beriender while demanding
meney. The suspects stale
approximetely $3900.00 bafore making
tho bartonder ge to the bathraom and lie
down on the fleor. Befora fleeing, the
suspocts stole tha barsnder's call
phone and the coffes mugs 1hay were
drinking from. The mugs were later
recovered by police and processed far
evidenca. The DNA on cne of the coffee
mugs was matched to Alan Daniels.

EVENT LocATION DATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
0910110578 Beana's Bar and Grill Sunday Two suspects entsred the bar and Robbery with 8 Deadly Weapon
7200 W Laka Maad 10-11-09 ordarad bears and cofles. One suspact Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 89149 0645 Hrs complained about the chips being stale. Burglary wiih a Firearm
The bertander wen! to the back to get Ex-Felon Possassion Firearm
new chips but was followed by one af Conspiracy Robbery
the suspacts who then pulled out @ gun Conspiragy Burgtary
and stole approximately $725C.00 from
the cash reg.sters and tip jar. Tha
suspacls made the bartender end
anather employee lie down on the fioor
in the back of the business. The
SUSPeC1s also stola the banender's
credit cards. The crime Bcene was
pracassed for evidenca and Alan
Denials’ DNA was found on the cofiea
mu@ used Dy the suspeds during the
crime.
091023-0605 Roedrunner Seloon Friday Two suspects entered the bar and Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
5990 Centennisl Centar 10-23-09 ordered coMee. Tha suspecls playad Burplary with a Firearm
Las Vegas Las Vegas. NV 89149 0500 Hrs slots until other custoners left . The Ex-Fefon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy Robibery
Conspiracy Burglary

LVMPD374 (Rav 2/00 )« AUTOMATEDANP12
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1D#: _0747918

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 2

EVENT: _090704-0926

EVENT . LOCATION DATE f TIME DETAILS CHARGES
09-026503 Triple Bar Saturday Two suspects entared the bar and Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
4420 N. Decatur Biva. 11-07-09 ordered teers and colfea  After fifteen Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Norih Las Vagas N. Las Yegas, MV 88030 X618 minutes, the suspecis pulled out Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
handguns and robbed the barendar, Consgiracy (& Cemmit Robbary
stesling approximately $4200.00. The Conspiracy io Commit Burglary
suspecis mado the parlendar and o
custamer go wait in tha bathreom while
1heoy flad. Based on the totalily of the
circumstances, it was apparen: that Mr
Daniels was a principal suspect in the
robbery
05-23087 Rae's Bar Wednesday Thrae suspects anterad the bar and Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
2531 Wigwam Plowy. 11-11-09 ordered some beers. Afler about 30 to Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Henderson Handarson, NV BO012 0313 45 minutes, the suspects pulled out guns Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
and robbed the bertander, slealing Conspirecy to Commit Robbery
approximalely $1550 00, Tha suspacts Conspiracy to Commit Burglary
made (he bartender end multiple
customars o wait in the bathrcom whila
ihey fled. Baszed on the lotalily of the
circumnstances, it was apparan: that Mr
Ceniels was a principal suspact in tha
robbery
0911130506 Timbers Bar Fridey A suspeci enterad tha bar and Robbery with @ Deadly Weapon
7240 W, Azure, #1170 11-1309 immediately approached a wilness and Burglery with a Deadly Wespon
Las Vegas Las VYagas, NV 89130 2343 bartender with & gunin his hand. The Ex-Falon Possession Firearm
suspect demarded monay and ultimatety
flad with $1550.00 which was stolen
from the cash register
0911140728 Tenaya Lodge Saturday As will be lurther described in the arest Robbery with a Deadly Weapcn
5717 Sky Pointe Dr. 11-14-090 repart, there were multiple bar robberies Burglary with o Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Las Vagas, NV 89136 09545 in 2009 in which the suspects were Conspiracy Robbery

identified as Alan Danisls and Cary
Pickett. Intha Tenaya Lodge robbary,
Alan Danisls was inside the bar, prior 1o
the robbery, acling like a customer. Mr.
Daniels then called Cary Pickeit and
suddenty got up and went to tha
oathroom. Cary Picketl then entered the
business and committed an armed
rabbery After Mr Picket! ek, Alan
Daniels came out of the bathroom acling
ixe he had no idea what had hagpened
Based on the 'otality of the
circumstances, it was appareni that Mr
Danials wes a principal suspect in the
robbery and gssisted by means of
communicaiion with Mr Picketi via cell
phone.

Censoiracy Burglary

LVMPD374 (Rav, 200 ) - AUTOMATED/WP 12
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LAS VEGAS METROFOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMEN’
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 3

ID#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926

Co-Defendant "A” has already been arrested for involvement in these crimes. Co-Defendant “A”
was identified as Alan Daniels, ID# 747918. This arrest package is regarding Co-Defendant "B”
only (Cary Pickett). For the complete details surrounding the investigation and identification of Cary
Pickett, please refer to the attached arrest report.

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hold said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
(if charges are misdemeanor).

, y 6677
Declarant VQJ M

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627

LVMPD374 (Rev 2100 ) - AUTOMATED/WP 12
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..AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAHTI. lQ F- OBLo X / 1Q

o ARREST REPORT lOFN 0375 3% / tehi
‘ W F H 9309 X (G
City X | County X | Adult Juvenile Sector/Beat  Multiple
ID/EVENT# ARRESTEE'S NAME (Last, First, Middie) S.S.4
0725059 Pickett, Cary 337-66-2091
ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS (Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)

2320 Tucumcari Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, NV 89108

CHARGES:

BEANO'S BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978
Robbery with Deadly Wesapon

Robbery with Deadly Weagpon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

ROADRUNNER SALOON: LVMPD EVENT # 091023-0605
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearn

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burgtary

TRIPLE BAR: NLvVPD EVENT # 09-026503
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Canspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

RAE'S BAR: HPD EVENT # 05-23087
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felan Possession Firearm
Caonspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy 1o Commit Burglary

TIMBERS BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 091113-0508
Robtery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Poszession Firearm 4 ‘ D N oy
o §‘; Y e -
NEIDENTY
TENAYA LODGE: LvmMPE EVENT # 091114-0728 N 4 ﬁ
Robbery with Deadly Weapon * A
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possession Fireamn

Canspiracy ta Commit Rabbery
Conspiracy to Cemmit Burgtary

QOCCURRED: DATE DAY OF WEEK | TIME LOCATION QF ARREST {Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)

Muttiple Multiple I Muitiple 3025 W. Sahara, Las Vegas, NV 89102
(see details) (see details) | (see details)
! 1 .
RACE SEX  0.08. | HT | wr | HAIR EVES | PLACE OF BIRTH
Black Male 11-07-65 , 58 | 185 | Black Brown ' Chicago, IL

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

ARRESTING OFFICER(S) J P# APPROVED 8Y IJ CONNECTING RPTS. (Type or Event Number)
Dave Miler ) 3627 Aobbery Lt Chinton Micholg ‘*“‘j :"“. ":
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LAS VEGAS METRQPOLITAN POLICE DEPAR\.T

CONTINUATION REPORT

. ' ID/Event Number: 0725059

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Victim # 3:

Witness:

Law Enforcement;

LYMPD EVENT # 091011-0978

Beano's Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Michael Cosgrove

DOB: 02-17-52

SOC# 322-46-5552

White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vegas, NV 8149

Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399

Home Phone # 2: (702) 338-8275

Employer: Beano’s Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 2559150

Gregory Shealian

DOB: 01-22-63

SOC# 524-72-0633

White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes

Home Phone: (702) 982-7335

Employer: Beano's Bar

Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9(50

Darion Cook

DOB: 04-16-88

SOC# 530-33-5854

Black Male, 5'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086

tHlome Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Detective A, Guiris P# 4337
Ofticer J. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cudet B, Dicon g 105
Crime Scene \aab 1 Laylor '8 96149
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ID/Event Number: 07250590

Yictim # |1:

Yictim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim# 1:

Victim # 2:

LVMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: 11-27-80

White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 89011
Home Phone: (503) 440-6503

Empioyer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer §. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst J. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 493

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-44672

George Mattie

DOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 510", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-469]

Employcr: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vepas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462
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; ID/Event Number: 0725059

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Witness # 1;

Joe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Male, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P# 1871 (NLVPD}
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2006 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst R, Wanta P# 1694 (NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # (9-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 1| Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702} 897-2000

Employer: Rue’s Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Employment Phone: (702) 355-2316

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-10-78

SOCH# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Huair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 8914
Flome Phone- 7002y 318-7735
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Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4:

Witness # 5:

Contact:

Teresa Titus

DOB: 01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 Ibs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-5045

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 409-0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, 5'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Haze! Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DOB: 06-18-35

SOCH# 558-42-2742

White Female, 5'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 1 Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000

Dianc Hamu

DOB: [ 1-03-64

SOC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 54", 130 Ibs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Flome Phone: {702) $08-0301

Business Phone: {702) 367-7662

Law Eaforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)

Detective D. Barnes P# 707 (NIL.VPI)

Officer B L hvde e 1731 ENEA P

Crime Seene Analyst 1.Seld PH IO (NP PTR
-

Page 50f 2.
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LvMPD - EVENT # 0911 13-0506

Victim # 1: Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 645-0655 :

Victim # 2: Aaron Parduhm
DOB: 05-03-74
Asian Male, 5'6", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 493-29722
Employer: Timbers Bar
Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Witness: Jennifer Favier
DOB: 03-03-83
White Female, 4'11", 1 10 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Las Vegas, NV 89 (43
Home Phone: (702) 324-7850
Employer: Timbers Bar
Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford P# 4244

LVMPD EVENT # 091114-0728

Yictim # 1. Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Phone: (702) 395-2467
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Victim # 2; Joshua Kiehl
DOB: 08-13-77
SOC# 530-31-9537
White Mule, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes
Home Address; 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89129
Ho;ne Phone: (702) 443-4851
Employer: Tenaya Lodge
Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Witness: Sofia Lozano
DOB: 09-03-83
SOC# 359-72-4618
White Female, 5'9", (45 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dr., Las Vegus, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666

Contact: Jennie Blomberg
DOB: 03-22-73
SOC# 51 1-84-8040
White Female, 57", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148
Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13980

Crime Analyst D. Carvouniaris P# 12712

DETAILS

BAR ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Page 7 of 22

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-09, there were eight bar robberies throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined to be related based on similar suspect descriptions, modus operandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidence (trier of facts). The primary two suspects involved in the robberies were identified as Alan
Daniels, ID# 747918, and Cary Pickett, ID# 725059, The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the eight

robheries in nuestion
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. " EVENT LocaTion DATE/ Tivg SuspPECT DESCRIPTIONS DeTaLs Vioeo/ FORENsICS
090704-0926 Bailey's Spors Bar Saturday Black Male, 30-35, 510, 165 Lbs, The suspact entered the bar, srderd Video: YES
Skinny, Red Hal, Black Semi-Auta a couple bears, and played video
LVMPD 4341 N. Rancho Dr. 07-04-09 Handqun poher for approximately 15 minutas. Forensics. YES
1 Tho suspact them pulled out & black Lalent Prints and DNA
x2 CE1Q Hrs Vehiclo: White 2-Coor Sedan gun, worked tha action, and said, Recaverad
“Lels doit." The suspect lorced the
banendar to open all the cash Phoia Line-ups:; Nobody
registers ang ha stole approximataty Identifiad
52200.00. The suspect lorcad tha
bartender to walt In the bathroond ‘Bailsy’s and Inn Zone
while he lled the business, rabbaries directly linked via
matching DNA, Alan Danielst
DNA matched on suspect
bear botties
090831-0560 Inn Zang Bar Monday Black Male, 30-39, 5'10” - §'0°, 170 The suspact antesad the bar, sat Vidso: YES
Lbs, Bald, Chargars Hat, Black down. and crdared a bear {also
LVMFD 238 5. Rainbow Bivd. 08-3t-09 Semi-Auto Handgun drinking from a water bottta). Almost Forensics: YES
2 twa hours later, the suspect pullad Latent Prints and DNA
va 0418 Out a gunand robbed the bartender, Recoversd
stealing approximatety $630.00. The
suspect made the bariender wait I Photo Line-Ups: Nobady
the bathroamwhite he wiped down idantitied
his baer bottle and fled.
*Bellay’s and nn Zone
robbarisa directly linked vis
matching DNA. Alan Danielg!
DNA maiched on suspect
beer and water bottlas
0910110978 Beang's Bar and Gri#{ Sunday #1: Black Male, 5’10, 200 Lbs, The two suspacts enterad the bar Video: YES
Moustache, Gap in Uppar Front and orderad a Heinekan baes and
LVYMFD 7200 W, Lake Mead 10-11-09 Teetn, Gald Wire Rimmaed caffee. Qne suspact complainad Forensics: YES
a Prascription Eya Glasess, Black about the chips baing state. The Latant Prints and DNA
Ve 0845 Hrg Semi-Auta Handgun bartander went o tha back ta gat new Recovaraed
chipa but was fclicwsd by the suspect
#2; Black Mats, 6'1*, 180 Lbs, wha then pulled aut a gun and siale Photo Lina-Upa: Cne victim
Light Blue and Drange Hat approximataly $7250.00 from the Idenittied Alan Danisis and Cary
cash registers andtip jar. Thera Fickat with approximataly 60%
Whits 4-Door Nissan Altima wers (woO employees present at the ta 70% certainty
timg of the robbery. The suspacts
made ihe two empioyses e down of Afan Danisls’ DNA matched
the Hoor in the backlof tha business, L an the suspect cotfes mug
The suspacts also stela the
tartendar's cradit cards.
091023-0605 Roadrunnar Saloon Friday #1: Black Mala, 35, 5'8°, 225 Lbs, The two suspects entered tha har Vidoo: YES
Prescription Eye Glasses, Goatae, and ordemd coftes. The suspects
LVMFD 5390 Centann:al Cantar 10-23-09 Small Semi-Auto Handgun played siots and waitad far othar Farensica; YES
a Bivd. Feopie ta leave (cleaning craw, elc), Latent Prints and DNA
0500 Hrs ¥2: Black Male, 30, 6’4", 195 Lbs, The suspects then asked tha Racovered
*a Ford Racing Ball Cap, Goatae, bartender to cash them cs!. Once
Larga Semi-Auts Handgun Ihe barsnder cpened the cash Phata Line-Ups; victim
ragisier, a suspact want bshind the idantdied Alan Daniels and Cary
bar, worked the action on a handgun, Pickam with approximataly 40%
and demanded money. Tha suspects 10 50% certainty
slala approximataly $3900.00, The
Suspacis made tha bartendar lag Alan Dariels’ DNA matched
down an the bathroom food whila on the suspect colfes mug
Ingy fled lrom the scana. Tha
duspects also slo'e the vigim's cen
£bone and the colfga mugs thay
drank fram. The victim's cell pnona
and colles muga/spoans wara
recovered a faw blocks away.
09-326503 Tripla Bar Saturday #1: Black Male, 5'10°, 215 Lis, Tha suspacts antered tha bar ana Video: YCS
Frescnption Eye Glassas, Small arderad a cofles and beer. About
NLV 420 N, Decaiur 11-07.09 Semi-Auto Handgun filteen minutas went by before the Forensics: YES
5 suspects pulled ot small silver Possible DNA Recavered
NLY 0618 #2: Binck Male, 5'0", 170 Lbs, handguns and robbed the bartandar.
White and 8lack Hat, Smail Sermi- Tha suspects stola approximately Fhato Line-Ups: Rasulrs. il any,
Auta Handgun $4200.00 tefore foraing a customer A9 UNkAgwn al this hma.
and bartender 1o wait in the bathroom
tawar Modad. White d-Doaor Missan whila thay fled.
Atuma with Dasrk Tintad Windows
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iD/Event Number: 0725059
09-22087 Hae's Bar Wadnasday #1; Black Mala, 30-35, 5'7* - 5'9", The three suspects entared the bar, Video: YES
200-220 Lbs, Prescription Eye orderad some bears, and played the
Hendersan 2531 Wigwam Phwy. 11-11-09 Glasses. Gap in Upper Front slots. About 30 to 45 minutes later, Forensics: YES
§ Taath, Somi-Auts Handgun e two malg suspects robbed the Latent Prints Possibly
Hendersen 0313 bartander. One suspect stood quard Recoverad
#2: Black Male, 30-35, 60" - 517, ovei ail the customars whita the other
475+ 190 Lbs, Black Leather Suspect slola approximataly Phote Line-Ups: The bartender
Basebal! Cap $1550.00 from the cash registers, dentiliea Cary Pickett but was
The suscects ordered tha customars urable ta identity Alan Danisls
#3: White Femnaie, 21.23, 5'3° - to put their cail phongs on the bar {identdied a “fillar picture
5'6%, 120- 1235 Lbs, Long Black countar and than ferced averyons to instead). Two othar witnassas
Hair waitin the bathyoomsd The suspacls wiira unable to identily Mr,
took thair beer bottles bafore fleeing Pickett, idantitying “filler”
Light Colorad 4-Door Nissan Altima the crime scene, picturas instaad,
091113-0508 Timbars Friday Black Male, 40-45, 510", 230 Lbs, The suspect antared 1ha car and Video: YES
Prescription Eye Glasses, Black immediataly approached a winess
LvMPD 7240W. Azura £1-13-09 Sami-Autg Handgun and bartender with a gun in hand. Foransics: YES
7 The suspact stole approximately Latent Prints Recovered
X4 0343 $1580.00 from the bartender before
making evaryana lie .on thy Phato Line-Ups: Naboedy
bathroom i Idanutiad
091114.0728 Tenaya Lodge Saturgay Black Male, 30-35, Heavy Build, Alan Danisls acted lika o custamer Vidaga: NO
Black Semi-Auto Handgun insice the bar and used his phana 1o
LVMPD 5717 Sky Pointa Dr. 11-14-09 contact Cargy Pickert approximately Forensics: YES
8 two minutes belore the robbery. Mr. Latent Printy Recoverad
X4 Q545 Daniotg then want lo the restroom
while the suspect (Cary Picket) Photo Lina-Ups: Victim
enterad the business with a gun and idenutied Cary Pickatt with 90%
robbed the bartandar. The suspect cenainty and witness (Sofia)
stale approximataly $1000.00 and identified a “filter” picture with
mada the bartender lie cown on 1§ 90% cartainty.
flopr After the robbary, Mr. Danigls
exited the bathroom and actad
surprised lika a “vict.m,” Mr. Danisls
coufd not da the rabbery himsalf
bacauss he was a regular cusiomer
atthe bar and would have baan
racognized.

BaiLEY’S BAR ROBBERY - LyMPD EVENT # 090704-0926:

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department {(LVMPD) recaived an
amergency phone call regarding a robbery that had Justaccurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Rancho Dr.,
Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0928, to include Officer S, Fox,
P#9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards' statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when the sus
The suspect backed the vehicle into a stall which Mr. Edwards thought
business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his
fifteen minutes before he stood up and pulled out a black semi-automati
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action {put a
At the suspect’s request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash registers,
currency) before making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. Aft
bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards d

old, approximately 510", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

pect arrived in wh

at appeared to be a White Sedan.
was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
beers and played video poker for approximately
G handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.
bullet in the chamber) and then said, “Let's doit.”

The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U.S.

er several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statement. Crime

Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of
recovered the two beer botifes that the suspect drank from prior to the robbe
ultimately obtained and is with the case file (still shots only). The quality of the video is extre

picture of the suspect wearing a baseball styled hat.
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INN ZONE BaR ROBBERY - LYMPD EVENT # 09831-0560:

0On08-31-09, atapproximately 0416 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 030831-0560, to include Officer B. Fortner, P# 13152, Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with the victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-64. The following is a summation ot the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer, The
suspect drank the beer as well a water (from a bottle) that he'd brought with him. After a couple hours went by, tha suspect
pulled out a black handgun, hit a surveiitance camera {to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while demanding moneyfrom the registers. Mrs. Earhart compliedand the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (U.S.
currency) from two cash registers before forcing Mrs. Earhart to waitin the bathrcom. Using a rag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from the beer bottle he'd been drinking from. The suspect then left the bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 5'10" to 6'0%, 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Shrum
recovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” water bottle and “Budweiser” beerbottie that the suspect
drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was uitimately obtained and is with the case file. The
quality of the video surveillance is refatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Inn Zona Bar Aobbery Suspact

BEANO'S BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978:

On 10-11-09, atapproximately 0645 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 091011-0978, to include Officer J. Bledsoe, P# 8300. Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with two employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Shealian, DOB: 01-22-83. There
was also one witness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-16-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on victim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspects entered, sat down, and
ordered a colfee and beer {Heineken). One suspect was tall and thin (6'1", 180 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription eye glasses.
The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
to the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the preblem. The suspect with the glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulled out a black sermi-automatic handgun. The suspect painted the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forced them to lie down on the ground. The suspect then stole Mr. Cosgrove's
tmoney chp containing his identfication and miscellaneous credit cards

-
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The twa suspects then stole approximately $7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar before
Heeing from the business. There were two customers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his
cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects and thought they looked suspicious, but he didn't know that
tney'd actually robbed the business untii after they were already gone. Mr. Cook remembered the suspects arriving in a

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary stalements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of
particular interest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA from a coffee mug that one of the suspects drank from
prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and impounded as evidence. The quality of

the video surveittance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Baano's Ber Robbery Suapecta

ROADAUNNER SALOON ROBBERY - LvMeD EVENT # 091023-0605:

On 10-23-09, atapproximately 0500 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffee.
The suspects began playing the slots until everyone else in the bar left {cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
talland thin (6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescription eye giasses. One of the Suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to open

the cash register to provide change. While doing so, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the co

unter with a gun

pointed at Mr, Sanchez. The suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the

bar to the second suspect. The second suspect (the taller one) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and
down in the bathroom. The taller suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez's Palm Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.00 (U.S. currency) before using a green ragto wipe down
they'd touched (bar, slots, etc.). The suspects stole the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before
business.

forced him to lie

the areas where
fleeing from the

A crime report was completed tg document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime

Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maldonado, P# 6920, processed the entire crime scene fo

Dave Miller, P# 6627, respended to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the possibility that the Suspects

the streets the suspeacts nay have flect on after the crima  Fram the business, Det. Millar drove north on Cemntennal Canter.
then east on Azure. Bretwesn 7 445 Azure and 7485 Agure, uir the south sida of the streat, Dot Miller lnc.ated a yreeit raq,

two glass mugs throken), a matal FpoOn. A qgrey box catter, and Mr. Sanches's stoten Palm Pre (e
Hoadrunner S.aloon rAnAnar shoawn Olsan. posmively eatted tha coffer muygs and spaon as items h

Ml phane). The
elonging to thear
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business. Det. Miller took digital photographs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex gloves, The items
were impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimately obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparisons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately ohtained and is with the case file. The quality
of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Roadrunner Saloon Robbery Suspects

TriPLE BAR ROBBERY - NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, atapproximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,
89030. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 09-028503, to include Officer S, Noahr, P# 1861. Upon

identified as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The foliowing is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements,

The two Black male suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle (per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tail and skinny (6'0", 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorier and heavy set (5'10%, 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the slots. Thetaller suspect ordered a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crime Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene forevidence. A copy of the video
surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the Narth Las Vegas Palice Depariment. The
quaiity of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

fripte Har Rnhbary Suspecta and ¥~hicle
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BAE’s BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT & 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, at appraximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Rae’s Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012. Several officers responded to
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Officer B. Hyde, P# 1734. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with the
victim/bartender, identified as Delton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB; 08-26-83, and
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, videg
surveillance, and officer observations.

On 11-09-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried to enter the business but found the doors tocked. The bartender didn’t buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in the same vehicle, but aWhite
female accompanied them as well. The bartender, Delton Lema, checked the female's identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the female’s year of birth was 1987. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the slots. The lirst Black male suspect was described as tall and thin (6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'8", 210 Lbs) with
agap in his teeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The female suspect was described as 22 years old, 53", with long
brown/hlack hair, wearing a black fedora styled hat.

About 45 minules went by before the taller suspect pulled out a semi-automatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
Lema while demanding money from the cash registers. Atthe same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
at all the otner witnesses and forced them into the bathroom. Mr, Lema complied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1560.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then forced Mr. Lema to wait in the bathroom with all the
other customers/witnesses. The suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fled from the bar in the same white Nissan
styled sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Lema, Mrs.
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, processed the entire crime
scene for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the
Henderson Police Department (LVMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

flae 9 Har Robbery Suspects (11-11.09)
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On 11-13-09, at approximately 0343 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the
robbery under event # 0911 *3-0508, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448, Upon arrival, the officers made contact with
the victim/bartender, identified as Aaron Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness (off duty bartender), identified as
Jennifer Favier, DOB: 03-03-83, The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video

Mr. Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier. A Black male suspect
entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-automatic pistolin his hand. The
suspect worked the action on the firearm (loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while

prescription eye glasses.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det. Dave Miller's case file. The quality of the video surveillance ig

relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Timbera Bar Robbery Suapact

Tenava LobGe BAR ROEBERY - LvmPD EVENT # 09111 4-0728:

On11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone cail regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Painte Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136. Several officers responded
tothe robbery under event # 09114 4-0728, to include Officer H. Crosby, P# 6827, and Officer A, Hubbard, P# 13980. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Joshua Kiehl, DOB: 08-13-77. There were aiso
two witnesses idertified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The following is a summation

of the crime based on victim/witness statements and officer observations,

Mr. Kiehl was working in the bar serving customers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the crime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went to the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alone with Mrs. Lozano. Atthat time, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand (loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kiehl and Mrs. Lozano while demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl complied and opened
the cash drawers. The suspect then forced Mr. Kiehl down on the floor and stole approximately $1000.00 from the register
before fleeing from the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathrooin and acted like he didn't

know what happened The stspect was descrbed as a Black mate, 30 15 yedrs old with a haavy buikd
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A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs. Lozano
appeared to be slightly intoxicated and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
averbal statement, she left tha business. Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller
conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr, Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, please
see the section of this report below, titled, “Investigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 1271 2, processed the
entire crime scene for evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robbery.

INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As briefly mentioned in the synopsis portion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businesses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspects would otten enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the series, would often wait patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime.

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time, They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrons, controlling everyone's actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, where they were told to lie down and wait. The suspects
often made efforts to eliminate evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, bottles, and
spoons that they'd touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have been permitted entrance
into most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described robberies occurred between 0300 and 0700, a
time in which most bars are locked up and customers must be “buzzed” in. The two suspects had distinct
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline (balding), with a gap(s) in
his teeth, and he wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black male that appeared to be fit, possibiy baiding, and he frequently wore some sort of hat during the
commission of the crimes (baseball caps, top hats, etc.). The suspects committed some of the robberies alone, and
others together (they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.e. - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the crimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima,

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspect(s) robbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at seven of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects.

For these reasons, trom an investigative standpoint, Det. Miller feit that if he were to identify the suspect(s)
trom even one of the eight robberies, then he would likely have the key to solving all the others.

The real break in the case occurred on 11-14-09. Det. Miller responded to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
robbery series. It in fact ultimately turned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in Ihe series, far reasons which will be
discussed in a moment.

Altar armving it the Tapaya | odge. Det Miler was mtroduced 1o the vichm and two witnesses who weare
chistomers msude the bar at the tme of the robbery. One of the dileged witnasses was Alan Damats  Dat MViller wvas
urnednately interestad o M Yamelds beconrse be lookad ke one of the suspects inthe othar buar rbberies neing
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investigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit looking suspect {frequently wore a hat). The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wore prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr. Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly texting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and went to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set suspect entered the business and robbed the bartender. After the robbery was over and the
suspect left, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurred. His behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator involved in the entire robbery
series.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender (and later from Mr. Daniels himself), Det. Miller learned that Mr. Daniels
was a regular customer of the business and only lived a couple streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels would
not be able to enter "his local bar* and do a robbery without being recognized. So Det. Miller's theory, at the time, was
that Mr. Daniels helped plan and coordinated the robbery from the inside while acting like a customer. Det. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Daniels' job in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting outside.

Mr. Daniels agreed to sit down with Det. Miller to conduct an interview. Det. Miller conducted the interview
inside his unmarked police vehicle where it was quiet and well lit. Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapons, cuffs, etc, visible. Mr. Danie!s was not under arrest, was not in handcuffs, and was free to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he
understood. Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be
transcribed and made available to the court when necessary.

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that he was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission to search the
content of his cefl phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels' phone showing that
he'd called or texied the heavier set suspect right before he got up to go to the bathroom. The theory was that the text
message would suggest to the other suspect that it was a good fime to enter the business to do the robbery (maybe
because there weren't many customers, elc). However, upon inspecting the phone, Det. Miller found that all call and
text history had been deleted. Mr. Daniels indicated that having no history simply meant that he hadn't received or
made any calls that day. This seemed vary suspicious.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to
see how he would react. He continued to deny involvement in any robberies. Det. Miller asked Mr. Daniels for
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could
refuse to give the sample and that it was completely up to hirn. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Det. Miller impoaunded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

Alan Banals Alan Dantefs Missan Altima on 11.11.09
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factors. In 1996 and 1997, Mr. Daniels
was an alleged witness in two other bar robberies (event # 961012-0315 and event # 871223-0235). From a robbery
detective’s point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1998,
Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing the cashier's cage at the Eliis Island Casino located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 (armed robbery). In 1999, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pepe Muldoon's Bar located at
4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Muldoon'’s robbery, Mr. Daniels entered the bar and
ordered a cup of coffee. After receiving the coffee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Daniels
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait {(sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximately
eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-1 4-09, he was still on parole {(NV Parole and Probation Officer
OQ'Connell). In ail, Mr. Daniels was a registered felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts {NV /2000),
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four counts {NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2000), Robbery with a
Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV /2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon {NV / 2002).
Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Daniels’ Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

Based on the totality of these described tacts and circumstances, it appeared as though Mr. Daniels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveiflance), and he was on parote for committing similar crimes, to
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi (ordered coffee, then rabbed, then made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasons, Det, Miller requested that the LVMPD ROP (Repeat Offenders Program} unit follow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see if he would lead the
police to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspect with prescription glasses).

The ROP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannone, P# 6226, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels meet with a Black male that they identified as Cary Picken, ID# 0725059,
Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 58", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairtine, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set
suspect that Det. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well, and at one point
Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appeared to be the exact same jacket that he wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery. Det. Giannone, having observed the surveillance pictures from the described robberies, feit
certain that Mr. Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved.

T

A records check on Mr. Pickett revealed that he was a registered felon for Attempt Concealed Weapon (NV /
1989), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991), Burglary (NV / 1992), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1993), Escape of a
Prisoner (NV / 1994), Grand Larceny (NV /1997), Burglary (NV /1997), and Transport of Controlled Substance (NV /
2007). Attached lo this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Pickeft's Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

In summary, the ROP unit tracked/followed Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010. They didn't
catch them committing any additional crimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledge, there hasn’t been one other similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller shawed Mr. Daniels the
video surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of the crimes. It is believed that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since.

VIDEDO SURVEILLANCE:

In short, as already mentioned, surveillance from seven of the eight described robberies was obtained. Based
on the video surveillance and surrounding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickelt
were the suspects involved in the foltowing incidents:
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EVENT BAR SUSPECT IDENTIFIED VIA VIDEO SURVEILLANCE
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae’'s Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett

091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

No Video Surveillance (but Cary Pickett fit the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPS:

Photo line-ups were conducted with many of the victims/witnesses involved in this case. Please see the
individual line-ups for further details:

EveENT BaR PHOTO LINE-UP RESULTS
090704-0926 Bailey’s Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
090831-0560 inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the barntender, Crystal Earhart, but nobody was identified
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan

Daniels and Cary Pickett with 60% to 70% certainty

091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% certainty

09-026503

Triple Bar

Unknown at this time

09-23087

Rae's Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
Pickett but he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unabte to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a filler picture instead)

091113-0506

Timbers Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parduhm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they were unable to identify anyone

091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge

Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kieht, and he identified Cary
Pickett with 90% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozano, but
she was unable to identify Cary Pickett (identified a filler picture instead)
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PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Atan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phone history is still on-gaing. However, the results
S0 far would indicate that Mr. Danieis and Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dates and times of

believe that he was simply a witness to the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr. Daniels
allowed Det. Miler to ook at his cell phone after the robbery, but his call history was suspiciously deleted. In fact, he
indicated that a blank history simply meant that he hadn't made or received any calls that day (11-14-09). A witness,
Sofia Lozano, observed Mr. Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to the robbery {possibly texting). A
records check on Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phone approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. Infact, he used his call phone for
multiple callsftexts on the marning of 11-14-09 (per records), but the cell history had been deleted. The following chart
is a summary of Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described robberies (the investigation is on-going):

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ANALYSIS
Cell Phone # (702) 445-3358

Business Event Date / Time Suspect(s) Call Details

Roadrunner | 091023-0605 10-23-09 /0500 | Alan Daniels 0029: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0327: Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0559: Qutbound Call ta (702) 683-7058
0559: Outbound Callta (702) 683-9484
0813: Outbound Calito (702) 683-9484
0615: Outbound Callto (702) 683-7058

Triple Bar 09-026503 [ 11-07-09/0618 | Alan Daniels 0334: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0338: inbound Cail from (702) 306-7971
0740: Outbound Call to (702) 497-2723

Rae’s Bar 09-23087 11-11-09/0313 | Alan Daniels 0040: Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0059: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0137: Outbound Call to {702) 306-7971
0354: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0356: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0524: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0533: Qutbound Callte (702) 683-7058

Timbers 091113-0506 | 11-13-09 /0343 Cary Pickett | 2257: Inbound Cali from (702) 497-2723
0548: Qutbound Call to (702) 722-4778
0550: Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058
0642: Inbound Calil from (702) 683-7058
L 0715: Qutbound Call to (702) 497-2723
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Tenaya 091114-0728 | 11-14-09 /0545 Cary Pickett | 0107: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Lodge 0512: Qutbound Callto (702) 306-7971
0518: Outbound Calf to (702) 306-7971
0521: Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
0543: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0551: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0659: Inbound Call from (702).289-6299
0736: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0738: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0739: Qutbound Call to (702) 222-9036
0740: Qutbound Call to (702) 497-2723
0747: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
(702) 306-7971: Verizon Wireless (Cary Pickett)
(702) 683-7058: Sprint Spectrum LP  (Shelby Automotive)
(702) 497-2723; Cingular Wireless  (Anthony Savage)

(702) 683-9484§
(702) 469-4272:
(702) 722-4778:
(702) 289-6292]

FORENSICS:

Sprint Spectrum LP
Verizon Wireless
T-Mobile

Det. Miller's Cell

(Shelby Automotive)
(Keith A. Cexton)

(Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
{Used to confirm Mr. Daniels’ cell phone number)

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in all eight of the robberies, Many of the robberies

were committed in the same manner: The sus

commit the crimes. Mugs and botties that the

Sus

pects would enter, act like customers, order drinks, and then
pects drank from were located in at least at least four of

the eight robberies. The following chart demonstr

investigation is far from complete:

ates the forensic resulls as they currently are, but the

EVENT - BAR- s . FORENSIC RESULTS
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
{certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
090831-0560 'nn Zone Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
091011-0078 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels' DNA matched 1o a coffee mug the suspect drank from

(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other resuits still pending.

091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.

09-026503 Triple Bar Results stili pending.
09-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Results still pending.

GO1i14.0708

lenaya Lodge

Results still pending.
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For further details, please refer to the Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Results (attached to the arrest package). it should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparisan purposes. Also, latent print comparisons ara still pending.

ALAN DANIELS INTERVIEW:

As praviously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all robberies. Qn 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for "Parole Violation” at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 628 Belrose St., Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O’Conneli and Lt. Webb
were aware of the fact that there was probable cause to believe Mr. Daniels had been committing these described
rebberies, therefore, viclating his parole). On 02-10-10, Det. Miller conducted an interview with Mr. Daniels while he
was still in custody at CCDC. The interview was surreptitiously recorded and will be transcribed and made available to
the court when necessary. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood.
Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he {Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.

CARY PICKETT INTERVIEW:

Det. Milter felt that there was probable cause to believe that Cary Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved
in these described robberies {based on matching suspect descriptions, video surveillance, photo line-ups, phone
records, and other circumstantial factors). On 02-11-10, Det. Miller provided a briefing on the incident to Det. Rory
Neslund, P# 4373, from the Career Apprehension Team (CAT's). At approximately 1100 hours, Det. Neslund, along
with other detectives in his unit, found Mr. Pickett eating lunch in his car (Ford Mustang) at 3025 W. Sahara, Las
Vegas, NV 89102. Det. Neslund took Mr. Pickett into custody and transported him to the LVMPD robbery office where
he was handed over to Det. Dave Miller.

Det. Miller conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Pickeit. Det. Miller advised Mr. Pickett of his
Miranda rights to which he stated that he understood. Mr. Pickett agreed to speak with Det. Miller. Det. Miller told Mr.
Pickett that he was under arrest for invalvement in a bar robbery series. Det. Miller explained that the co-defendant
(Alan Daniels) was already in custody for the crimes. Mr. Pickett denied any involvement in the bar robberies and
claimed to be completely innocent. Mr. Pickett said that he would be willing to voluntarily participate in a polygraph
examination.

Det. Miller transported Mr. Pickett to the LVMPD personnel office where Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr, P#
12912, gave Mr. Pickett a polygraph examination (Concealed Information Test). While speaking with Examiner Flohr,
Mr. Pickett admitted that he knew Alan Daniels {the co-defendant). Mr. Pickett said that he'd known Mr. Daniels since
they were about 12 years old, and that they'd even been to prison together. For investigative purposes, the questioning
during the polygraph examination was focused primarily on the Rae's Bar robbery reported under Henderson event #
09-23087. Part way into the examination, Mr. Picket said that he didn’t want to continue. The polygraph was
immediately stopped, but Mr. Pickett said that he was still willing to talk to delectives. Encugh of the polygraph had
already been completad for Examiner Flohr to conclude that Mr, Pickel had failed. The examination results showed
that Mr. Pickett did have intimate knowledge about the robbery that only an actual suspect would. Examiner Flohr told
Mr. Pickett that he'd failed the exam and that there was no doubt that he {Pickett) had intimate involvement/knowledge
about the robberies {Rae's Bar). Mr. Pickelt asked for an attorney at that time and the interview was concluded.

For the complete details regarding the polygraph examination/interview, please refer to the report which will be
completed by Polygraph Examiner G. Flohr.

Two aclditional things of interest reqarding Cary Pickett's arrest- First. his physical description. incheling the
prescnption eye glasses it perfectly to the heavier set suspect mvolved in these robbenies  Mr Pickett aven had a gap
in s upper teath as tescribed by some victims, Second, Mr Pickett saud that he and Alan Daniels have kninwn gach
uther wnce they wera 12 years old {over 30 years) Dat Miler previousty oterviewed Alan Danals and showed him
survelllance pictures of Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels said that he didnt recogrize the male pictured. [F Mr. Daniéls and Mr.
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Pickett have known each other for 30 years, they would likely recognize one another. It was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was dishonest during the interview.

I P

Cary Pickett on 02-11-10 (notice glasses, receding hairfine, facial hair, gap in teeth, etc.)

CONCLUSION

Based on the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principle suspects involved with the described robbery series.

EVENT © BaR. | o " Suspect(s) IDENTIFIED _
B * BASED ON DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED BY VIC'HM‘I'HESSEB, VIDEO SURVENLANCE, POLICE OFFKCER
OBSERVATIONS, PHOTO LINE-UPS; FORENSICS, PHONE RECORDA, A FOLYGRAPH EXAMIMATION, AND A TRIER GP OTHER
" FACTORS DESCRIBED IN THE AEPORT {CIARCUMSTANTIAL EVIDENCE)

090704-C926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beanc's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
(091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these described incidents, the suspects entered occupied structures {(bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding money and cell phones. In each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided money (and cell phones in some cases).
The suspects then frequently forced the victims and customers to lie down on the ground in the back of the businesses
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in fear
for their tives. The suspects were ultimately identified as Aian Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
are convicted felons, each registerad for multiple offenses. For further details on their conviction records, please refer
to the section of this repon titled, “Suspects dentified.” Also, attached to this arrest package are the Judgements of
Conviction for each defendant.
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Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, there is also probable cause to believe that
Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett conspired to commit these crimes, intending to enter the businesses and ultimately rob the
victims. One might argue that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett entered the bars and ordered drinks like normal customers,
and only decided to commit the crimes as almost an afterthought (no conspiracy or premeditated intent). If only one
bar robbery had occurred in this manner, it might be a reasonable explanation. However, eight robberies occurred,
nearly al of them carried out by the suspects in the same exact manner (ex-felons entered the bars with concealed
firearms, acted like customers, drank, gambled, and then robbed). It would appear that the suspects did conspire,
plan, and carry out the crimes in unison. As previously stated, this isn’t the first time that Alan Daniels has committed a
robbery in this manner. He robbed another bar back in 1999 in the exact same manner (convicted and sent to prison).

The actions of Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett meet the criminai elements of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
(multiple counts), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (multiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm (multiple counts
- JOC’s attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commit Rabbery (multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary (multiple counts). It should be noted that this arrest package is only regarding Cary Pickett. Alan Danjels’
parole was violated (as a result of these robberies) and he was booked at CCDC on 02-08-10 (for parole violation).
Det. Miller re-booked Mr. Daniels for these described robbery charges on 02-10-10.

EVENT "~ Bam ) L CHARGES FOR CARY PICKETT

091011-c978 Beano's Bar Robbery with Deadly Waapon {Pegarding Emplayee Michasl Cosgrove)
Robbery with Deadly Weapon {Reqgarding Employea Gragary Shealian}
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falen Passession Firearm
Censpiracy to Commit Roboary
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

091023-0805 Roadrunner Saloon Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Daadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy te Commil Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

08-026503 Tripla Bar Robbary with Deady Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Faton Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Recbbery

Conepiracy 1o Commit Burglary

09-23087 Rae's Bar Robbary with Ueadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possessian Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

031113-0508 Timbars Bar Robbery with Ceadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possassion Firearm

081114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Aobbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possassion Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

As previously mentioned, on 02-11-10, Mr. Pickett was arrested by Det. Rory Neslund and other members ot
the Criminal Apprehension Team (CAT's). After interviewing Mr. Pickett, Det. Miller had him boaked at the Clark
County Detention Center for these described charges. The investigation is still on-going.
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ID#: _0747918

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 2

EVENT: _090704-0926

EVENT

LOCATION

DATE / TIME

DETAILE

CHARGES

09-026503

North Las Vegas

Triple Bar
4420 N. Cecatyr Blvd.
N Las Vegas, Nv 89030

Saturday
119769
0618

Twa sugpecls antered the bar and
ordered beers and cotfes  After fifleen
minutas, tha suspects putled out
nandguny ang robjed |8 bartander,
stealing appraximataly 3420000 The
suspects made the partender and a
cusiomer go wait in tha balhream while
they fled. Basad on the totaity of the
cicumstances, it was apparent that Mr
Canigls was a principal suspect in the
robbery

Rabbary with 8 Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Deacly Weaagon
Ex-Felon Posseasion Firearm
Censpiracy lo Gomemit Retbery
Conspiracy o Cemmit Burglary

03-23087

Henderson

Rae's Bar
2531 Wigwam Pkwy.
Hendarscn, NV 59012

Wedresday
11-11408
0313

Threa suspects entered \he bar and
arderad some baers. Afler about 30 to
45 minutas, the suspects pulled oul guna
and rabbed the barlender. stealing
approximately $1550 00. The suspects
mads iha bartander and muttipls
custamers Qo wait in the bathreem while
they fled. Basad on 1he totalty of the
circumatances, it was apperant than Mr.
Daniels was a prncipal suspact in the

rabbery

Robbery with a Deadly YWeapon
Burglary with a Daadly Weapon
Ex-falon Possession Firearm
Cansgiracy ta Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

091113-0508

Las Vegas

Timbers Bar
7240 W. Azure, #1170
Las Vegas, NV 89130

Friday
11-13.09
0343

A suspect entered the bar and
immediataly approached a wilnass and
bartender with a qun in hiy hand. The

susgect demanced money and ultimately
fled with $1550 00 which wan stolen
from the cash register

Robbary with a Deadly Weapon
Burg-ary with a Deadly Weapen
Ex-Felon Possesson Firearm

0911140728

Las Vegas

Teraya Lodge
47147 Sxy Pouinte Dr.
Las Vegas, Nv 89138

Saturday
11-14-09
0545

Aa will be further described in the arrest
report, thare were multiple bar rabberies
in 2008 in which the suspecty wergy
idantiiod as Alan Daniels and Cary
Pickett. Intha Tanaya Lodga robbaery,
Alan Daniels was inside the bar, prior to
ihe sobbery, acting hke a cusiomar. Mr.
Darials Ihen called Cary Pickott and
suddenly got up and wenl {o the
bathroom. Cary Pickatt then entered the
business and commilied an armad
rcbbery After Mr Pickell Tefl. Alan
Oarets came out of the ¢athroom acling
Iike he had na idea what had happened.
Based on 1N [otalty of Lhe
circumstances, t was apparent thal Mr.
Canels was a principal suspect in the
robkery and asaisted by mosns af
communicaton with M. Pickett via cell
phone

Robbary with a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Coadly Waapen
Conpapiracy Robbary
Caonspiracy Burglary
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QVEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMEN.

DECLARATION OF ARREST

ID#: _0725059

EVENT: _091011-0978

TRUE NAME:

Cary Pickett

Z - Iie

DATE OF ARREST:

TIME OF ARREST:

1tod

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND
sAvs: That | am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Depariment, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a period of ten years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Cary Pickett
committed (or was committing) the offense of Robbery (multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locations throughout Clark County, NV (multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses occurred at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies inwhich
Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059, was determined to be one of the suspects thereof. The below graph

provides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the locations, dates, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report (per Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols).

EVENT

LOCATION

DATE / TIME

DETALS

CHARGES

09101103878

Las Vegas

Baana's Bar and Gnill
7200 W. Lako Moad
Las Vegas, NV 89149

Sunagay
101106
0645 Hrs

Two suspects entered the bar and
ordered beers and colfea. One suspacl
complaingd about 1he chips being stale.

The bartender wenl lo the back lo get
negw chips but was followed by one of
the suspecis who than pulled out a gun
and siole spproximataly $7250.00 from
the cash registars and tip jar The
suspecis made the bartender snd
another amployeo e down on the floor
in he back of the busiress. The
suspacts also stola ine barnender's
credit cards. The {nme scene was
procasted for evidence and Alan
Daniels' DNA was found on the coffee
mug usad by the suspecis dunng the
chme

Robrary with a Deadly Yveaspan
Robbery wiih a Deadly Weaapan
Burglary with a Firearm
Ex-Falon Possession Frearm
Conspracy Robbery
Conspiracy Burglary

091023-060%

Las Vogas

Ropadrunnar Salpon
5950 Centennial Cortor
Las Vegas, NV 89149

Frday
10-23(9
0800 Hrs

S

—_—

Two suspects anierad tha bar and
ordered coffea  The suspects played
$10t8 unti! alher cuslomers le  Tra
suspacts told the bartender that they
wantod o "casn oul’ sc he cpened up
the cashragsier VWhila the register

was cpened. the suspecis panied guns
al ihe bartender while damanding
monay The suspecta sigie
appraxmately $3900 00 tafore making
¢ fanender go to the balhvoom and e
down on the floor  Belfora fieeng, the
5uspPUCs s10la the pariender's cell
phone and the coMee mugs thoy were
annking from The mugs were faler
roccyerec by polco ana processed for
avidonca  The CNA on ane of the cotoa
mugs was malchea to Alan Danals

Robbery wilth a Deadly Weapaon
Aurglary with a Frearm,
Ex-Folen Possessian Firearm
Conspiracy Rubbery
Conspiracy Burg'ary
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oo LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE CEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION
Page 3

1D#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926

Co-Defendant “A” has already been arrested for involvement in these crimes. Co-Defendant "A”
was identified as Alan Daniels, ID# 747948. This arrest package is regarding Co-Defendant "B
only (Cary Pickett). For the complete details surrounding the investigation and identification of Cary
Pickett, please refer to the attached arrest report.

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hold said person for preiiminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
(if charges are misdemeanor).

[QJ il
Declarant

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627
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.AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART)

ARREST REPORT

loFoRQLo ¥ /10
o 9353 X [ bl
1o F HodcaX (Gsin

City X | County X | Adult Juvenile Sector/Beat  Multiple
ID/EVENT# ' ARRESTEE'S NAME (Last, First, Middle) S.5.#
0725059 Pickett, Cary 337-66-2091

ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS {Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)

2320 Tucumcari Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, NV 89108

CHARGES:

BEaNG’s BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Rabbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Feton Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

ROADRUNNER SALOON: LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0805
Robbery with Deadly Weapan

Buglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Fiream

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

TRIPLE BAR: NLYPD EVENT # 09-026503
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robtery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

RAE's Bar: HPD EVENT # 09-23087
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Rabbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

TIMBERS BAR: LYMPD EVENT # 091113-0506
Robbery with Deadly Weapen
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

TeENava LODGE: LVMPD EVENT # 091114-0728
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy ta Commit Burglary

TIME

Multiple
(see datails)

HAIR
Black

OCCURRED:  DATE | DAY OF WEEK

Multiple | Muliipte
{see details) |  (see details)

RACE | SEX | D.0B. HT
Black . Male  11-07-65 | 58"

WwT
185

EYES
Brown

CONF LHSp

LOCATION OF ARREST (Number, Street, Gity, State, Zip Code)
3025 W,

Tiag

Sahara, Las Vegas, NV 89102

PLACE OF BIRTH
Chicago, IL

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

ARRESTING OFFICER(S) P# APPROVED BY

Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols

Dave Miller 6627

CONNECTING RPTS. (Type or Event Number)

LYMPD » 09101 1-0978
LYMPD + 091023-0605
MNLVFD # 09-026503
HPD # 03-23087
091113-0506
LVMPD 2 091114-0728

LYMPD 602 (REY, 12-90) « AUTOMATEQ/MWP 12
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‘S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTM

? CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page 2 of 23

LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978

Victim # 1: Beano’s Bar
Address: 7200 W, Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 80149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Yictim # 2: Michael Cosgrove
DOB: 02-17-52
SOC# 322-46-5552
White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vegas, NV 8149
Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399
Home Phone # 2; (702) 338-8275
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Victim # 3: Gregory Shealian
DOB: 01-22-63
SOC# 524-72-0633
White Male, 58", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes
Home Phone: (702) 982-7335
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Witness: Darion Cook
DOB: 04-16-88
SOC# 530-33-5854
Black Male, 5'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves
Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086
Home Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Detective A. Garris P# 4337
Officer J. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cadet B. Dixon P# 14105

Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor P# 9619
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.-\S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAHTM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

LvMpPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: 11-27-80

White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 89011
Home Phone: (503) 440-6503

Employer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst J. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 4931

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

George Mattie

DOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Yega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462
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.\S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1:

Yictim # 2:

Witness # 1:

Joe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Male, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P# 1871 (NLVPD)
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2096 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)

Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 (NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Employer: Rac’s Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Employment Phone: (702) 355-2316

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-30-78

SOC# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'1 1", |75 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 348-7755
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S YEGAS METROPOQLITAN POLICE DEPAHTM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4:

Witness # 5:

Contact:

Law Enforcement;

Teresa Titus

DOB: (01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 tbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Homc Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-35045

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 409-0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, 5'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 80183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DOB: 06-18-35

SOCH# 558-42-2742

White Female, 5'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves

Home Address: | Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phonc: {702) 897-2000

Diane Hamu

DOB: 11-03-64

SOC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 5'4", 130 Ibs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 808-0301

Business Phone: (702) 367-7662

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective D. Barnes P# 792 (NLVPD)
Ofticer B. Hyde P# 1734 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst J. Self P# 1370 (NLVPD)
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.s VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLIGE DEPAFITM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0725059

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

LvMPD - EVENT # 091113-0506

Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 645-0655

Aaron Parduhm

DOB: 05-03-74

Asian Male, 5'6", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 493-2922

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Jennifer Favier

DOB: 03-03-83

White Female, 4'11", 110 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Las Vegas, NV 89143

tHome Phone: (702) 324-7850

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scenc Analyst D. Ford P# 4244

LVvMPD EVENT #091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr,, Las Vegas, NV 89136
Phone: (702) 395-2467
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.S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAHTM.

: i CONTINUATION REPORT
ID/Event Number: 0725059 Page 7 of 23
Victim # 2: Joshua Kiehl
DOB: 08-13-77

SOCH# 530-31-9537

White Male, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89129

Hogne Phone: {(702) 443-4851

Employer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Witness: Sofia Lozano
DOB: 09-03-83
SOC# 359-72-4618
White Female, 5'9", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666

Contact: Jennie Blomberg
DOB: 03-22-73
SOC# 511-84-8040
White Female, 57", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148
Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Law Enforcement: Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13980

Crime Analyst D. Carvouniaris P# 12712

DETAILS

BaAr BROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-09, there were eight bar robberies throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined to be related based on similar suspect descriplions, modus operandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidence (trier of facts). The primary two suspects involved in the robberies were identified as Alan
Daniels, ID# 747918, and Cary Pickett, ID# 725059. The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the eight
robberies in question:
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.15 VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAFITM.

CONTINUATION REPORT

Page 8 of 23

iD/Event Number: 07250598
L] EYENT Locamon DaTe / TIME SuseECT DESCRIPTIONS DETALS VIDEO f FORENSICS
080704-0926 Bailay's Sparts Bar Saturday Elack Mala, 30-35, 5'1Q0", 165 Lbs, The suspect entered the ber, ardered Vidao: YES
Skinny, Aed Hat, Black Semi-Aute a couple baears, and played video
LVMPD 4341 M, Aaneho Dr. Q7-04-09 Handgun poker lor approximately 15 minutes. Forensics: YES
1 The suspact then pulled out a black Latant Prints and DNA
22 0610 Hrs Vehicla: White 2-Door Sedani gun, worked (ha action, and said, Recoverad
“Lets do it." The suspect forcad the
bantender 10 open ajl the casn Photo Ling-ups: Nobody
registers and he stale approximataly Idantified
§2200.00. The suspect forced the
bartendar to wait in the bathrood ‘Bailay's and inn Zone
while he flad the business. robberias direcily linked vin
matching DNA. Alan Danlals}
DNA matched on suspect
bear bottlen
090831-0560 Inn Zane Bar Monday Black Male, 30-28, 510" - 6'0%, 170 The suspact entared tha bar, sat Videa: YES
Lbs, Batd, Chargers Hat, Black down, and ordered a beer (also
LVMPD 238 5. Rainbow Bivd. 08-31-08 Sami-Auta Handgun drinking from a water bottla), Almost Foransias: YES
2 wo haurs latar, the suspect pulled Latani Prints and DNA
Vi o418 out a gun and rebbed the bartender, Recoverad
staaling approximately $530,00. The
suspact made the barlender wail if] Phato Line-ups: Nobody
the bathroomiwhila he wipad down ldentified
his beer bottle and ftad.
*Bailey's and Inn Zone
robbaries dirsctty linked vis
matching DNA, Alan Daniels!
ONA matched on suspect
besr and watar bottien
0g21011-0878 Beanao's Bar and Grill Sunday 41: Black Male, 5'10°, 200 Lbs, The two suspacts emterad the bar Vides: YES
Moustache, Gap in Upper Front and ordared a Heingken beer end.
LVMPD 7200 W. Lake Mead 10-11-D9 Teeth, Gotd Wire Rimmed colfeg. One suspect complained Forensics: YES
a Prascription Eye Glasses, Black abeut the chips being stala. The Latent Prints and DNA
Ve 0€E45 Hrs Sami-Auto Handgun barlender weni to Ihe back 1o gat naw Raceverad
chips but was followed by the suspect
#2: Black Mala, 5'1*, 180 Lbs, wha then pulled out a gun and stole Phete Line-Ups: Cne victim
Light Blue and Orange Hat approximaigdy $7250.00 from the idantified Alan Daniels and Cary
cash registers and tip jer. Tharg Pickalt with approximataly 60%
White 4-Door Nissan Altima werg two amployees present ot the to 70% cartainty
time of the robbary. The suspecls
madg the twe employeas lis down of Alan Danieis’ DNA matched
1he flocr in the back]of the business. on the suapect colfes mug
The suspects also stole the
bartandar's credit cards,
091023-0605 Roadrunner Saloon Friday #1: Black Male, 35, 5'8", 225 Lbs, The two suspects entared the bar Video: YES
Prescription Eya Glassas, Goatas, and ordared coflea. The suspects
LVMFD 5930 Centennial Canter 10-23.08 Smalt Semi-Auto Handgun played slots and waited for othar Ferensics: YES
4 Blvd. pecpls 1o loave (cleaning crew, eic), Latant Prints and DNA
0500 Hre #2: Black Male, 30, 6'4°, 195 Lbs, The suspects then asked tha Recoverad
X3 Ford Racing Ball Cap, Goalee, bartender to cash thom gut, Once
Large Semi-Auto Handgun the bartendar opened the cash Photo Lina-Ups: Victim
ragister, a suspect went behind the identified Alan Daniels and Cary
bar, worked the action on a handgun, Fickelt with approximately 40%
and demanded money. The suspacts o 50% certainty
siole approximataly $3900.00. The
suspects made the bartender lay Alan Daniels’ DNA matched
down on Lhe bathroom ffoo] while an the suspect coties mug
they !led from the scene. Tha
suspacts also stole tha vietim's call
phona and the catlee mugs thay
drank from. Tha victim's cell phona
and coftas mugs/spoona wara
recaverad a faw blocks away.
09-026503 Triple Bar Saturday #1: Black Male, $'10", 215 Lbs, The suspacts entered the bar and Video: YES
Prascription Eye Glassas, Small ardered a coffes and beer. About
MLV 4420 N. Decatur 11-07-09 Semi-Auto Handgun filteen minute s went by befara the Forgnsics: YES
5 suspacte pulled ocut small silvar Passible DNA Recovered
NLV 0618 #2: Btack Male, 6'0°, 170 Lbs,

White and Black Hat, Small Sgmi-
Auto Handgun

Mewer Model, Whita 4-Door Nissan

Allima with Dark Tinted Windows

Nandguns and robbed the banender.

$4200.00 befare forcing a customar
and bartender 10 wait in thg bathroomi

The suspacts stole approximately

whila thay fled.

Fhoto Line-Ups: Results, it any,
are unknown at this lime.
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09-23087 Rae's Bar Wednesday #1: Black Male, 30-35, 5'7* - 5'9", The three suspscts entered the bar, Video: YES
200-220 Lbs, Prescription Eye crdared some baars, and played the
Henderseon 2531 Wigwam Phwy, 11-11-09 Glasses, Gap in Upper Front slots. Abgut 30 10 45 minutes later, Forensics: YES
8 Teeth, Sami-Auto Handgun the two mate suspects roobed the Latent Prints Possibly
Hendersen ana bartendar. One suspect stood guard Recovered
#2: Black Male, 30-35, 6'0" - 6'1", ovar all the customars whils the othar
175 + 190 Lbs, Black Laathar suspact stola approximately Phote Line-Ups: The bartendar
Basaball Cap $1550.00 from tha cash registers. idanlifiad Cary Pickatt but was
The suspacts orderad the customers unable to identify Alan Canigis
#3: White Female, 21-23, 5'3" - to put their ced phones on the bar (identifiad a *filler” pictura
5'6", 12G - 135 Lbs, Long Black counter and than forced averyona to instead). Two other witnasses
Hair wait in the bathrooms] The suspacts ware unable to identity Mr.
toak thair bger bottles bafore lleeing Pickett, identiftying "fillar”
Light Colgred 4-Doar Nissan Altima iha crime scena, pictures instead,
091113-0508 Timbars Friday Elack Male, 40-45, 5'10", 230 Lbs, The suspect entered the bar and Vidao: YES
Prascription Eye Glasses, Black immediately approached a witness
LVYMPD 7240 W. Azure 11-13-09 Semi-Autg Handgun and barterder with a gun n hand. Forensics: YES
7 The suspact siole appraximately Latent Prints Recovared
X4 0342 $1550.00 from the bartender batore
making everyona ke down on thi Phato Line-Ups: Nobody
tathrgom tigor Identiied
091114-0728 Tanaya Lodge Saturday Elack Male, 30-35, Heavy Buid, Alan Daniels acted like 8 customar Vidag: NO
Elack Sami-Autg Handgun insida tha bar and used his phana to
LYMPD §717 Sky Pointa Dr. 11-14.08 contact Carey Fickanl approximalely Faransics: YES
8 two minutes bolora tha robbary. M, Latent Prints Recovered
X4 0545 Daniels than went to the rstroom
while the suspect (Cary Pickelt) Photo Line-Ups: Viclim
entered tha business with a gun and idantified Cary Pickett with 90%
robbed the bartender. The suspect carainty and witnass (Sofia)
stole epproximatsly $1000.00 and identitied a illar" picture with
made 1ha bartendar kg dowr on thi 90% certainty.
fleor} Aftar the robbery, Mr. Daniels
exitad the balhroom and acted
surprisad like & “victim," Mr. Canisls
could not do the robbery himsalf
because he was a regular customar
at the bar and would have been
recognizad.

BAILEY'S BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 090704-0926:

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD) received an
emergency phone call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Rancho Dr.,
Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0926, to include Officer S. Fox,
P#9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived in what appeared to be a White Sedan.
The suspect backed the vehicle into a stall which Mr. Edwards thought was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and played video poker for approximately
fifteen minutes before he stood up and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action (put a bultet in the chamber) and then said, “Let’s do it.”
At the suspect's request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash registers. The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U.S.
currency) before making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the
bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described the suspect as a Black ma'e, 30-35 years
old, approximately 510", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of partticular interest, CSA Dahn
recovered the two beer bottles that the suspect drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was
ultimately obtained and is with the case file (still shots only). The quality of the video is axtremely poor, but does show a
picture of the suspect wearing a baseball styled hat.
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INN ZONE BAR ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 09831-0560:

On 08-31-09, at approximately 0416 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 090831-0560, to include Officer B. Fortner, P# 13152, Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with the victim/bartender, identified as Crystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-64. The following is a summation of the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspect drank the beer as well a water {from a bottle) that he'd brought with him. After a couple hours went by, the suspect
pulled out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera (lo change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (U.S3.
currency) from two cash registers before forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using a rag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt 1o wipe off his fingerprints from the beer botile he’d been drinking from. The suspect then left the bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 5'10" to 6'0", 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Shrum
recovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” water bottle and “Budweiser’ beer bottle that the suspect
drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The
quality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Inn Zone Bar Robbery Suspect

BEANO'S BAR HOBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091011-0978:

On 10-11-09, atapproximately 0645 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 091011-0978, to include Officer J. Bledsoe, P# 8300. Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with two employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Shealian, DOB: 01-22-63. There
was also one wilness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-16-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on victim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspects entered, sat down, and
ordered a coffee and beer (Heineken). One suspect was tall and thin {6'1", 180 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription eye glasses.
The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
to the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with the glasses followed Mr.
Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect pointed the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forced them to lie down on the ground. The suspect then stole Mr. Cosgrove's
money clip containing his identification and miscellaneous credit cards.
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The two suspects then stole approximately $7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar before
fleeing from the business. There were two customers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his
cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects and thought they looked suspicious, but he didn’t know that
they'd actually robbed the business until after they were already gone. Mr. Cook remembered the suspects arriving in a
white Nissan Altima styled vehicle.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of
particular interest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA from a coffee mug that one of the suspects drank from
prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and impounded as evidence. The quality of
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Beano's Bar Robbery Suspects

ROADRUNNER SALOON ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605;

On 10-23-09, atapproximately 0500 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Roadrunner Saloon located at 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several
officers responded to the robbery under event # 091023-0605, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the
officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The foltowing is a summation
of the crime based on Mr. Sanchez's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffee.
The suspects began playing the slots until everyone eise in the bar left (cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
talland thin (6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescription eye glasses. One of the suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to open
the cash register to provide change. While doing so, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a gun
pointed at Mr. Sanchez. The suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the
bar to the second suspect. The second suspect (the taller one) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him to lie
down in the bathroom. The taller suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez’s Palm Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.00 (U.S. currency) before using a green rag to wipe down the areas where
they'd touched (bar, siots, etc.). The suspects stole the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before fleeing from the
business.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maldonado, P# 6920, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Det.
Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the possibility that the suspects
may have discarded the stolen coffee mugs, spoons, etc. a short time after the robbery. It seemed apparent that the items
were only taken so as to prevent the police from gathering additional evidence (DNA, latent prints, etc)). Det. Milter
searched the immediate areas around the Roadrunner Saloon but found nothing of interest. Det. Miller tried to determine
the streets the suspects may have fled on after the crime. From the business, Det. Miller drove north on Centennial Center,
then east on Azure. Between 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure, on the south side of the street, Det. Miller located a green rag,
two glass mugs (broken), a metal spocn, a grey box cutter, and Mr. Sanchez's stolen Palm Pre (cell phone). The
Roadrunner Salocn manager, Shawn Olsen, positively identified the coffee mugs and spoon as items belonging to their
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business. Det. Miller took digital photographs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex gloves. The items
were impounded as evidence. Det. Miiler ultimately obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparisons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The quality
of the video surveillance is reiatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Roadrunner Saloon Raobbery Suspects

TRIPLE BAR ROBBEAY - NORTH Las VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, at approximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,
89030. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 09-026503, to include Officer S. Noahr, P# 1861. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as George Mattie, DOB: 03-13-69, and one witness
identified as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements,
video surveillance, and officer observations.

The two Black male suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle {per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tall and skinny (6'0", 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (510", 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the siots. The taller suspect ordered a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffee. After aboutfifteen minutes, the suspects stood up and pulled out small framed handguns. The
suspects demanded money from the cash register, and Mr. Mattie complied, handing them approximately $4200.00 (U.S.
currency). The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customer, Mr. Berens, to wait in the bathroom. The suspects
then fled from the bar in the same white Nissan sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crime Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene forevidence. A copy of the video
surveillance was uitimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the North Las Vegas Police Department. The
quality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Triple Bar Robbery Suspects and Vehicla
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RAE’s BAr ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Rae's Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012. Several officers respondedto
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Ofticer B. Hyde, P# 1734. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with the
victim/bartender, identified as Delton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB; 08-26-83, and
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and cfficer observations.

On 11-08-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried to enter the business but found the doors locked. The bartender didn't buzz them in
bhecause he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in the same vehicle, but a White
female accompanied them as well, The bartender, Delton Lema, checked the female's identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the female’s year of birth was 1987. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tall and thin (6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'8", 210 Lbs) with
a gapin his teeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The female suspect was described as 22 years old, 5'3", with long
brown/black hair, wearing a black fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by before the taller suspect pulled out a semi-automatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
L.ema while demanding money from the cash registers. Atthe same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
at all the other witnesses and forced them into the bathroom. Mr. Lema complied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then forced Mr. Lema to wait in the bathroom with all the
other customersiwitnesses. The suspects took the beer botiles they'd used and fled from the bar in the same white Nissan
styled sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Lema, Mrs.
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, pracessed the entire crime
scene for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the
Henderson Police Department (LVMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Rre's Bar Robbery Suspects (11-11-09)
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I hereby certify the forcgoing to be a full, true and correct copy of the proceedings as the

same appear in the above case.

Dated this February 25, 2010

Sgoiusshon.
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Dept. 7 ‘ '

JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

STATE OF NEVADA, ) District Court Case No.:
Plaintiff,
) Justice Court Case No.: 10F02742A/B
Vvs. )
}
ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS, )
CARY JERARD PICKETT, )
Defendant(s) g
)

COMMITMENT and ORDER TO APPEAR
An Order having been made this day by me that ALAN DEMETRIUS DANIELS and

CARY JERARD PICKETT , be held to answer before the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Department 18 upon the charge(s) of BURG WHILE POSS F/A;ROBB W/DEADLY WEAP;
POSS OF F/A BY EX-FELON; CONSP COMMIT ROBBERY, committed in said Township
and County, on between JULY 4, 2009 and NOVEMBER 14, 2009.

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that the Sheriff of the County of Clark is hereby
commanded to receive the above named defendant(s) into custody, and detain said defendant(s)
unti] he/she can be legally discharged, and be committed to the custody of the Sheriff of said
County, until bail is given in the sum of $500,000/500,000(A-DEFT), 328,000/328,000(B-
DEFT).

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that said defendant(s) is/are commanded to appcar in the
Eighth Judicial District Court, Regional Justice Center, Lower Level Arraignment Courtroom
“A”, Las Vegas, Nevada at 10:30AM on the 11THday of MARCH, 2010 for arraignment and

further proceedings on the within charge(s).

Justice of the Peace, Las Vegas Township
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THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Plaintiff,
CASE NO: 10F02742A/B
-VS-
DEPTNO: 7
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels #0747918 AMENDED
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett #0725059 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Defendants.

The Delendants above named having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WIIILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant,
on or between July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the County of Clark, State

‘of Nevada,

COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DAVID EDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS, said

Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime.
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COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon,
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit
robbery, that certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 5 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of CRYSTAL EARHART, or in her presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
CRYSTAL EARHART, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during
the commission of said crime.
COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and

Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
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Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful moncy of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commuission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at the said
MICHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the ground so that the Defendants could take
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the

commission of said crime; Defendants being criminally liable under onc or more of the
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following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1} by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendants acting
in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant
Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so the Defendants could lake money from the bar.
COUNT 11 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherancc of said
conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 7, 8, and 9 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 15 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a
cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of
force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took
said cellular telephone from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and said lawful money of the
United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime
COUNT 16 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Dcfcndant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 14 and 15 above, said acts

being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
I
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COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or undcr his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 18 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonics under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 19 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a {ircarm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 20 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of

injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
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Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1} by directly committing this crime and/or (2} by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pointed handguns at the said GEORGE MATTIE and took said lawful
money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this
crime.
COUNT 21 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 19 and 20 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELLON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-
conspirator, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With
Use of a Dcadly Wcapon and Burglary While in Posscssion of a Fircarm, Case No,
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.
/
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COUNT 23 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and fcloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 24 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firecarm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada,
COUNT 25 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawtully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liablc under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pulled out handguns, Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointed
his/their handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and took said lawful money of the United

States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
1/
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COUNT 26 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 24 and 25 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 27 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 28 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
1
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COUNT 29 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly wecapon, to-wit: a
handgun, with intent to commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain
building occupied by TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 30 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by mcans of forcc or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON
PARDUHM, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime.
COUNT 31 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 32 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit robbery and/or robbery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,
located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
/
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COUNT 33 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
Defendant Daniels entered the bar and surveilled the scene, Defendant Daniels then
contacted Defendant Pickett, Defendant Pickett then entered the bar and pointed a handgun
at the said JOSHUA KIEHL and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 34 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 32 and 33 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 35 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

Loy A SMhporn ™

02/@0 10

10F02742X/cas

LVMPD EV# 0911140728; 0908310560,
0910110978; 0910230605; 0907040926
NLVPD EV# 0926503,

HPD EVi# 0923087

(TK7)

HAOFFICEXTRIALS\PICKETT\AM. compﬁ&@oc
12 W

Page 14




O e -1 D ot B W N =

[ T N TR G TR 6 T 6 TR Y S % S O T O R e el e e o el ey
K M R WU R W R = S W e = B W e O

FILED W CFPEM COURT
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSIﬁ«  FER.2.2.2810
CLARK COUNTY,NEVADA e
THE STATE OF NEVADA,
Plaintiff,
CASENO: 10F02742A/B
_VS_
DEPT NO: 7
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels #0747918 AMENDED
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett #0725059 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Defendants.

The Defendants above named having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant,
on or between July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the County of Clark, State
of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DAVID EDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS, said

Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime.
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COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon,
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit
robbery, that certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow
Boulevard, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada,
COUNT 5 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of CRYSTAL EARHART, or in her presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
CRYSTAL EARHART, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during
the commission of said crime.
COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, 2 weapon,
lo-wit: a handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
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Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANQ'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at the said
MICHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the ground so that the Defendants could take
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime.
COUNT 9 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the

commission of said crime; Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the
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following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendants acting
in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant
Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointing a handgun at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so the Defendants could take money from the bar.
COUNT 11 - CONS?IRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 7, 8, and 9 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon
having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Casc No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary
While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada,
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146

been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 15 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,

and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a
cellular telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of
force or violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ, said Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the

commission of said crime, the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the

following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendants pointed handguns at the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took
said cellular telephone from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and said lawful money of the
United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime

COUNT 16 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

" Defendants did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other
and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Dcfendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 14 and 15 above, said acts
being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.

/i
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COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 18 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 19 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawtully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupicd by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 20 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of

injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
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Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pointed handguns at the said GEORGE MATTIE and took said lawful
money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this
crime.
COUNT 21 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendants did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 19 and 20 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 22 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-
conspirator, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his
possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With
Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C160684, in the Eighth Judicial Dist;'ict Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in
2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No.
C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the
laws of the State of Nevada.
/
/
/i
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COUNT 23 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
(226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 24 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada. _
COUNT 25 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal lability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendants pulled out handguns, Defendant Daniels and/or Defendant Pickett pointed
his/their handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and took said lawful money of the United
States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.

i
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COUNT 26 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 24 and 25 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 27 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Daniels did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-
felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 28 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Casc No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
/!
/I
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COUNT 29 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, lo-wit: a
handgun, with intent to commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain
building occupied by TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las
Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 30 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United
States, from the person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON
PARDUHM, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime. _
COUNT 31 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
C226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. CI109725 been
convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 32 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously enter, while in posscssion of a fircarm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit robbery and/or robbery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,
located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
/!
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COUNT 33 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully,
and feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendants using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendants being criminally liable under one or more of the foliowing principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this .crimc, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
Defendant Daniels entered the bar and surveilled the scene, Defendant Daniels then
contacted Defendant Pickett, Defendant Pickett then entered the bar and pointed a handgun
at the said JOSHUA KIEHL and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 34 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

Defendants did, on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator,
then and there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the
other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agrec to commit a crime, to-wit:
robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in
Counts 32 and 33 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set
forth herein.
COUNT 35 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

Defendant Pickett did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon,
to-wit: a handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No.
226282 been convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in
Case No. C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146
been convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been
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convicted of Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,

felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutcs in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penaity of perjury.
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JUSTICE COURE, UK?VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CL OUNTY.NEVADA
THE STATE OF NEVADA, Justiad aocat

LAS VEGAS KEVADA

Plaintiff, Y
B HEPUTYCASE NO:  10F02742X

-V§-
DEPT NO: 7
ALAN DANIELS, aka,
Alan Demetrius Daniels #07479138,
Defendant. CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Defendant above named having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM (Felony - NRS 205.060), ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, ‘193.165), POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY
EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360), and CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY
(Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380), in the manner following, to-wit: That the said Defendant,
on or betwcen July 4, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the County of Clark, State
of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that certain building
occupied by BAILEY'S BAR, located at 4341 North Rancho Drive, Las Vegas, Clark
County, Nevada.
COUNT 2 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DCADLY WEAPON

did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the person of
DAVID EDWARDS, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of injury to,
and without the consent and agatnst the will of the said DAVID EDWARDS, said Defendant
using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime. .
COUNT 3 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON ctt

did, on or about July 4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, ?gﬂ feloniously
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1 own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a handgun, the said
2 | ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999, been
3 | convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession of a
4 || Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada,

5 | and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in Possession of a

6 1 Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, Nevada,

7 || felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.

8 | COUNT 4 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

9 did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
10 || feloniously enter, while in possession of a fircarm, with intent to commit robbery, that
11 || certain building occupied by INN ZONE BAR, located at 238 South Rainbow Boulevard,
12 { Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.

13 | COUNT S - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

14 did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
15 | feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States., from the
16 | person of CRYSTAL EARHART, or in her presence, by means of force or violence or fear
I7 |} of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of thc said CRYSTAL CEARHART,
18 | said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said
19 | crime.
20 || COUNT 6 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON
21 did, on or about August 31, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
22 || feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
23 | handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon,
24 || having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary
25 || While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
26 | Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglar.y
27 || While in Posscssion of a Firecarm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court,
28 || Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada. L“:N -
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COUNT 7 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of thc said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendant with an unknown co-conspirator, the co-conspirator pointing
a handgun at the said MICIHAEL COSGROVE and forced him to the ground so that the
Defendant and the unknown co-conspirator could take said lawful money of the United
States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 9 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about October 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully,
unlawtully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in
furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 7 and 8
above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that

2T
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certain building occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 11 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there willfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence, or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime.
COUNT 12 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun,
the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon having in 1999,
been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 13 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a ﬁreérm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5990 Centennial Center,
Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 14 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular
telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of force or

violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN
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SANCHEZ, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime, the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1} by directly committing this crime and/or
(2) by aiding or abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be
committed, by providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of
conduct whereby the Defendant and an unknown co-conspirator pointed handguns at the said
JUSTIN SANCHEZ and took said cellular telephone from the said JUSTIN SANCHEZ, and
said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime
COUNT 15 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with each other and between
themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire
and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said conspiracy,
Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 13 and 14 above, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 16 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun,
the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999,
been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 17 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniouwsly enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that

certain building occupied by TRIPLE BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North
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Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 18 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unfawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Detfendant and an unknown co-conspirator both pointed handguns at the said GEORGE
MATTIE and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar and/or (3) pursuant
to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 19 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with thc othcr, wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in
furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 17 and
18 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did, on or about November 7, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a
weapon, to-wit: handgun, the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an
ex-felon, having in 1999, been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and
Burglary While in Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Eighth Judicial
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District Court, Clark County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 21 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit robbery, that
certain building occupied by RAE'S BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson,
Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 22 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November I1, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or. more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendant an an unknown co-conspirator pulled out handguns, the Defendant pointed his
handgun at the said DELTON LEMA and took said lawful money of the United States from
the bar and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 23 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY '

did, on or about November 11, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and
there meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other,
wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery,
and in furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts
21 and 22 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth
herein.
COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON ,

did, on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and

b
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feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: handgun,
the said ALAN DANIELS, aka, Alan Demetrius Daniels, being an ex-felon, having in 1999,
been convicted of Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon and Burglary While in Possession
of a Firearm, Case No. C160684, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, and/or having in 2002, been convicted of Robbery and Burglary While in
Possession of a Firearm, Case No. C156246, in the Lighth Judicial District Court, Clark
County, Nevada, felonies under the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 25 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A FIREARM

did, on or about November {4, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a firearm, with intent to commit conspiracy to
commit robbery and/or robbery, that certain building occupied by TENAYA LODGE,
located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 26 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did, on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without thc consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime,
the Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of
criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime and/or (2) by aiding or
abetting in the commission of this crime, with the intent that this crime be committed, by
providing counsel and/or encouragement and by entering into a course of conduct whereby
the Defendant entered the bar and surveilled the scene, the Defendant then contacted his
unknown co-conspirator, the co-conspirator then entered the bar and pointed a handgun at
the said JOSHUA KIEHL and took said lawful money of the United States from the bar
and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime.
COUNT 27 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did, on or about November 14, 2009, with an unknown co-conspirator, then and there
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meet with each other and between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully,
unlawfully, and feloniously conspire and agree to commit a ¢rime, to-wit: robbery, and in
furtherance of said conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 25 and
26 above, said acts being incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.

All of which 1s contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.

10F02742X/cas

LVMPD EV#(0911140728; 0908310560;
0910110978; 0910230605, 0907040926
NLVPD EV# (0926503;

HPD EV# (0923087
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JUSTICE COUR1E L,z{s AS TOWNSHIP
CLA TY ADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA, SUSTIEF e
LAS VECJs e,
Plaintiff, B CC§S REVADA
@) TEFUTYCASENO:  10F02860X

=-VS-

DEPT NO: 10
CARY PICKETT, aka,
Cary Jerard Pickett #0725059,
Defendant. CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

The Defendant above named having committed the crimes of BURGLARY WHILE
IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 205.060); CONSPIRACY TO
COMMIT ROBBERY (Felony - NRS 199.480, 200.380); ROBBERY WITH USE OF A
DEADLY WEAPON (Felony - NRS 200.380, 193.165) and POSSESSION OF FIREARM
BY EX-FELON (Felony - NRS 202.360}, in the manner following, to-wit: That the said
Defendant, on or between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009, at and within the
County of Clark, State of Nevada,
COUNT 1 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, with intent to pommit a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building
occupied by BEANO'S BAR, located at 7200 West Lake Mead, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada.
COUNT 2 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furthcrance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Counts 3 and 4, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
"
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COUNT 3 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of MICHAEL COSGROVE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said MICHAEL
COSGROVE, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this ¢crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant pointing a handgun at MICHAEL COSGROVE
and forcing him to the ground, so Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS could
take money from the bar.
COUNT 4 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GREGORY SHEALIAN, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear
of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GREGORY
SHEALIAN, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the
following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, to-wit: by Defendant pointing a handgun at GREGORY SHEALIAN and
forcing him to the ground, so Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS could take

money from the bar. RN
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COUNT 5 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about October 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
(145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 6 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by
ROADRUNNER SALOON, located at 5900 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada.
COUNT 7 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 8, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 8 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States and a cellular
telephone, from the person of JUSTIN SANCHEZ, or in his presence, by means of force or
violence or fear of injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JUSTIN
SANCHEZ, said Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the
commission of said crime; Defendant being criminally liable under one or more OfR%F
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following principles of criminal liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime;
and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one another in the commission of this crime with the intent
to commit this crime, by providing counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-
conspirator ALAN DANIELS acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to
commit this crime, to-wit: Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS pointing
handguns at JUSTIN SANCHEZ and taking a cellular telephone from JUSTIN SANCHEZ
and moncy from the bar,
COUNT 9 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about October 23, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No, C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
(145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 10 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by TRIPLE
BAR, located at 4420 North Decatur Boulevard, North Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
COUNT 1] - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 12, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
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COUNT 12 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of GEORGE MATTIE, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said GEORGE MATTIE, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the commission of said crime;
Defendant being criminally liable under onc or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
another in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS both pointing handguns at GEORGE
MATTIE to take money from the bar.
COUNT 13 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 7, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 14 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by RAE'S

BAR, located at 2531 Wigwam Parkway, Henderson, Clark County, Nevada.
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COUNT 15 — CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 16, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 16 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of DELTON LEMA, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said DELTON LEMA, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: handguns, during the commission of said crime:
Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
another in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS both pulling out handguns, ALAN
DANIELS pointing his gun at DELTON LEMA while Defendant pointed his gun at the
other people in the bar so the co-conspirators could take money from the bar.
COUNT 17 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 11, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of

Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies und‘eNr\
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the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 18 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that cert'ain building occupied by
TIMBERS BAR, located at 7240 West Azure, Suite No. 170, Las Vegas, Clark County,
Nevada.
COUNT 19 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of AARON PARDUHM, or in his presence, by mcans of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said AARON PARDUHM, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime.
COUNT 20 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 13, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit: a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
COUNT 21 - BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously enter, while in possession of a deadly weapon, to-wit: handgun, with intent to
commit larceny and/or a felony, to-wit: robbery, that certain building occupied by
TENAYA LODGE, located at 5717 Sky Pointe Drive, Las Vegas, Clark County, Nevada.
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COUNT 22 - CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there meet with ALAN DANIELS and
between themselves, and each of them with the other, wilfully, unlawfully, and feloniously
conspire and agree to commit a crime, to-wit: robbery, and in furtherance of said
conspiracy, Defendant did commit the acts as set forth in Count 23, said acts being
incorporated by this reference as though fully set forth herein.
COUNT 23 - ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY WEAPON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously take personal property, to-wit: lawful money of the United States, from the
person of JOSHUA KIEHL, or in his presence, by means of force or violence or fear of
injury to, and without the consent and against the will of the said JOSHUA KIEHL, said
Defendant using a deadly weapon, to-wit: a handgun, during the commission of said crime;
Defendant being criminally liable under one or more of the following principles of criminal
liability, to-wit: (1) by directly committing this crime; and/or (2) by aiding or abetting one
another in the commission of this crime with the intent to commit this crime, by providing
counsel and/or encouragement, by the Defendant and co-conspirator ALAN DANIELS
acting in concert; and/or (3) pursuant to a conspiracy to commit this crime, to-wit:
Defendant pointing a handgun at JOSHUA KIEHL and taking money from the bar.
COUNT 24 - POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON

did on or about November 14, 2009, then and there wilfully, unlawfully, and
feloniously own or have in his possession, or under his control, a weapon, to-wit; a
handgun, the said Defendant being an ex-felon, having in 2006, in Case No. C226282 been
convicted of Transport of a Controlled Substance and/or having in 1997, in Case No.
C145127 been convicted of Burglary and/or having in 1997, in Case No. C143146 been
convicted of Grand Larceny and/or having in 1993, in Case No. C109725 been convicted of
Attempt Grand Larceny, in the Eighth Judicial District Court, Clark County, felonies under
the laws of the State of Nevada.
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All of which is contrary to the form, force and effect of Statutes in such cases made
and provided and against the peace and dignity of the State of Nevada. Said Complainant

makes this declaration subject to the penalty of perjury.
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JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

STATEVS. DANIELS, ALAN CASENO. 10F02742A
PAGE:
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT APPEARANCES - HEARING CONTINUED TO:

02/23/2010 FURTHER PROCEEDINGS NOT CALENDARED 02/25/109:30 #7

K. BENNETT-HARON y

R. NELSON, DA DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT **IN CUSTODY ** .

V. GRECO, ESQ AMENDED CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED IN OPEN COURT 10F(2742A/B i

S. OTT,CR MOTION TO SET BAIL BY STATE ($500,000) - DEFENSE OBJECTED - &

V. KENDRICK, CLK MOTION BY STATE GRANTED ‘-}'
RESET BAIL: $500,000/$500,000 TOTAL '
MARCUM NOTICE SERVED

PASSED FOR STATUS CHECK ON NEGOT[ATIONS/ AND OR RESET
PRELIMINARY HEARING

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF VK
02/25/2010 TIME SET FOR PRELIMINARY HEARING 03/11/10 10:30 #18
K. BENNETT-HARON DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT**IN CUSTODY ** DISTRICT COURT
R. NELSON, DA PER NEGOTIATIONS: DEFENDANT UNCONDITIONALLY WAIVES THE RIGHT
V. GRECO, ESQ TO A PRELIMINARY HEARING
S. OTT, CR DEFENDANT BOUND OVER TO DISTRICT COURT #18 AS CHARGED
V. KENDRICK, CLK DEFENDANT TO APPEAR IN THE LOWER LEVEL ARRAIGNMENT

COURTROOM A

DATE SET

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF
VK
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JUSTICE COURT LAS VEGAS ; TOWNSHIP

STATE VS. DANIELS, ALAN DEMETRIUS CASENO. 10F02742X
DATE, JUDGE
OFFICERS OF COURT
PRESENT APPEARANCES - HEARING CONTINUED TO:

02/12/10 VT
CRIMINAL COMPLAINT FILED:
COUNTS 1, 4, 7, 10, 13, 17, 21, 25- BURGLARY WHILE IN POSSESSION OF A
FIREARM
COUNTS 2, 8, 11, 14, 18, 22, 26- ROBBERY WITH USE OF A DEADLY
WEAPON
COUNTS 3, 6, 12, 16, 20, 24- POSSESSION OF FIREARM BY EX-FELON
COUNTS 9, 15, 19, 23, 27- CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ROBBERY

02/15/10 CONTINUED INITIAL ARRAIGNMENT

K. BENNETT-HARON
S. GRAHAM, DA

V. GRECO, ESQ

S. OTT,CR

V. KENDRICK, CLK

DEFT PRESENT IN COURT ** IN CUSTODY **

DEFT ADVISED /WAIVES READING OF COMPLAINT
PRELIMINARY HEARING DATE SET

STATUS CHECK CONFIRMATION OF COUNSEL
PRELIMINARY HEARING DATE SET

PASS FOR STATUS CHECK

NO BAIL POSTED (1,10,17-24)

DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

02/19/10 8:00A #7 VT

03/02/10 9:30A #7 VI

02/19/2010 DEFENDANT PRESENT IN COURT * IN CUSTODY * 02723/10 9:30A #7
K. BENNETT-HARCON MOTION BY STATE TO CONSCLIDATE 10F02742X; 10F02860X
R. NELSON, DA MOTION CONTINUED

M. CASTILLO, ESQ
CONFIRMS FOR

V. GRECO, ESQ

R. MORICHETTI, CR
V. KENDRICK, CLK

PASSED FOR STATUS CHECK ON CONSOLIDATION OF CASES 10F02742X & 10F)2860X
PRELIMINARY HEARING DATE STANDS

NOBAIL POSTED (2, 10, 17 - 24)
DEFT REMANDED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE SHERIFF

030210 9:30A #7
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LAS VEGAS METRCPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

. DECLARATION OF ARREST

ID#: 0747918 : EVENT: 090704-0926
TRUE NAME: DATE OF ARREST: TIME OF ARREST:
Alan Daniels 2Z-1D0-10o WO o

OTHER CHARGES RECOMMENDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

THE UNDERSIGNED MAKES THE FOLLOWING DECLARATIONS SUBJECT TO THE PENALTY FOR PERJURY AND
saYs: Thatl am a peace officer with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, Clark County,
Nevada, being so employed for a period of ten years.

That | learned the following facts and circumstances which lead me to believe that Alan Daniels
committed (or was committing} the offense of Robbery {multiple charges - see details below) at
multiple locations throughout Clark County, NV (multiple locations - see details below).

That the offenses aoccurred at multiple times on multiple dates as described in further detail below.

Between the months of July and November, 2009, there were multiple business robberies in which
Alan Daniels, |ID# 0747918, was determined to be one of the suspects thereof. The below graph
provides a brief synopsis of each event, as well as the Iocations, dates, and times of the crimes.
For the complete details, please see the attached arrest report (per Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols).

EVENT LOCATION DATE / TIME DETAILS CHARGES
080704-0026 Bailey's Sports Bar Saturday The suspecl entered the bar, Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
4341 N. Rancho Dr. 07-04-09 ardered a couple beers, and played Burglary with a Firearm
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 88130 0610 Hrs video poker for approximalely 15 Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

minytes. The suspect then pulled
out a gun and robted the

bartender, stealing approximately

$2200.00. The suspect made the
bartender wait in the bathroom
while he fled. The cime scene

was progessed for evidence and

Alan Daniels’ DMA was found on

the beer bottle the suspect drank

frem during the crime,

090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Monday The suspect entered the bar and Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
238 8. Rainbow Blvd. 08-31-09 ardered a beer and water. Almost Burglary with a Firearm
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 88128 0416 two hours later, the suspect pulled Ex-Felon Possessicn Firearm

out a gun and robbed the
bartender, stealing approximately
$630.00. The suspect made the
bartender wait in the bathroom
while he wiped down his beer botlle
and Med. The crime scene was
processed for evidence and Alan
Daniels’ DNA was founa on the
water boftle the suspect drank from
during the crime.

LVMPD374 (Rev. 2/00 )+ AUTOMATED/WP12
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ID#: _0747918

\ '

LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT
DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 2

EVENT: _090704-0926

EVENT

LOCATION

DATE / TIME

DETALLS

CHARGES

091011-0978

Las Vegas

Beano's Bar and Gnill
7200 W. Lake Mead
Las Vegas, NV 88149

Sunday
10-11-08
0845 Hrs

Two suspects entered the bar and
ordered beers and coffee. Cne
suspect complained about the
chips being stale. The banender
went 1o the back to get new chips
but was followed by one of the
suspects who then pulled out a gun
and siole approximately $7250.00
from the cash registers anc tip jar.
The suspects made the bartender
and another employee lie down on
the Moor in the back of the
business, The suspects also siole
the bartender's credit cards. The
crime scene was processed for
evidence and Alan Daniels’ DNA
was found on the coffee mug used
by the suspects during the crime.

Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
Robbery with a2 Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Firearm
Ex-Feion Possession Firearm
Conspiracy Rabbery
Conspiracy Burglary

001023-0605

Las Vegas

Roadrunner Saloon
5380 Centennial Center
Las Vegas, NV 89149

Friday
10-23-09
0500 Hrs

Two suepects entzred the bar and
ordered coffee. The suspects
played slots until other customers
left . The suspécts told the
bartender that they wanted to “cash
out” so he opened up tha ¢ash
register. While the register was
opened, the suspects pointed guns
at the bartender while dermanding
money. The suspects stole
approximately $3000.00 before
making the bartender g& 1o the
bathreom and lie down on the Noor.
Before Neeing, the suspecls stole
the bartender's cell phone and the
coffee mugs they were drinking
trom. The mugs were later
recovered by police and processed
for evidence. The DNA on one of
the coffee mugs was matched to
Alan Daniels.

Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Firearm
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy Robbery
Conspiracy Burglary

09-026503

MNorth Las Vegas

Triple Bar
4420 N. Decatur Blvd.
N. Las Vegas, NV 88030

Saturday
11-07-09
0618

Two suspects entered the bar and
ordered beers and coffee. After
fifteen minutas, the suspects pulled
out handguns and robbed the
bartender, stealing approximately
$4200.00. The suspects made the
bartender and a customer go wait
in the bathroom while they fled.
Basad on the totality of the
circumsiances, it was apparent that
Mr. Daniels was a principal suspect
in the robbery,

Robbery wilh a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

09-23087

Henderson

Ree's Bar
2531 Wigwam Prwy.
Henderson, NV 89012

Wednesday
11-11-08
0313

Three suspects entered the bar
and ordered some beers. Afer
about 30 1o 45 minutes, the
suspects pulied out guns and
robbed the bantender, stealing
approximately $1350.00. The
suspects made the bartender and
multiple customers go wai in the
bathroom while they fled. Based
on the tolalily of the circumstances,
it was apparent that Mr. Daniels
was a principal suspect in the
robbery .

Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possassion Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burgtary

LVMPD374 (Rev. 200 } + AUTOMATEDAYP1Z
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LAS VEGAS METROPOQLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

DECLARATION OF ARREST CONTINUATION

Page 3
ID#: _0747918 EVENT: _090704-0926
EVENT LOCATION DATE / TiME DETAILS CHARGES
0911140728 Tenaya Lodge Saturday As will be furlher described in the Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
5717 Sky Pointe Dr. 11-14-00 arrest report, thare were multiple Burglary with a Deadly Weapon
Las Vegas Las Vegas, NV 89126 0545 bar robberies irl 2009 in which the

suspects were identified as Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett. In the
Tenaya Lodge robbery, Alan
Danigls was inside the bar, prior to
the robbery, acting lika a customer.
Mr. Daniels then called Cary
Pickett and suddenly got up and
went to the bathroom. Cary Pickett
then entered the business and
committed an armed robbery. After
Mr. Pickett left, Alan Daniels came
out of the bathreom acting like he
had no idea what had happened.
Based on the {otality of the
circumstances, it was apparent that
Mr. Daniels was a principal suspect
in the robbery and assisted by
means of communication with Mr.
Pickett via cell phone.

Conspiracy Robbery
Corisgiracy Burglary

Wherefore, Declarant prays that a finding be made by a magistrate that probable cause exists to

hold said person for preliminary hearing (if charges are a felony or gross misdemeanor) or for trial
(if charges are misdemeanor).

LVMPD374 (Rav. 2100 ) - AUTOMATED/¥VWFP12

Declarant

.

Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627
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ARREST REPORT

. LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPAﬁ!MENT , OFoa ’76{ a ,/7

BAILEY’S BAR: LvmpPp EVENT # 090704-0926
Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

INN ZONE BAR: LyMPD EVENT # 0908310560
Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Feion Possession Firearm

BEANG'S BAR: LvMPD EVENT # 0910110978
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy fo Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Bumglary

City E County Adult E Juvenile Sector/Beat Muitiple
ID/EVENT# | ARRESTEE'S NAME {Last, First, Middle) * S.S.#
_ 0747918 | o .. Daniels, Alan |. . 530-76-7208
ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS {Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)
. 5946 Rio Vista St Las Vegas, NV 89130
CHARGES:

ROADRUNNER SALOON: LviMPD EVENT # 091 023-0605
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

TRIPLE BAR; NLVPD EVENnT # 09-02¢503
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

RAE'S BAR: HPp Event # 08-23087
Rabbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Fefon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy o Commit Burglary

TENAYA LODGE: Lvmeo EVENT # 091114-0728
Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Conspiracy to Cormmit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

OCCURRED:  DATE | paY OF WEEK | TIME  LoGATION OF ARREST (Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Multiple (see i Multiple I Multiple CCDC - Rebooking
— . __ _ detais) L {see details) : (se}gﬁdgtails) | ] 3308, Casino_Center, Las Vegas, NV 83101 o
RACE | sex r DOB. | WT | wr | naR EYES | PLACE OF BIRTH
Black | Male | 101165 | 60" | 205 | Baid { Brown | Boston, MA
ARRESTING OFFICER(S) | P# } APPROVED B8Y . CONNEGTING RPTS. {Type or Event Number)
T T e T ) i i [ LYMPD # 0907040926
Dave Miller i 6627 ! Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols . CVMPO # taoaar 228
] i | LVMPD # 0310110978 M 0
T e o gttt AN
' HPD # 09.23087 26

LVMPD # 0911140728

(VNPD coz (REV, 12-50) - AUTOMATED/WP1Z
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.LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTMENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0747918

Page 2 of 2:

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

Yictim # 1

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Yictim # 2:

LLVMPD EVENT # 090704-0926

Bailey’s Bar
Address: 4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 655-7373

David Edwards

DOB: 08-07-70

SOCH# 546-55-4254

White Male, 6'0", 230 LLbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes

Home Address: 8020 Exploration Ave,, Las Vegas, NV 89131
Home Phone: (702) 813-6964

Employer: Bailey’s Bar

Employment Address: 4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 655-7373

Detective D. Miller Pi# 6627
Officer S. Fox P# 9485
Crime Scene Analyst R. Dahn P# 5947

LVvMPD EVENT # 090831-0560

[nn Zone Bar
Address: 238 S. Rajnbow Blvd,, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Phone: (702) 363-2424

Crystal Earhart

DOB: 05-18-64

SOC# 530-78-7261

White Female, 5'8", 110 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 7501 W, Charleston Blvd., # 9, Las Vegas, NV 89117
Home Phone: (702) 493-8023

Employer: Inn Zone Bar

Employment Address: 238 S. Rainbow Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89128
Employment Phone: (702) 363-2424

Page 58




S VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTQT

CONTINUATION REPORT
ID/Event Number: 0747918 Page 3 of 2:

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer B. Fortner P# 13152
Crime Scene Analyst S. Shrum P# 7917

Law Enforcement:

LvMPD EVENT # 09101 1-0978

Vietim # 1: Bcano’s Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Victim # 2: Michael Cosgrove
DOB: 02-17-52
SOC# 322-46-5552
White Male, 6'0", 220 Lbs. Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt.. Las Vegas, NV 8149
Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399
Home Phone # 2: (702) 338-8275
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. [.ake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Victim # 3: Gregory Shealian
DORB: 01-22-63
SOC# 524-72-0633
White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes
Home Phone: (702) 982-7335
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Witness: Darion Cook
DOB: 04-16-88
SOC# 530-33-5854
Black Male, 5'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eves
Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128

Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086 Riv
Home Phone # 2: (702) 771-0604 'Mggeo

Page 59




IDIEven‘t Number: 0747918 Page 4 of 22
Law Enforcement: Detective D, Miller P# 6627
Detective A. Garris P# 4337
Officer J. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cadet B. Dixon P# 14105

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

.—AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART#T

CONTINUATION REPORT

Crime Scene Analyst E, Taylor P#9619

LVMPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Justin Sanchez

DOB: 11-27-80

White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 89011
Home Phone: (503) 440-6503

Employer: Roadrunner Saloon

Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst J. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 4931

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503

Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: (702) 655-4462

RiM
IMAGED
BG
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’AS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPART&'

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0747918

Victim #2:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

George Mattie

DOB: 03-13-69

White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 372-4691

Employer: Triple Bar

Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462

Joe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Male, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M. Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P# 1871 (NLVPD)
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2096 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 (NLVPD)

Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 (NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702) 897-2000

Employer: Rae’s Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Employment Phone: (702) 355-2316
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lD{Event Number:

Witness # 1:

Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4;

Witness # 5:

. LAS YEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA&ENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

0747918 Page 6 of 23

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-30-78

SOC# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 348-7755

Teresa Titus

DOB: 01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 Ibs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 622-5045

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 409-(0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, §'6", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DOB: 06-18-35

SOC# 558-42-2742

White Female, 5'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 1 Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone: (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA’HENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID{Event Number: 0747918

Contact:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2;

Witness:

Diane Hamu

DOB: 11-03-64

SOC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 5'4", 130 Ibs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 808-0301

Business Phone: (702) 367-7662

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LYMPD)
Detective D. Barnes P# 792 (NLVPD)
Officer B. Hyde P# 1734 (NLVPD)
Crime Scene Analyst J. Self P# 1370 (NLVPD)

LvmpD EVENT # 091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Phone: (702) 395-2467

Joshua Kiehl

DOB: 08-13-77

SOC# 530-31-9537

White Male, 6'0", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vegas, NV 89129

Home Phone: (702) 443-4851

Employer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Sofia Lozano

DOB: 09-03-83

SOC# 359-72-4618

White Female, 5'9", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666
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ID{Event Number:

Contact:

Law Enforcement:

. LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARI MENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

0747918

Jennic Blomberg
DOB: 03-22-73

SOCH# 511-84-8040

White Female, 5'7", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-6148

Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Officer H. Crosby

Officer A. Hubbard
Crime Analyst D. Carvouniaris

BAR ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:
BaR ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14
determined to be related based on si

Detective D. Miller

milar suspect descriptions, modus o

P# 6627
P# 6827
P# 13980
P# 12712

DETAILS

Page 8 of 23

-09, there were eight bar robberies throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
perandi, video surveiliance, forensic evidence,

and circumstantial evidence (trier of facts). The primary two suspects involved in the robberies were identified as Afan
Daniels, ID# 747918, and Cary Pic
robberies in question:

DETALS, -
LT B
090704-0926 Bailey's Sports 8ar Saturday Black Male, 30-35, 510", 165 Lbs, The suspect entered the bar, ordered Videa: YES (irying to locate)
Skinmy, Red Hat, Black Semi-Auto a couple bears, and played video
LvMPD 4341 N. Rancho Dr. 07-04-m Handgun poker for appreximately 15 minutes. Forensics: YES
1 The suspect than pulled out a black Latent Prints and DNA,
X2 0610 Hre Vehicla: White 2-Doer Seda] Qun, worked the action, and said, Recovered
“Lets doit.” The suspect forced the
bartender to ogen all the cash Pheto Line-ups: Nobody
registers and he stole approximataly Identified
$2200.00. The suspect forced the
berender to wat in tha bathroam “Balley’s and tnn Zone
while he flad the businass. robbaries directly iinked vis
matehing OMA. Alan Denishy?
DNA matched on suspect
beer bottiay
030831-0560 Jan Zong Bar Monday Elack Male, 30-39, 510r - 6'0”, 170 The suspaci enterad the bar, sat Video: YES
Lbs, Bald, Chargers Hat, Black down, and ordered a baer [also
LVMPD 238 S. Rainbow Bivd. 08-31-09 Semi-Auto Handgun drirtking from a water bottia). Almost Forensics: YES
2 two nor's later, the suspect pullad Latant Prints and DNA
V4 0416 out 8 gun and robbed the bartender, Recovered
stealing approximately $630.00, The
suspect made the bantender wait in Photo Line-Ups: Nobady
tha bathvoom while he wiped dewn Identified
hig boor battla and fled
‘Balley’s and Inn Zona
robberiea directly linked via
matching DNA. Alan Danfels!
DMA matehed on suspaci
beer and water bottles

kett, ID# 725059. The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the eight

RIM
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BG
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‘ LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA*ENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

Page 9 of 23

ID/Event Number: 0747918
0910110978 Beano's Bar and Grill Sundoy #1. Black Male, 510", 200 Lbs, The twa suspects entered the bar Video: YES
Mousteche, Gap in Upper Fromt and ordered & Heinsken boer and,
LVMPD 7200 W. Lake Mead 10-11-09 Teath, Gold Wire Rimmed coffes.: One suspact complained Forensics: YES
3 Prescription Eye Glasses, Black about the chips being stale. Tha Latent Prints and DNA
V6 0645 Hra Semi-Auto Handgun bertender weant to the back to gat new Recovared
chips but was followed by the suspect
#2. Black Mala, 61", 180 Lbs, who then pulled out a gun and stole Photo Line-Ups: One viclim
Light Blue and Qrange Hat approximately $7250.0¢ from the identified Alan Daniels and Cary
cash ragisters and tip jor. There Pickett with appreximately 60%
While 4-Door Nissan Alimd weara two employees present at the to 70% cartainty
time of the robbery. The suspacts
made the two employees lie down oi Alan Danle!s’ DNA matched
the flzar in the back of the business. on tha suspact coffes mug
The suspects also stole tha
bartonder's credi carda,
0510230605 Roedrunner Saloon Fnday #1: Black Male, 35, 5'8", 225 Lps, The two suspects entered the bar Videa: YES
Prascription Eya Giasses, Gaates, and ordered coffod. The suspects
LVMPD 5890 Centennial Center 10-23-00 Sma¥ Semni-Aule Handgun played slots and waited for other Forensice: YES
4 Blvd. peaple to lsave (cleaning trew, eic). Latent Prints and DNA
0500 Hra #2. Black Male, 30, 5'4", 195 Lbs, The suspects then asked the Recovared
13 Ford Racing Ball Cap, Goates, bartender to cash them out. Once
Large Semi-Auto Handgun the bartander apened the cash Photo Line-Ups: Victim
register, a suspect want behind the identifiod Alan Daniela ard Cary
bar, worked the ection on a handgun, Pickatt with epproximately 40%
and demanded money. The sugpacta ta 50% certainty
stole approximately $3900.00. The
suspects mads the banender lay Alan Daniels’ DNA matched
down or the bathroom foof white an the suspect coffve mug
they fled from tho scena. The
suspecis also siote the victim's cell
phore and the caffee mugs they
drank from. The victim's cell phone
and coffes mugs/spoons were
recoverad a faw blocks away,
09-026503 Triple Bar Saturday #1. Black Mate, 5107, 215 Lbs, The suspects entered the bar and Videq: YES
Prescription Eye Glasses, Small ordefed a coffes and beer. About
NLY 4420 N. Decatur 1-07-09 Semi-Auto Handgun fiteen minutes want by before the Forensics: YES
5 suspects pulled out smail silvar Pgcssibla DNA Recavered
MLV 0618 W2: Black Male, 6'0", 170 Lbs, handguns and rabbed the bartender.
White and Black Hat, Smalt Semi- The suspects stole approzimataly Phete Line-Ups: Rasults, if any,
Aute Handgun $4200.00 before forcing a customer are unknown at this time.
and bartandar to wait in the bathroam
Newar Modal, White 4-Door Nissar while they flad.
Altima with Dark Tinted Windowd
08-23087 Rae's Bar Wednesday #1' Black Male, 30-35, 5'7" . 59", The three suspecis ertered the bar, Video: YES
200-220 Lbs, Prascription Eye ordefed some beerd, end played the
Henderson 2531 Wigwam Plwy. 11-11-08 Glasses, Gap in Uppar Front siots. About 30 to 45 minules fater, Forensica: YES
[ Taath, Sem-Aute Handgun the two male suspects robbed the Laten! Prints Passibly
Henderson 0313 bartender. One suspect stood guard Recovered
#2: Black Male, 3D-35, 6'0"- 6'1", over all the customery while the othar
175 - 190 Lbs, Dlack Leather 8suipect stqle approximately Photo Line-Ups: The bartender
Baseball Cap $1550.00 from the cash registers. identified Cary Picka#t but was
The suspects ordered the customers unable to identity Alan Daniels
#1. White Female, 21-23, 53" - lo put their cell phones on the bar (identified a “filler” pictura
56", 120 - 135 Lbs, Long Biack counter and then forced averyone 1o instead). Two other witnesses
Hair wait in the bathrooms) The suspects were unable to idontify Mr.
took their besr bottles befors flesing Pickett, identifying “filler”
Light Colomed 4-Door Nissan Atimd the crime scena. pictures instead
091113-0506 Timbers Friday Black Male, 4045, 5107, 220 Lbs, The suspect entered the bar and Video: YES
Prescription Eye Glasses, Black immediately approached a withess
LVMPD 7240 W. Azure 11-13-09 Semi-Auto Handgun and bartender with a gun in hand. Forensics: YES
7 The suspect sto'e approximately Latant Prints Recovered
X4 0042 $15850.00 from the bartander befcre
making everyone lia down on tha Pheto Line-Upa: Nobody
balhroom floor} Identified
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Saturday Black Male, 3G-35, Heavy Buila, Alan Daniels acted liky a customer Video: NQ
Black Serni-Auto Handgun inside the bar and used his phona to
LVMPD 5717 Shy Pointa Dr. 11-14-09 contact Carey Pickett approximataly Forensics: YES
8 two minutes before the robbery. Mr. Latent Prints Recoverod
X4 0545 Daniels then wenl ta the restroom
while the suspect {Cary Pickatt) Photo Line-Ups: Victim
entered the business with a gun and identified Cary Pickett with 20%
robbed tha bartender. The suspect cartainty ond witness {Sofia)
stole approximatety $1000.00 and identified a filler’ picture with
mada the barlender lia down on tha 90% ceytainty.
floor. Afer the robbery, Mr. Daniels
axited tha bathroom and asted
surprised lke e “victim.” Mr. Danisls
could not do the robbery himself
because he was a regular customer
at the bar and would have been
recognized.
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BAILEY'S BAR ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 090704-0926:

Page 10 of 23

On 07-04-09, at approximately 0610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD) received an

emergency phone call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N,

Rancho Dr.,

Las Vegas, NV 89130. Severai officers responded to the robbery under event # 090704-0926, to include Officer S. Fox
P#9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Davig Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
following is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards’ statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and played video poker for approximately
fifteen minutes before he stood up and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.

The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action {put a bullet in the chamber) and then said,

“Let's doit.”

At the suspect’s request, Mr. Edwards opened the cash registers. The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U.S.
currency) before making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the

bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described the suspect as a Black male,
old, approximately 510", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

30-35years

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statement, Crime
Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Dahn
recovered the two beer bottles that the suspect drank from prior to the robbery. The incident was recorded on a video
surveillance system, however, the surveillance tape was never recovered apparently, and as of 02-10-10, its whereabouts

is stilf unknown.

INN ZONE BAR ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 09831-0560-

On(08-31-09, atapproximately 0416 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a

robbery that

had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded

pulled out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera (to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at M

the suspect
rs. Earhart's

back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (U.S.

currency) from two cash registers before forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using a rag from the bar,
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from the beer bottle he'd been drinking from. The suspect then

the suspect
left the bar.

Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 510" to 6'0", 170 Lbs, bald, wearing

a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs. Earhart wrote a voluntary statement. Crime

Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest,

CSA Shrum

recovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra" water bottle and ‘Budweiser” beer bottle that the suspect

drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the ca
quality of the video surveitlance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

inn Zone Bar Robbery Suspect

se file. The

&P

Q F%c,
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BEANO’S BAR ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 091011-0978:
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On 10-11-09, at approximately 0645 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 09101 1-0978, to include Officer J. Bledsoe, P# 8300. Upon arrival, the officers made confact
with two employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Shealian, DOB; 01-22-63. There
was also one witness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-156-88. The following is a summation of the crime based

on victim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspects entered, sat down, and
ordered a coffee and beer (Heineken). One Suspect was tall and thin (6'1", 180 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription eye glasses.

The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr.

to the back of the business to ask the cook, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with

Cosgrove took the chips
the glasses followed Mr.

Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect pointed the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forced them to lie down on the ground. The suspect then stole Mr. Cosgrove's
money clip containing his identification and miscellaneous credit cards. The two suspects then stole approximately
$7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar before fleeing from the business. There were two customers
inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects
and thought they looked suspicious, but he didn’t know that they'd actually robbed the business until after they were already

gone. Mr. Cook remembered the suspects amiving in a white Nissan Altima styled vehicle.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were

written by Mr. Cosgrove,

Mr. Shealian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scene for evidence, Of

particular interest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA from a coffee mug that one of the suspects drank from

prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and impounded as
the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Beano's Bar Robbary Suspecta

ROADRUNNER SALOON ROBBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 091023-0605:

evidence. The guality of

On 10-23-09, at approximately 0500 hours, the LYMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Roadrunner Saioon located at 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149, Severai
officers responded to the robbery under event # 091023-0605, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448 Upon arrival, the

officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The
of the crime based on Mr. Sanchez's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

following is a summation

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffee.
The suspects began playing the slots until everyone else in the bar left (cleaning crew). One suspect was described as

tall and thin (6'4", 195 Lbs}, wearing a baseball cap, while the other was described as shorter and heavyset (5'8", 225 Lbs)

1

wearing prescription eye glasses. One of the suspects cashed out on his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchez to ope @0
the cash register to provide change. While daing so, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a gun, o

\%c’
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pointed at Mr. Sanchez. The Suspect ordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the
bar to the second suspect. The second suspect {the taller one) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him to lie

down in the bathroom. The taller Suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez’s Paim Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.00 (U.S. currency) before using a green rag to wipe down the areas where
they'd touched (bar, slots, etc.). The suspects stole the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before fleeing from the

business,

orl was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote avolu

ntary statement. Crime

A crime rep
Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maldonado, P# 6920, processed the entire crime scene for evidence, Det,
Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the Possibility that the suspects
may have discarded the slolen coffee mugs, spoons, etc. a short time after the robbery. Itseemed apparent that the items

then east on Azure. Between 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure. on the south side of the street, Det. Mi
two glass mugs (broken), a metal Spoon, a grey box cutter, and Mr. Sanchez’s stolen Palm
Roadrunner Saloon manager, Shawn Olsen, positively identified the coffee mugs and spoon as

. Det. Milier drove north on Centennial Center,

ller located a green rag,
Pre (cell phone). The
items belonging to their

business. Det. Miller took digital photographs of all the items and recovered them while wearing latex gloves. The items
were impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimately obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparisons/eliminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The quality

of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Roadrunner Salaon Robbery Suspects

TRIPLE BAR ROBBERY - NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, at approximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just occurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,

88030. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 09-026503, to include Officer S.

Noahr, P# 1861, Upon

arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as George Mattie, DOB: 03-1 3-69, and one witness

identified as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-2847. The following is a summation of the crime based on vict
video surveillance, and officer observations.

im/witness statements,

The two Black male suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle (per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tail ang skinny (6'0", 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'10" 215 Lbs) wearing prescription eye glasses.
The suspects sat down and began playing the siots. The taller Suspect ordered a Heineken beer while the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffee. After about fifteen minutes, the Suspects stood up and pulled out small framed handguns. The

suspects demanded money from the cash register, and Mr. Mattie complied, handing them approx

imately $4200.00 (U.S.

currency). The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customer, Mr. Berens, to wait in the bathroom, The suspects

ther fled from the bar in the same white Nissan sedan,
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A crime reporl was compieted to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Mattie and
Mr. Berens. Crime Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene for evidence, A copy of the video
surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the North Las Vegas Police Department. The
quality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions,

LS e
3§

{

Triple Bar Robbery Suapects and Vehicle

RAE’s BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phonecall regarding arobbery that
had just occurred at the Rae’s Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Piwy., Henderson, NV 89012, Several officers responded to
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Officer B. Hyde, P# 1734. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with the
victim/bartender, identified as Deiton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, DOB; 08-26-83, and
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officer observations.

On 11-09-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried to enter the business but found the doors locked. The bartender didn't buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returned to the bar, in the same vehicle, buta White
female accompanied them as wel|. The bartender, Delton Lema, checked the female's identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the female’s year of birth was 1987. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tall and thin (6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black maie suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'8", 210 Lbs) with
agapin his teeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The female Suspect was described as 22 years old, 53", with long
brown/black hair, wearing a biack fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by before the tailer suspect puiled out a semi-automatic handgun and painted it at Mr.
Lema while demanding money from the cash registers. Atthe same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
atall the other witnesses and forced them into the bathroom. Mr. Lema complied with the suspect's request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.8. currency). The suspect then forced Mr. Lema to wait in the bathroom with all the
other customersiwitnesses. The suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fled from the bar in the same white Nissan
styled sedan.
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Acrime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. Mc ay, and Mr. Fickiin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370
scene for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was vitimately obtained and is currently in the

Henderson Police Department (LVMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video

surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Rae’s Bar Robbery Suspects {11-11-09)

TIMBER'S BAR ROBBERY - LyMPD EVENT # 091113-0506:
=== DAR RUHBERY - LVMPD EVENT # 091113-0506:

Mr. Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs. Favier, ABI

entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-automatic pistol in hig hand. The

suspect worked the action on the firearm {loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and

demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect then

and lie down on the floor, Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the

suspect gone. The suspect was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 510" 230
prescription eye glasses.

Page 14 of 23
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A crime report was completed to document the incident and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford, P# 4244 € entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the

Timbers Bar Robbery Suspect

TENAYA LODGE BAR ROBBERY - LvmPD EVENT # 091114-0728:

On11-14-09, atapproximately 0545 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding arobbery that
had just occurred at the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, Nv 89136, Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 0911 14-0728, to include Officer H. Crosby, P#6827, and Officer A, Hubbard, P# 13980. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Joshua Kiehi, DOB: 08-13-77. There were also
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65, The following is a summation
of the crime based on victim/witness statements and officer observations.

Mr. Kiehl was working in the bar serving customers Sofia LLozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the crime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went to the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alone with Mrs. Lozano. Atthattime, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand (loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kiehl and Mrs, Lozano while demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl complied and opened
the cash drawers. The suspect then forced Mr. Kieh! down on the floor and stole approximately $1000.00 from the register
before fleeing from the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black male, 30-35 years old, with a heavy build.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary statement. Mrs, Lozano
appeared to be slightly intoxicated and was not entirely cooperative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided

see the section of this report below, titled, “Investigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D. Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the
entire crime scene for evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robbery.
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INVESTIGATION

As briefly mentiored in the synopsis portion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasons. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businesses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspects would often enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the series, would often wait patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime,

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrons, controlling everyone’s actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, where they were told to lie down and wait. The suspecls

others together (they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, ie. - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the

commission of the crimes.
Altma.

In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspecl(s} robbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at least six of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects.

For these reasons, from an investigative standpoint, Det. Miller feit that if he were to identify the suspect(s)
from even one of the eight robberies then he would likely have the key to solving all the others,

The real break in the case occurred on 11-14-09. Det. Miller responded to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
robbery series. Itin fact ultimately turned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the series, for reasons which will be

discussed in a moment.

immediately interested in M

r. Daniels because he looked like one of the suspects in the other bar robberies being

investigated, specifically the taller, thinner, fit iooking suspect (frequently wore a hat). The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavier set Black male that often wore prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Sofia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr. Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly texting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and went to the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the

suspect left, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurred. His behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-conspirator invoived in the entire robbery

RIM
IMAGED

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender (and iater from Mr. Daniels himself), Det. Miller learned that Mr. Daniels 6
was a regular customer of the business and only lived a coupie streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels would
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In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Miller that he was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission to search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels' phone showing that

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to

sample and that it was compietely up to him. Mr. Daniels was very willing to provide the sample which was collected
via buccal swabs. Det. Milier impounded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the interview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicle he'd been driving that day. Parked outside the
bar was a white four door 2006 Nissan Altima that looked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies. The vehicle had Nevada license plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels’ maother, Isabell Daniels.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found. Crime Scene Analyst
D. Carvouniaris took a pholograph of Mr. Daniels' vehicle before he departed.

Alan Daniels Alan Daniels’ Nissan Altima on 11-14-09

4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Muldoon's robbery, Mr. Daniels entered the bar and

ordered a cup of coffee. After receiving the coffee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Daniels
then made the bartender go to the bathroom and wait {sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximately

eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parole (NV Parole and Probation Officer  RIM
O'Connell). In all, Mr. Daniels was a registered felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts {NV /2000), IM%%ED
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Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four counts (NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2000)

Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 20
Attached to this arrest package are ¢

Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstan
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), and he was on parole for committing similar crimes, to
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi (ordered coffee, then robbed, then made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasons, Det, Miller requested that the LVMPD ROP {Repeat Offenders Programy} unit follow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar crimes, and to see if he would lead the

00), Robbery (NV / 2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2002).
ertified copies of Mr. Daniels' Judgements of Conviction (JOC’s).

police to his co-conspirator (the heavier set suspect with prescription glasses).

The ROP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannone, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09, On that
date, the detectives observed Mr. Daniels mest with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, ID# 0725059,

Mr. Pickett was a Black male, 44 years old, 5'8" 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having

lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set

suspect that Det. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well,

Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett

Timbers Bar robbery.

A records check on Mr. Pick
1989), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV ¢

In summary, the ROP unit trac

catch them committing any additional

wearing what appeared to be the exa

ett revealed that he was a registered felon for Attem
1991), Burglary (NV / 1892), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1933),
Prisoner (NV / 1994), Grand Larceny (NV / 1997), Burglary (NV / 1997), and Transport of Controlled Substance {NV /
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certified copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

ked/followed Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010. They didn't
crimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledge, there hasn't been one other similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller showed Mr.

video surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of the crimes. It is believed that Mr. Danieis and Mr.
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since.

VIDEO SURVENLANCE:

In short, as aiready mentioned
Based on the video surveillance and su

Pickeft were the suspects involved:

, surveillance from at least six of the eight described robberies was obtained.
rrounding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr.

ces, it appeared as though Mr. Daniels was a

ct same jacket that he wore during the

pt Concealed Weapon (NV /

Phge 18 of 23

. Robbery with a

corrective

and at one point,

Escapeof a

\ EvenT BAR:: SUSPECT IDENTIFIED V1A VIDEO SURVEILLANCE'
080704-0026 Bailey's Bar Video surveillance did exist, however, its location is unknown
090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

081023-0605

Rcadrunner Saloon

Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge No Video Surveiliance
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. . . LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA‘ENT

CONTINUATION REPORT
ID{Even; Number: 0747918 Page 19 of 22

PHOTO LINE-UPS:

Photo line-ups were conducted with many of the victims/witnesses involved in this case. Please see the
individual line-ups for further details.

EVENT - Bar ' PHOTO LINE-UP RESULTS
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
050831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the bartender, Crystal Earhart, but nobody was identified
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan

Daniels and Cary Pickett with 60% to 70% certainty

091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% certainty

09-026503 Triple Bar Unknown at this time

09-23087 Rae's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
Pickett but he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unable to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels (identified a filler picture instead)

091113-05086 Timbers Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parduhm, and a witness, Jennifer
Favier, but they were unable to identify anyone

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he identified Cary
Pickett with 90% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozano, but
she was unable to identify Cary Pickett {identified a filler picture instead)

PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Alan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phone history is still on-going. However, the results
50 far would indicate that Mr. Daniels ang Mr. Pickett were in contact with one another around the dates and times of
several of the robberies. The Tenaya Lodge robbery was of particular interest, since Mr. Daniels would have one
believe that he was simply a witness 1o the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr. Daniels
allowed Det. Miller to look at his cell phone after the robbery, but his calil history was suspiciously deleted. A witness,
Sofia Lozano, observed Mr. Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to the robbery (possibly texting). A
records check an Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phcne approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. The following chart is a summary of
Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described robberies (the investigation is on-going):
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA&ENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

0747918

Page 20 of 23

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ANALYSIS
Cell Phone # (702) 445-3358

Business:

- Event. . |- Dates Time

Suspect(s)

Cail Details

Roadrunner

091023-0605

10-23-09 / 0500

Alan Danijeis
Cary Pickett

0029;
0327:
0559;
0559:
0613:
0615:

Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to  (702) 683-7054
Outbound Call to (702) 683-9484
Outbound Callto (702) 683-9484
Outbound Call to (702) 683-7054

Triple Bar

09-026503 11-07-09 / 0618

Alan Danieis
Cary Pickett

0334:
033s:
0740:

Inbound Call from (702) 308-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Callto (702) 497-2723

Rae's Bar

09-23087 11-11-08/ 0313

Alan Daniels
Cary Pickett

0040:
005
0137;
0354;
0356:
0524:
0533:

Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Cali from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 683-7054

Timbers 0

91113-0506 | 11-13-09 /0343

Cary Pickett

2257:
0548:
0550;
0642:
0715:

Inbound Call from (702) 497-2723
Qutbound Call to (702) 722-4778
Outbound Callto (702) 683-7059
Inbound Call from (702) 683-7054
Outbound Callto (702) 497-2723

Lodge

Tenaya 091114-0728

11-14-08 1 0545

Cary Pickett

0107:
0512;
0518:
0521:
0543:
0551:
0659:
0736:;
0738:
0739:
0740:
0747

Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Cali to (702) 306-7971
Qutbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 469-4272
Qutbound Cali to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Inbound Call from (702) 289-6297
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
Outbound Call ta (702) 222-9036
Qutbound Call to (702) 497-2723
Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971

(702) 306-7971:
(702) 683-70583
(702) 497-2723:
(702) 683-9484:
(702) 469-4272:
(702) 722-4778:
(702) 289-6292;

Verizon Wireless

{Cary Pickett)
Sprint Spectrum LP
Cingular Wireless
Sprint Spectrum LP
Verizon Wireless
T-Mobile

Det. Miller’s Cell

(Shelby Automotive)
(Anthony Savage)
(Shelby Automative)
(Keith A. Cexton)
(Jomay Manibusan or Bertha Granados)
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.. . LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA&ENT
CONTINUATION REPORT
ID/Event Number: 0747918 Page 21 of 23
FORENSICS:

The crime scenes were processed for evidence in at least eight of the eight robberies. Many of the
robberies were committed in the same manner: The suspects would enter, act like customers, order drinks,
and then commit the crimes, Mugs and bottles that the suspects drank from were located in at least at

least four of the eight robberies. The following chart demonstrates the forensic results as they currently
are, but the investigation is far from complete:

JEveNT ) e Bare | T FORENSIC RESULTS .
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels' DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
090831-0560 inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to bottles the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other results still pending.
081023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels’ DNA matched to a coffee mug the suspect drank from
(certainty = 1 in 650 billion). Other resuits stiil pending.
09-026503 Triple Bar Results still pending.
09-23087 Rae's Bar Results still pending.
091113-0505 Timbers Bar Results still pending.
091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Resuits still pending.

For further details, please refer to the Crime Scene Reports, the Forensic Lab Requests, and the Forensic Lab
Results (attached to the arrest package). it should be noted that a sample of Cary Pickett's DNA will need to be
obtained for comparison purposes. Also, latent print comparisons are stil| pending.

ALAN DANIELS INTERVIEW:

As previously mentioned, Det. Miller first interviewed Alan Daniels on 11-14-09. Mr. Daniels denied
involvement in all robberies. On 02-08-10, Alan Daniels was arrested for “Parole Violation” at the Nevada Parole and
Probation Offices located at 628 Belrose St Las Vegas, NV 89107 (partially because Officer O'Connell and Lt. Webb

Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller “for a few minutes.” After Det. Miller explained that Mr. Daniels was a
suspect in at least seven business robberies, he (Daniels) asked for a lawyer. The interview was stopped at that time.,

RiM
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LAS VEGAS METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPA&ENT

CONTINUATION REPORT

ID/Event Number: 0747918 Page 22 of 2:

CONCLUSION

Based on the totality of the above described facts and circumstances, there is probable cause to believe that
Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett are the two principle suspects invalved with the described robbery serigs.

- EvENTI | o Bage ¢ EE B - SUSPECT(S) IDENTIFIED - e
e T e T . " BASED ON DESCRIPTIONS PROVIDED vwcmslwrmsssss,wnepsunﬁu.wnz,momun-um.mma,.
L L T I B mntcoms.mmmzaoromznFmonsnescn:asnmmensnonr(msrmmevm), o

090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels

090831-0560 Inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels

091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

091023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-23087 Rae's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett

091114-0728 Tenaya Lodge Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett

In these described incidents, the suspects entered occupied structures (bars/pubs) with concealed firearms
and then pointed their weapons at customers and employees while demanding money and cell phones. In each of
these incidents, the victims complied with the suspects’ orders and provided money (and ceii phones in some cases).
The suspects then frequently ferced the victims and customers to lie down on the ground in the back of the business
(frequently the bathroom). The victim's complied in each of these incidents because the suspects placed them in fear
for their lives. The suspects were ultimately identified as Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett. Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett

The actions of Mr. Daniels ang Mr. Pickett meet the criminal elements of Robbery with a Deadly Weapon
(multiple counts), Burglary with g Deadly Weapon {muttiple counts), Ex-Felon Possession of a Firearm {multiple counts
- JOC's attached to arrest report), Conspiracy to Commit Robbery (multiple counts), and Conspiracy to Commit
Burglary {(multipie counts). It should be noted that this arrest package is only regarding Mr. Daniels. Mr. Pickett's
arrest is forthcoming (he is not in custody at this time).
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IDIEvent Number: 0747918 Page 23 of 2:
EVENT BaAr - CHARGES FOR ALAN DANIELS
0207040926 Bailey's Bar Robbary with Deadly Weapan

Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Felon Possession Fireamn

080831 0560 Inn Zene Bar Robbaery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falcn Possession Firearm

0910110970 Beano’s Bar Rotbery with Deadly Weapan (Ragarding Emplayee Michas| Cosgrove)
Rohbery with Deadly Weapon (Ragarding Employee Gregory Shealian)
Rurglary with Ceaadly Weapan
Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

0910230605 Roadrunner Saloon Robbery with Doadly Weapon
8urglary with Deacly Waapon
Ex-Felon Poasession Firearm

Conspiracy 1o Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

09026503 Triple Bar Robbary with Doadly Weapan
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Falon Possesgion Firearmn

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

09-23087 Rae's Bar Robbery with Deadly Weapan
Burglary with Daadly Waapon
Ex-Felen Passession Firsarm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

051114-0728 Tenaya Ledge Robbery with Deagly Woeapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapan
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

As previously mentioned, 02-08-10, Mr. Daniels was arrested by Nevada Parole and Probation and booked at
the Clark County Detention Center. On 02-10-10, Mr. Daniels was still in custody at CCDC. Det. Miller responded to
CCDC and re-booked Mr. Daniels for the charges described above. Mr. Daniels’ co-defendant, Cary Pickett, will also
be charged in the near future (ence he is located). The investigation is still on-going.

i
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e JOSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP *

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PRETRIAL SERVYICES INFORMATION SHEET

CASE # DEPT # REQUESTED BY:
10F02742X JC-07

NAME: ID#

Alan Daniels 747918

CHARGES:

ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON 6CTS, EX-FELON POSSESSION OF FIREARM
4CTS, CONSP ROBBERY 3CTS, BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY WEAPON 5CTS
CURRENT BAIL: SIC

VERIFIED: ADDRESS: NOTINTERVIEWED,,,
WITH WHOM/HOW LONG: |

VERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: /
LENGTH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES - LOCAL: NOT LOCAL:

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: NV: (2 ROBB; 02 BURG WDhW;
00 RWDW 2CTS; 00 BURG WDW 2CTS;

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 1 92 DUI ALC Isr

FAIL TO APPEAR: 1

COMMENTS: ALSO I/C: PAROLE VIOLATION

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: 02/22/2010 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Maritza Aguilar
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CONFIDENTIAL
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

PRETRIAL SERVICES INFORMATION SHEET

CASE # DEPT # JC7 REQUESTED BY:
10F02742X

NAME: ID #

Alan Daniels 747918

CHARGES:

ROBBERY WITH A DEADLY WEAPON 6CTS, EX-FELON POSSESSION OF FIREARM
4CTS CONSP ROBBERY 3CTS BURGLARY WITH USE OF DEADLY WEAPON 5CTS
CURRENT BAIL: SIC

VERIFIED: ADDRESS: NOT INTERVIEWED,,,
WITH WHOM/HOW LONG: /

VERIFIED: EMPLOYMENT STATUS: /
LENGTH:

VERIFIED: RELATIVES - LOCAL: NOT LOCAL:

FELONY/GROSS MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: NV: 02 ROBB; 02 BURG WDW;
00 RWDW 2CTS; 00 BURG WDW 2CTS;

MISDEMEANOR CONVICTIONS: 1 92DUI ALC 157

FAIL TO APPEAR: 1
ALSO IC: PAROLE VIOLATION;

RECOMMENDATION:

DATE: 02/15/2010 PRETRIAL SERVICES: Cheryl Allen

RIM
IMAGED
RW

Page 81




(=R R = R - ™ T A

[\ T N T N TR NG TN - T N T NG TR N R N R S S e e e e
o 3 N R W N~ S e N R W N e O

@9 %
e "r] e 5 N’ /i i FILED 1 GPEN COUAT

/] \_/ N )
DAVID ROGER Wi e AT
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781
ROY L. NELSON III
Chief Deputy District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842 {0F0z742X ~
200 Lewis Avenue 439209
Las Vegas, Nevada 89155-2211 ;
(702) 671-2500
Attorney for Plaintiff’

0T o E

LY
JUSTICE COURT, LAS VEGAS TOWNSHIP
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA,

Ty N g

Plaintiff, Case No. 10F02742X
-VS- 10F02860X
ALAN DANIELS, Dept No. 7
#0747918,
CARY PICKETT,
#0725059, i
Defendants.

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION TO CONSOLIDATE CASE
10F02860X INTO CASE 10F02742X
DATE OF HEARING: 02/19/10
TIME OF HEARING: 7:45 A.M.
COMES NOW, the State of Nevada, by DAVID ROGER, District Attorney, through
ROY L. NELSON III, Chief Deputy District Attorney, and files this Notice of Motion and
Motion to Consolidate Case 10F02860X into Case 10F02742X.
This Motion is made and based upon all the papers and pleadings on file herein, the
attached points and authorities in support hereof, and oral argument at the time of hearing, if
deemed necessary by this Honorable Court.

I/
// 2 <

HAOfice\TRIALS\Pickett\Mtn_Consolidate.doc
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NOTICE OF HEARING
YOU, AND EACH OF YOU, WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the

undersigned will bring the foregoing motion on for setting before the above entitled Court, in
Department 7 thereof, on Friday, the 19th day of February, 2010, at the hour of 7:45 o'clock
a.m., or as soon thereafter as counsel may be heard.

DATED this \34-!\ day of February, 2010.

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

BY

O

LSON I
uty District Attorney
Nevada Bar #007842

POINTS AND AUTHORITIES
STATEMENT OF THE CASE

CASE 10F02860X

Cary Pickett was arrested for charges of Conspiracy to Commit Robbery, Robbery
With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly Weapon
under several different events. His case was assigned case number 10F02860X and
randomly tracked to Justice Court Department 10. He currently has a preliminary hearing
scheduled for March 3, 2010,
CASE 10F02742X

Alan Daniels was also arrested for charges of Conspiracy to Commit Robbery,
Robbery With Use of a Deadly Weapon, and Burglary While in Possession of a Deadly
Weapon under several different events. His case was assigned case number 10F02742X and
randomly tracked to Justice Court Department 7. He currently has a preliminary hearing

&
scheduled for March 2, 2010. 2

©
“%

N

HAQMcATRIALS\Pickett\Mtn_Consolidate.doc
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STATEMENT OF THE FACTS

The State has attached a twenty-three (23) page arrest report written by Detective
David Miller to the instant motion. In it, Detective Miller details several bar robberies that
were committed within the valley between October 11, 2009 and November 14, 2009. In
each of the robberies, both Defendant Pickett and Defendant Daniels conspired together to
commit the robberies and the other attendant crimes. Currently, Defendant Daniels is
charged in a twenty-seven (27) count Criminal Complaint. Should this Court grant the
instant motion, the State anticipates consolidating Defendant Pickett’s Criminal Complaint
and he will be charged in Counts seven (7) through (27) of Defendant Daniels’ Criminal
Complaint.

ARGUMENT

NRS 173.135 provides:

Two or more defendants may be charged in the same indictment or information
if they are alieged to have participated in the same act or transaction or in the
same series of acts or transactions constituting an offense or offenses. Such
defendants may be charged in one or more counts together or separately and all
of the defendants need not be charged in each count.

The general rule favoring joinder has evolved for a specific reason—there is a substantial
public interest in joint trials of persons charged together because of judicial economy. Jones
v. State, 111 Nev. 848, 854, 899 P.2d 544, 547 (1995). Joint trials of persons charged with
committing the same offense expedites the administration of justice, relieves trial docket
congestion, conserves judicial time, lessens the burden on citizens called to sacrifice time
and money while serving as jurors, and avoids the necessity of calling witnesses more than
one time. Id. at 853-54, 899 P.2d at 547, see also United States v. Brady, 579 F.2d 1121 (9th
Cir. 1978), cert. denied, 439 U.S. 1074, 99 S. Ct. 849 (1979). Therefore, the legal

presumption is in favor of a joint trial among co-defendants.

Although, of course, both of these cases are still at the preliminary hearing stage, the
same principles of judicial economy, the intent of the legislature in NRS 173.135 strongly
supports consolidating the two cases so that only one preliminary hearing can be heard. The
same witnesses will be testifying at both preliminary hecarings. The State will call

WD
AV
X
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approximately fifteen (15) to twenty (20) witnesses including the victim bartenders, crime
scene analysts, and police officers in order to establish probable cause that the Defendants
committed the instant offenses. Additionally, the Court’s time would not be wasted by two
preliminary hearings being heard. It also makes sense for one judge to make the probable
cause determination in hearing the evidence against both defendants. The general rule
followed by the courts is that the cases should be consolidated into the lower case number,
which in this instance is case number 10F02742X.

CONCLUSION

Based on all of the above reasons, the State respectfully requests the Court grant its

motion to consolidate.

8]
DATED this 8" day of February, 2010.

DAVID ROGER
Clark County District Attorney
Nevada Bar #002781

Chief De¢puty District Attorney
Nevada #007842

HAOMiceATRIALS\Pickettt™Mtn_Consolidate.doc
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RECEIPT OF COPY
RECEIPT OF A COPY of the foregoing Enter Document Name is hereby
acknowledged this day of February, 2010.
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT
BY
4‘%\‘)?_

H:\0fﬁce\TRIALS\CF’i_ck_eti\.Mtn_Consolidate.doc
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. ' lu!ms METROPOLITAN POLICE DEPARTM

ARREST REPORT

[ ey [ X ] county LT_] Adult

[:l Juvenile

@4 c0aii0 )0
sz
Q

Sector/Beat  Multiple

t# 0359 X [Gsen

ID/EVENT#
0725059

ARRESTEE'S NAME
Pickett, Cary

{Last, First, Middle)

I S.5.4
| 337-66-2091

ARRESTEE'S ADDRESS (Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)

[ CHARGES:

BeANO'S BAR: LvmpD EVENT # 091011-0978
Robbary with Deadly Weapon

Robbary with Deadly Waeapan

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearn

Conspiracy to Commit Aobbery

Conspiracy to Commit Burglary

ROADRUNNER SaLoon: Lvmpn EVENT # 091023-0805
Robery wilh Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm

Conspiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit Bumlary

TRIPLE BAR: NLYPD EVENT # 09-026503
Robbary with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Falon Possession Firearm

Conapiracy to Commit Robbery

Conspiracy 1o Commit Burghary

RAE'S Ban: HPD EVEKT # 09-23087
Aobbery with Deadly Weapon

Burglary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Firearm
Conspiracy to Commit Robbery
Conspiracy to Commit Burgiary

TiMBERS BAR: LVKPD EVENT # 00111306508
Robbery with Deadly Weapon
Burglary with Deadly Weapon
Ex-Fekon Possession Fireamm

TENAYA LODGE: LVIlgg EVENT # 091114-0728
Robbery with Deadly Weapon

Burgtary with Deadly Weapon

Ex-Felon Possession Fireamn

Conspiracy to Cammit Robbery

Conspiracy to Commit SBurglary

OCCURRED: DATE

Multiple
{saa details)

RACE SEX D.0.B. HT wT
Black __ Male 11-07-65 5'8" | 185 |

DAY OF WEEK |

Mullipte
(sea del.ails)

TIME

Multiple
(see details}

HAIR
Black

' EYES ]
Brown

2320 Tucumcari Dr., # 1007, Las Vegas, NV 89108

LOCATION OF ARREST (Number, Street, City, State, Zip Code)
3025 W. Sahara, Las Vegas, NV 83102

PLACE OF BIRTH
Chicago, IL

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ARREST

ARRESTING OFFICER(S) II APPROVED BY

Robbery Lt. Clinton Nichols

P#l

Dave Miller 6627

|
|

CONNECTING RPTS. (Type or Event Number}

LVMPD # Q91011-0978
LVMPO # 091023-06058
NLYPO & 09-026503
wPD B 05-21A7
091113-4506
LYMPD 4 091:14-0728

LVYMPE 602 (REV. 12-90) « AUTOMATEDMWP12

10FN0353X - PICKETT, CARY/GARY

Page 87

Page 23 of 348 %%




4 ' 1 ‘
. ' : TROPOLITAN POLICE nennw.’ms

LAS VEGAS ME

CONTINUATION REPORT
iD/Event Number: 0725059 Page 2 of 23

LvmprD EVENT #091011-0978

Victim i 1: Beano's Bar
Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 255-9150

Yictim # 2: Michael Cosgrove
DOB: 02-17-52
SOC# 322-46-3352
White Male, 6'0”, 220 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 7813 Mission Pt., Las Vegas, NV 8149
Home Phone # 1: (702) 656-1399
Home Phone # 2: (702) 338-8275
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89 149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-9150

Victim # 3: Gregory Shealian
DOB: 01-22-63
SOC# 524-72-0633
White Male, 5'8", 170 Lbs, Brown Hair, Green Eyes
Home Phone: (702) 982-7335
Employer: Beano’s Bar
Employment Address: 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 255-3150

Witness: Darion Cook
DOB: 04-16-88
SOCH# 530-33-5854
Black Male, 5'8", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2300 Rock Springs Dr., # 1199, Las Vegas, NV 89128
Home Phone # 1: (702) 756-9086
Home Phone # 2: (702} 771-0604

Law Enforcement; Deiective D. Miller P# 6627
Detective A. Garris P# 4337
Officer ]. Bledsoe P# 8300
Cadet B. Dixon P# 14105 o
Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor P# 9619 \%3017
"2@&/
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LvmPD EVENT # 091023-0605

Victim # 1: Roadrunner Saloon
Address: 5990 Centennial Center Blvd., Las Vegas, NV 89149
Phone: (702) 309-6015

Victim # 2: Justin Sanchez
DOB: 11-27-30
White Male, 6'0", 195 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6021 Fiddler Ridge Trail, # 103, Henderson, NV 85011
Home Phone: (503} 440-5503
Employer: Roadrunner Saloon
Employment Address: 5990 Centennial Center, Las Vegas, NV 89149
Employment Phone: (702) 309-6015

Law Enforcement; Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst J. Maldonado P# 6920
Crime Scene Analyst D. Brotherson P# 4931

NORTH LAS VEGAS EVENT # (9-026503

Victim # 1: Triple Bar
Address: 4420 N. Decatur Blvd., North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Phone: {702) 655-4462

Victim # 2: George Mattie
DOB: 03-13-69
White Male, 5'10", 200 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes
Home Address: 4925 Vega Lane, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 372-4691
Employer: Triple Bar
Employment Address: 4420 N. Decatur, North Las Vegas, NV 89030
Employment Phone: (702) 655-4462

S
o [\G
WS
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Wiiness:

Law Enforcement:

Victim # 1:

Victim # 2:

Witness # 1:

Joe Berens

DOB: 05-29-47

White Male, 6'0", 180 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 4229 Thom Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 416-6929

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective M., Suanowitz (NLVPD)
Officer S. Noahr P# 1861 (NLVPD)
Officer M. Sullivan P# 1871 (NLVPD)
Officer J. Thomason P# 1808 (NLVPD)
Officer E. Halverson P# 1943 (NLVPD)
Officer T. Desousa P# 2006 (NLVPD)
Sergeant E. Newson P# 0781 {NLVPD)

Crime Scene Analyst R. Wanta P# 1694 (NLVPD)

HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087

Rae’s Bar
Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012
Phone: (702) 355-2316

Delton Lema

DOB: 02-20-76

SOC# 591-50-7861

White Male, 6'5", 215 Lbs, Black Hair, Black Eyes

Home Address: 11 Bishopsgate, Henderson, NV 89074

Home Phone: (702) 8§97-2000

Employer: Rae’s Bar

Employment Address: 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89612
Employment Phone: (702) 355-2316

Raymond Ficklin

DOB: 04-30-78

SOC# 569-51-0831

White Male, 5'11", 175 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 397 Chadwick, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702) 348-7755
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Witness # 2:

Witness # 3:

Witness # 4:

Witness #5:

Contact:

Law Enforcement:

Teresa Titus

DOB: 01-23-78

SOC# 229-29-5117

White Female, 5'5", 160 Ibs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 2803 Via Florentine, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702} 622-5045

William McDaniels

DOB: 06-09-77

SOC# 383-84-2839

White Male, 6'0", 155 Lbs, Brown Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 3001 Warm Springs, # 1128, Henderson, NV 89014
Home Phone: (702} 409-0743

Stephanie McKay

DOB: 08-26-83

SOC# 572-77-9815

White Female, 56", 130 Lbs, Brown Hair, Hazel Eyes
Home Address: 972 Coronado Peak, Las Vegas, NV 89183
Home Phone: (702) 772-6244

Joan Morris

DOB: 06-18-35

SQC# 558-42-2742

White Femnale, 5'6", 135 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 1 Hughes Center, # 803, Las Vegas, NV 89169
Home Phone; (702) 604-7967

Business Phone: (702) 897-2000

Diane Hamu

DOB: 11-03-64

SOC# 523-11-7810

White Female, 5'4”, 130 lbs, Blonde Hair, Blue Eyes

Home Address: 2464 Ram Crossing Way, Henderson, NV 89074
Home Phone: (702) 808-0301

Business Phone: (702) 367-7662

Detective D. Miller P# 6627 (LVMPD)
Detective D. Barnes P# 792 (NLYPD)
Officer B. Hyde P# 17734 (NLYPD)
Crime Scene Analyst J. Self P# 1370 {NLVYPD)
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1D/Event Number: 0725059

Victim # 1

Yictim # 2:

Witness:

Law Enforcement:

Yictim # 1:

LvMPD - EVENT #091113-0506

Timbers Bar
Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Phone: (702) 645-0655

Aaron Parduhm

DOB: 05-03-74

Asian Male, 5'6", 150 Lbs, Black Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 7216 Grand Palace, Las Vegas, NV 89130

Home Phone: (702) 493-2922

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Jennifer Favier

DOB: 03-03-83

White Female, 4'1 1", 110 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 8040 Cracker Barrel, Las Vegas, NV 89143

Home Phone: (702) 324-7850

Employer: Timbers Bar

Employment Address: 7240 W. Azure, # 170, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Employment Phone: (702) 645-0655

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer J. Larosa P# 13448
Crime Scene Analyst D. Ford P# 4244

LvMPD EVENT #091114-0728

Tenaya Lodge
Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 85136
Phone: (702) 395-2467
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Victim # 2; Joshua Kiehi
DOB: 08-13-77

Witness:

Contact:

Law Enforcement:

SOC# 530-31-9537

White Male, 60", 210 Lbs, Bald, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 3844 Badger Brook, Las Vepgas, NV 89129

Home Phone: (702) 443-4851

Em/ployer: Tenaya Lodge

Employment Address: 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89136
Employment Phone: (702) 395-2467

Sofia Lozano

DOB: 09-03-83

SOC# 359-72-4618

White Female, 5'9", 145 Lbs, Brown Hair, Brown Eyes

Home Address: 6125 Copper Crest Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 875-2666

Jennie Blomberg

DOB: 03-22-73

SOC# 511-84-8040

White Female, 5’7", 130 Lbs, Blonde Hair, Brown Eyes
Home Address: 6708 Rancho Santa Fe, Las Vegas, NV 89130
Home Phone: (702) 274-61438

Business Phone: (702) 395-2467

Detective D. Miller P# 6627
Officer H. Crosby P# 6827
Officer A. Hubbard P# 13980

Crime Analyst D. Carvouniars P# 12712

DETAILS

Bar ROBBERY SERIES SYNOPSIS:

Between 07-04-09 and 11-14-09, there were eight bar robbesries throughout Clark County, Nevada, that were
determined to be related based on similar suspect descriptions, modus operandi, video surveillance, forensic evidence,
and circumstantial evidance (trier of facts). The primary two suspects involved in the rcbberies were identified as Alan
Daniels, ID# 747918, and Cary Pickett, ID# 725059. The following chart serves as a summary/synopsis of the cn)aight

robberies in question:

27
2
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» EveNt. Locanow -~ .| Dave/Tum |~ Suseecy DEscremons . Noeo/Foremmcy . -
090704-0928 Baiay's Sports Bar Salurday Black Male, 30-35, 510°, 165 Lba, The suspec! emiersd the bar, orderad Video: YES
Skinny, Rad Hat, Black Semi- Auto 2 couple beers, and played vidao
LVMPD 4341 N. Rancha Dr. C7-0a-0% Handgun pokar fcr approndmatety 15 eminutes. Farersics: YES
t ‘Tha suspect then pulled out 2 black Latent Prints and ONA
X2 €610 Hrs Vahicle: Whits 2-Door Sadan Qun, worked the actlon, and said, Rocoverad
"Lets do it." The suspect forced the
bartercier to open all the cash Photo Line-ups: Nobody
ragistera and he stohe approdmaialy |deritdied
$2200.00. The suzpeat forced the
bartsrdar to
while ha lled the brsiness.
-
00081 1-0560 Inn Zone Bar Nt oy Alack Mala, 30-39, 830" - €07, 170 The suspect antered the ber. sal Video: YES
Lbs. Raid, Chargars Hat, Blach down, and orered & baar (also
LVMPD 238 S. Aninbow Bhd. 08-31.08 Sami-Auto Handgun drinking from & water bottie), Almost Farensics: YES
2 o hours lator, the suspect pulled Lawnt Prints ang DNA
va 0d8 aul & gun ang robbed the barender, Recoveed
wwaling approximately $630.00. The
suspact made the bartender IR Fhoto Line-Ups: Nabody
e wipgd down Idaniitmd
his Oesr bovtle and flad.
0910110672 Baano'y Bar and Grill Sunday #1: Black Male, 510", 20 Libs, Tha two suspecly snlerad the bar Video, YES
Mousiachs, Gap In Upper Fronl and ordersd a Heineken beer and
LVMPD 7200 W, Laka Mead 10-14-08 Teath, Goxd Wi Rimmed coffas. One suspact complained Foransics: YES
3 Preswiption Eys Gladses, Blnck about the cihipa being stale. Tha Lalert Frinty and DNA
va 0845 Hra Sam-Auto Handgun bartender werd 1o the back to get new RAecovered
chipa bit was tollowad by the suspedt
#2; Black Malg, 1", 180 Lbs, who then pullsd out m gun and foks Photo Ling-Upx: One victim
Light Edus and Orangs Hat appuguimat sty $7250.00 from the identflod Alan Dansals and Cary
cash reginars and tip @r. There Pickat with appradmately 50%
Whits 4-Door Hissan ARlma waes Two prpicysas prosont sl the to 70% canalnty
Umeg of the robbery. The sus
So—— e
tha buiness.
The suspacts also stola the
bartender's credt caris
0010230608 Roadrunner Saloon Friday #1; Black Mals, 35, §'8°, 225 Lbs, The two suspects entered the bar video: YES
Prascription Eye Glasses, Goates, and orderad coffss. Tha suapects
LVvMPD 5990 Centenninl Canter 10-23-09 Small Semi-Auto Handgun played sicts and walied tor ofher Foransics YES
4 Bhat, paopia to Igava {cloaning crew, aKc). Latery Prirts and DNA
0500 Hrs 12 Black Mals, 30, 84", 185 Lba, The suspects then asked the Recoveretd
3 Ford Aacing Ball Cap. Goatow, bartendér i cash thom ou. Qnas
Large Semi-Auto Handgua the bariander opened the cash Photo Line-Upe: Victim
raqimay, B suspect wand behind the wamdied Alan Oaniets and Cary
bar, workad e action on 8 handgun, Pichatt with poproximataly 4%
and demandet mongy. The suspects 1o 0% canainty
stole approximately $3900.00. The
suspecis made the bartender Il MR AINGINIA
whie SR
thay fled trom the scong. The
3uspects aiso siola the vicim's call
phono and the cottea muga thay
drank from. Tha victim's cell phona
and colfes muga/apoons were
tatovered a law blocks away.
09-028503 Triple EBar Saturday #1; Bach Maie, 57107, 215 Lb3, Tha suspecta enlered tha bar and Video YES
Prescription Eye Glassas, Smal orcdered & coffes and beer. About
NLY 4420 N, Decatur 11-07-09 Semi-Aulq Handgun iiltean minutes went by beloce he Foransics: YES
5 suspects puilgd out small sitver Posgible DNA Recoverad
NLV gga ¥z, Black Male, 50", 17C Lbs, handguns and robbed the bartender.
Whiie and Black Hat, Small Semi- The suspects stole approvimalely Phote Line-Upa; Resuts, § ay,
Autg Handgun $4200.00 before lurcing a cusiomer and unknowen at this time.
n bartendor o SNEESNENIN
Newer Model, White 4-Door Niasan while thay ted.
Alima with Dark Tinted YWindows
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09-23087 Pag's Ba Wadnesday X Black Male, 30-35, 57 - 5'9", The thrge suspacts antereg the bar, video: YES
200-220 Lbs, Prascripion Eye orugred sorhe bears, 2nJ played tha
Henderson 2531 Wigwam Phwy. 11-11-08 Qlaases, Gap in Uppat Front slols. About 30 10 45 minules latet. Forenslcs: YES
-] Teoh, Semi-Aulp Handgun the two male suapects robbed the: Latent Prints Poasibly
Handerson 0313 bartendar. One suspect stood guard Reacovered
¥2: Back male, 30-35, 60 - 617, over all the custormers while the other
175 - 190 Lbs, Biack Laather sugpect sicle appradimataly Proto Line-Ups: Tha bartender
Basehsll Cap %51550.00 from (he cash registars. idemified Cary Fickatt but was
Tha suspacts orgeradd the cusiomers unabi lo igentity Alan Daniels
#3. whie Femate, 21-23, 57" - 1o put air call phonas on the bar (icantfieg a Miller” picluia
£¥", 120 - 135 Lbs, Long Black counter and then forced everyone [0 instead). Two ather withesses
Hair Tha suspeds were unadie (o janiity Mr,
ook their beer bottias betore Hieeing Picken, identitying illar™
Light Colored 4-DoOr Niasan Aluma 8 crime scena. picluies insiead.
0911130506 Timbers Friday Black Male, 40-45, 5'10*, 230 Lbs, The suspect anisred the bar and Video: YES
Prascrption Eya Giasses, Black immadiately approached & witness
LVMPD T240W. Azura 11-1309 Sami-Auta Handgun and bartender with a gun in hand. Forensics: YES
7 Tha suspect stola appraximately Lalent Prims Recoversd
x4 0343 $1550.00 rom the bariender balora
making eve Phato Line-Ups Nobody
Identified
091114:0728 Tenaya Lodge Saturday Black Male, 30-35, Heavy Build, Alan Ganiels acted like a customar Vidaa: NO
Black Sami-Auto Handgun Insige tha bar and usad hia phons o
LYMPD 5717 Sky Poima 1. 11-14-08 conlact Carey Ficketl approximately Forensics: YES
] fven mirnnos biars tha wohbery. M, Latent Prims Recovared
LL] Q545 Oaniels than wet to the restroom
whila tha suspett (Cary Pickatt) Pheto Lina-Lpg: Victim
entarod the dusiness with & gun and identilied Cary Pickan with 80%
robbad the bartender. Tha suspact cartainty and winess (Soflaj
stoka approxtmatsly $1000.00 and ideniified a "iller” picture with
mage tha bartandsr B certanty
Bl Atter tha robbery, Mr. Danigls
aritad tha bathroom and acred
Autprisad like a “victim.” Mr. Danisls
could nol do the robbery himael
because he was a regular customnar
al the bar and would have been
recopnized.

BalLEY's BAR ROBBERY - LYMPD EVENT # 090704-0926:

On 07-04-09, at approximately 3610 hours, the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department (LVMPD) received an
emergency phone call regarding a rcbbery that had just occurred at the Bailey's Sports Bar located at 4341 N. Rancho Dr,,
Las Vegas, NV B9130. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 080704-0926, to include Ofilicer 5. Fox,
P# 9485. Upon arrival, officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as David Edwards, DOB: 08-07-70. The
foflowing is a summation of the crime based on Mr. Edwards' statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Edwards was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived in what appeared to be a White Sedan.
The suspect backed the vehicle into a stall which Mr. Edwards thought was a bit suspicious. The suspect entered the
business, sat down, and ordered a couple beers. The suspect drank his beers and played video poker for approximataly
fifteen minutes befare he stood up and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun that he'd concealed in his waistband.
The suspect pointed the gun at Mr. Edwards, worked the action {put a bullet in the chamber} and then said, “Let's do it.”
At the suspect's request, Mr, Edwards opened the cash registers. The suspect stole approximately $2200.00 (U.S.
currency) belore making Mr. Edwards go the bathroom and wait. After several minutes, Mr. Edwards looked out of the
bathroom to discover that the suspect had already fled. Mr. Edwards described the suspect as a Black male, 30-35 years
old, approximately 5'10", 165 Lbs, wearing a red baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Edwards wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Robbie Dahn, P# 5947, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Dahn
recovered the two beer bottles that the suspect drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was
ultimately obtained and is with the case file (still shots only). Tha quality of the video is extremely pocr, but does show a
picture of the suspect wearing a basebail styled hat.
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Inn ZONE BAR ROBBERY - LVvMPD EVENT # 09831-0560:

On 08-31-09, at approximately 0416 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone cali regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Inn Zone Bar located at 238 S. Rainbow Blvd,, Las Vegas, NV 89128. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 090831-0560, to include Officer B. Fortner, P# 13152. Upon arrival, the officers made contact
with the victim/bartender, identified as Grystal Earhart, DOB: 05-18-64. The tollowingis a summation of the crime based
on Mrs. Earhart's statements, video surveillance, and officer cbservations.

Mrs. Earhart was working inside the bar alone when the suspect arrived, sat down, and ordered a beer. The
suspect drank the beer as well a water (from a bottle} that he'd brought with him. Aftera couple hours went by, the suspect
putied out a black handgun, hit a surveillance camera (to change the view) and then pointed the weapon at Mrs. Earhart's
back while demanding money from the registers. Mrs. Earhart complied and the suspect stole approximately $630.00 (U.S.
currency) from two cash registers befare forcing Mrs. Earhart to wait in the bathroom. Using arag from the bar, the suspect
made an attempt to wipe off his fingerprints from the beer bottle he'd been drinking from. Thae suspect then left the bar.
Mrs. Earhart described the suspect as a Black male, 30-39 years old, approximately 5'10" to 6'0%, 170 Lbs, bald, wearing
a black Reebok baseball cap.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mrs, Earhart wrole a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analyst Shelly Shrum, P# 7917, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Of particular interest, CSA Shrum
recovered swabs of possible DNA from the mouths of the “Niagra” water bottle and “Budweiser” beer bottle that the suspect
drank from prior to the robbery. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case file. The
quality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Inn Zone Bar Robbery Suspoct

BEANO’S BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 09101 1-0978:

On 10-11-09, at approximately 0645 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Beano's Bar located at 7200 W. Lake Mead, Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 091011-0978, to include Officer J. Blodsoe, P#8300. Uponarrival, the officers made contact
with two employees/victims, identified as Michael Cosgrove, DOB: 02-17-52, and Gregory Sheaiian, DOB: 01-22-63. There
was also one witness that was identified as Darion Cook, DOB: 04-16-88. The following is a summation of the crime based
on viclim/witness statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Casgrove and Mr. Shealian were working inside the bar when two Black male suspects entered, sat down, and
ordered a coffee and beer {(Heineken). One suspect was tall and thin {6'1", 180 Lbs}, wearing a baseball cap, while the
other was shorter and heavyset (5'10", 200 Lbs), with gaps in his teeth, and wearing gold wire prescription eye glasses.
The suspects ordered some chips and salsa, but then complained that the chips were stale. Mr. Cosgrove took the chips
10 the back of the business to ask the caok, Mr. Shealian, about the problem. The suspect with the glasses tollowed Mr.
Cosgrove to the back of the business and pulled out a black semi-automatic handgun. The suspect pointed the weapon
at Mr. Cosgrove and Mr. Shealian and forced them to lie down on the ground. The suspect then stole Mr. Cosgrove's
maney clip containing his identification and miscelianeous credit cards.
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The two suspects then stole approximately $7250.00 (U.S. currency) from the cash registers and tip jar before
fleeing from the business. There were two customers inside the business at the time of the crime: Darion Cook and his
cousin who was not identified. Mr. Cook saw the suspects and thought they looked suspicious, but he didn't know that
they'd actually robbed the business urtil after they were already gone. Mr. Cook remembared the suspects arrivingin a
white Nissan Altima styled vehicle.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Cosgrove,
Mr. Sheaiian, and Mr. Cook. Crime Scene Analyst E. Taylor, P# 9619, processed the entire crime scena for evidence. Of
particular interest, CSA Shrum recovered a swab of possible DNA from a cotfes mug that one of the suspects drank from
prior to the robbery. A copy of the video survsiilance was ultimately obtained and impounded as evidence. The quality of
the video surveillanca is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Boano's Bar Robbary Suspects

RoADRUNNER SALOON ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091023-0605:

On 10-23-09, atapproximately 0500 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Roadminner Saloon located at 5890 Centennial Center Bivd., Las Vegas, NV 89149, Several
officers responded to the robbery under event # 091023-0605, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the
officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Justin Sanchez, DOB: 11-27-80. The lollowing is a summation
of the crime based on Mr. Sanchez's statements, video surveillance, and officer observations.

Mr. Sanchez was working alone when two Black male suspects entered the bar, sat down, and ordered coffee.
The suspects began playing the siots until everyone else in the bar left (cleaning crew). One suspect was described as
tall and thin {6'4", 195 Lbs), wearing a baseball cap, white the other was described as shorter and heavyset {5'8", 225 Lbs),
wearing prescription eye glasses. One of the suspects cashed outon his slot machine which required Mr. Sanchezto open
the cash register to provide change. While doing so, the suspect with the glasses walked behind the counter with a gun
pointed at Mr. Sanchez. The suspectordered Mr. Sanchez to leave the cash drawer open and he directed him around the
bar to the second suspect. The second suspect (the taller one) then pointed a gun at Mr. Sanchez and forced him to lie
down in the bathroom. The taller suspect also stole Mr. Sanchez’s Palm Pre cell phone.

The suspects stole approximately $3900.00 (U.S. currency) before using a green rag to wipe down the areas where
they'd touched (bar, slots, etc.). Tha suspects stole the coffee mugs and spoons they drank from before fleeing from the
business.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Sanchez wrote a voluntary statement. Crime
Scene Analysts D. Brotherson, P# 4931, and J. Maidonado, P# 8920, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. Det.
Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller considered the possibility that the suspects
may have discarded the stolen coffee mugs, spoons, etc. a short time after the robbery. It seemed apparent that the items
were only taken so as o prevent the police from gathering additional evidence (DNA, latent prints, etc.). Det. Miller
searched the immediate areas around the Roadrunner Saloon but found nothing of interest. Det. Miller tried to determine
the streets the suspects may have fled on after the crime. From the business, Del. Miller drove north on Centennial Center,
then east on Azure. Between 7445 Azure and 7485 Azure, on the south side of the street, Det. Miller located a greag_'ﬁ_‘q@
two glass mugs (broken), a metal spoon, a grey box cutter, and Mr. Sanchez's stolen Paim Pre {(cell phone).ZThe
Roadrunner Saloon manager, Shawn Olsen, positively identified the coffee mugs and spoon as items betonging to théir
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business. Det. Miller taok digital pholographs of all the items and recovered them while wearing lalex gloves. The items
were impounded as evidence. Det. Miller ultimately obtained a sample of Mr. Sanchez's DNA, via buccal swabs, for
comparnsans/etiminations. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with the case filte. The quality
of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Roadrunner Seloon Robbery Suspects

TrRirLE BAR ROBBERY - NORTH LAs VEGAS EVENT # 09-026503:

On 11-07-09, at approximately 0618 hours, the North Las Vegas Police Department received an emergency phone
call regarding a robbery that had just accurred at the Triple Bar located at 4420 N. Decatur Bivd., North Las Vegas, NV,
88030. Several officers responded to the robbery under event # 09-026503, to include Officer S. Noahr, P# 1861. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with tha victim/bartender, identiied as George Mattie, DOB: 03-13-89, and one witness
identified as Joe Berens, DOB: 05-29-47. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements,
video surveillance, and officer observations.

The two Black male suspects arrived at the bar in a white, newer modeled, Nissan Altima styled vehicle (per video
surveillance). They backed the vehicle into a parking stall near the front of the business. Mr. Mattie was working alone
when the suspects entered the bar. The first suspect was described as tall and skinny (6'0, 170 Lbs), wearing a baseball
cap, while the other suspect was described as shorter and heavy set (5'10%, 215 Lbs} wearing prescription aye glasses.
The suspects sat downand bagan playing the slots. The taller suspect ordered a Helneken beer while the suspect wearing
glasses ordered a coffee, After about fifteen minutes, the suspects stood up and pulled out small framed handguns. The
suspects demanded money from the cash register, and Mr. Mattie complied, handing them approximataly $4200.00 (U.S.
currency), The two suspects then forced Mr. Mattie and a customer, Mr. Berens, to wait in the bathroom. The suspects
then fled from the bar in the same whitg Nissan sedan.

A crime report was completed lo document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Mattie and
Mr.Berens. Crime Scene Analysts R. Wanta, P# 1694, processed the entire crime scene for evidence. A copy of the video
surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the North Las Vegas Police Department, The
guality of the video surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Triple Bar Robbery Suspacta and Vehicle Uéa/
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RAE's BAR ROBBERY - HENDERSON EVENT # 09-23087:

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robbery that
had just occurred at the Rae's Bar located at 2531 Wigwam Pkwy., Henderson, NV 89012. Several officers respondedto
the robbery under event # 09-23087, to include Officer B. Hyde, P# 1734, Upon arrival, the officers made contact with the
victim/bartender, identified as Delton Lema, DOB: 02-20-76, and several other witnesses identified as Raymond Ficklin,
DOB: 04-30-78, Teresa Titus, DOB: 01-23-78, William McDaniels, DOB: 06-09-77, Stephanie McKay, 00B; 08-26-83, and
Joan Morris, DOB: 06-18-35. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officer observations.

On 11-09-09, around 0400 hours, the two suspects arrived at the bar and parked a white Nissan styled sedan in
the parking lot. The suspects tried 1o enter the business but found the doors locked. The bartender didn't buzz them in
because he thought that they were suspicious. The suspects finally departed in their vehicle.

On 11-11-09, at approximately 0313 hours, the same suspects returnedto the bar, inthe same vehicle, butaWhite
female accompanied them as well. The bartender, Delton Lema, checked the fem ale’s identification and remembered that
it was issued in California, and that the female’s year of binth was 1987. The three suspects sat down at the bar, ordered
three beers, and began playing the slots. The first Black male suspect was described as tail and thin {6'0", 185 Lbs)
wearing a baseball cap, while the second Black male suspect was described as shorter and heavy set {5'8", 210 Lbs) with
a gap in his teeth and wearing prescription eye glasses. The female suspect was described as 22 years old, 5'3", with long
brown/black hair, wearing a black fedora styled hat.

About 45 minutes went by before the taller suspect pulled out a semi-automatic handgun and pointed it at Mr.
Lema while demanding money from the cash registers. Atthe same time, the suspect wearing glasses pointed a handgun
at all the other witnesses and forced them into the bathroom. Mr. Lema complied with the suspect’s request and provided
them with approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency). The suspect then forced Mr. Lemna to wait in the bathroom with all the
other cusiomers/witnesses. The suspects took the beer bottles they'd used and fled from the bar inthe same white Missan
styled sedan.

A crime report was completed to document the incident, and voluntary statements were written by Mr, Lema, Mrs.
Titus, Mr. McDaniels, Mrs. McKay, and Mr. Ficklin. Crime Scene Analysts J. Self, P# 1370, processed the entire crime
scene for evidence. A copy of the video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is currently in the possession of the
Henderson Police Depariment {LVMPD Det. Dave Miller also has a copy with the case file). The quality of the video
surveillance is relatively good, showing pictures of the suspects and their actions.

Rae’s Bar Robbery Suspects (11-11-09) o
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TBERS BAR ROBBERY - LvMPD EVENT # 091113-0506:;

On 11-13-09, at approximately 0343 hours, the LVMPD received an smergency phone call regarding a robbary that
had just occurred at the Timbers Bar located at 7240 W. Azure, Las Vegas, NV 89130. Several officers responded to the
robbery under event # 091113-0508, to include Officer J. Larosa, P# 13448. Upon arrival, the officers made contact with
the victim/bartender, identified as Aaron Parduhm, DOB: 05-03-74, and one witness (off duty bartender), identified as
Jenniter Favier, DOB: 03-03-B3. The following is a summation of the crime based on victim/witness statements, video
surveillance, and officar observations.

Mr., Parduhm was working inside the bar while talking with an off duty bartender, Mrs, Favier. A Black male suspect
entered the bar and walked directly up to Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier with a black semi-automatic pistol in his hand. The
suspect worked the action on the firearm (loading the weapon) and then pointed it at Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier while
demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Parduhm complied and opened the cash drawers. The suspect then
removed approximately $1550.00 (U.S. currency) and forced Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier to go to the men’s bathroom
and lie down on the floor. Mr. Parduhm and Mrs. Favier waited a few minutes and then exited the bathroom to find the
suspect gone. The suspect was described as a Black male, approximately 40 to 45 years old, 510", 230 Lbs, and wearing
prescription eye glasses.

A crime report was completed to document the incidant, and voluntary statements were written by Mr. Parduhm
and Mrs. Favier. Crime Scene Analysi D. Ford, P# 4244, processed the entire crime scene lor evidence. A copy of the
video surveillance was ultimately obtained and is with Det, Dave Miller's case file. The quality of the video surveillance is
relatively good, showing pictures of the suspect and his actions.

Timbers Bar Robbery Suspect

Tenava LopGe Ban RoeseRy - LvmPD EVENT # 091114-07286:

On 11-14-09, at approximately 0545 hours, the LVMPD received an emergency phone call regarding a robberythat
had just occurred at the Tenaya Lodge located at 5717 Sky Pointe Dr., Las Vegas, NV 83136. Several officers responded
to the robbery under event # 091114-0728, to inciude Officer H. Crosby, P# 6827, and Ofticer A. Hubbard, P# 13980. Upon
arrival, the officers made contact with the victim/bartender, identified as Joshua Kiehi, DOB: 08-13-77. There were also
two witnesses identified as Sofia Lozano, DOB: 09-03-83, and Alan Daniels, DOB: 10-11-65. The following is a summation
of the crime based on victim/witness statements and officer observations.

Mr. Kiehl was working in the bar serving custamers Sofia Lozano and Alan Daniels around the time of the cnime.
Mr. Daniels got up and went to the restroom leaving Mr. Kiehl alone with Mrs. Lozano. Atthattime, a Black male suspect
entered the bar and worked the action on a pistol which he had in his hand {loading the weapon). The suspect pointed the
handgun at Mr. Kieh! and Mrs. Lozano while demanding money from the cash registers. Mr. Kiehl complied and opened
the cash drawers. The suspect then forced Mr. Kieh! down on the floor and stole approximatety $1000.00 from the register
betore fleeing from the business. After the robbery was over, Mr. Daniels came out of the bathroom and acted like he didn't
know what happened. The suspect was described as a Black male, 30-35 years old, with a heavy build.
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A crime raport was completed to document the incident, and Mr. Kiehl wrote a voluntary staternent. Mrs. Lozano
appeared to be slightly intoxicated and was not entirely coopearative with the arriving officers. After Mrs. Lozano provided
a verbal statement, she left the business. Det. Dave Miller, P# 6627, responded to assist with the investigation. Det. Miller
conducted a digitally recorded interview with Mr. Daniels. For further details about the interview with Mr. Daniels, please
see the section of this repori below, titled, ®Investigation.” Crime Scene Analyst D, Carvouniaris, P# 12712, processed the

entire crime scene for evidence. The Tenaya Lodge did not have a functioning video surveillance system at the time of the
robbery.

INVESTIGATION

SUSPECTS IDENTIFIED:

As briefly mentioned in the synopsis portion of this report, the eight robberies were determined to be related for
several reasans. Out of all the victims to choose from, the suspects selected businasses to victimize, and more
specifically bars/pubs. The suspects would often enter the businesses and act like customers, ordering drinks and
playing the slots. The suspects, particularly during the early stages of the series, would often wait patiently for other
patrons to leave the business before committing the crime,

There are many manners in which to commit a robbery, but these suspects used handguns every time. They
pointed their weapons at employees and sometimes patrons, controlling everyone's actions and often inquiring about
the whereabouts of personal cell phones. Once the suspects obtained the money from the bartender, they would often
herd the victims to the rear of the business, or the bathroom, where they were told to lie down and wait. The suspecls
often made eHorts to eliminats evidence by wiping down the things they touched or even taking them out of the bar.
For instance, in several cases, the suspects would actually have the presence of mind to take cups, bottles, and
spoons that they'd touched or drank from.

The suspects never wore any masks or gloves, likely because they would not have been permitted entrance
into most bars while wearing such disguises. All eight of the described robberies occurred between 0300 and 0700, a
time in which most bars are locked up and customers must be “buzzed” in. The two suspecis had distinct
appearances. One was an overweight Black male, in his 30's or 40's, with a receding hairline (balding), with a gap(s) in
his teeth, and he wore prescription eyeglasses during the commission of nearly every crime. The second suspect was
a taller Black maie that appeared to be fit, possibly balding, and he frequently wore some sort of hat during the
commission of the cnmes (baseball caps, top hats, eic.). The suspscts committed some of the robberies alene, and
others together (they may have even been assisting each other when it appeared that they were alone, i.e. - getaway
driver, etc.). In at least four of the eight robberies, the suspect(s) used a white sedan as a getaway vehicle during the
commission of the crimes. In some cases, the vehicle was more accurately described as a white, four door, Nissan
Altima.

Based on their distinct descriptions, it was relatively easy to determine which suspect{s) robbed each business.
There was video surveillance in at seven of the eight robberies, which confirmed that the incidents were related and
committed by the same suspects.

For these reasons, from an investigative standpoint, Det. Miller felt that if he were to_identify the suspect(s)
from even one of the eight robberies, then he would likely have the key to solving all the others.

The real break in the case occurred on 11-14-09. Det. Miller responded to the Tenaya Lodge robbery to assist
with the investigation. Based on the details of the call, Det. Miller felt that it was possibly related to the described
robbery series. It in fact ultimately turned out to be the eighth, and final, robbery in the series, for reasons which will be
discussed in a moment.

After arriving at the Tenaya Lodge, Det. Miller was introduced to the victim and two witnesses who were
cusiomers inside the bar at the time of the robbery. One of the alleged witnesses was Alan Daniels. Det, Miller was
immediately interested in Mr. Daniels because he lookad like one of the suspects in the other bar robheries being
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invastigated, specifically the taller, thinner, {it looking suspect {frequently wore a hat). The suspect that robbed the
Tenaya Lodge sounded like the heavisr set Black male that oHlen wora prescription eye glasses.

A witness, Solia Lozano, was sitting next to Mr, Daniels prior to the crime, and she saw him using his cell
phone (possibly texting). Mr. Daniels then suddenly got up and went 1o the bathroom. Once Mr. Daniels was in the
bathroom, the heavy set suspect entered the business and robbed the bartender. After the robbery was over and the
suspect left, Mr. Daniels came back out of the bathroom acting surprised that the crime ever occurrad. His behavior
was simply suspicious. Det. Miller felt that Mr. Daniels was possibly the co-canspirator invoived in the entire robbery
series.

From the Tenaya Lodge bartender (and later from Mr. Daniels himseif), Det. Miller iearned that Mr. Daniels
was a regular customer of the business and only lived a couple streets over. This being the case, Mr. Daniels would
not be able to enter "his local bar" and do a rabbery without being recognized. So Det. Miller's theory, at the time, was
that Mr. Daniels helped plan and coordinated the robbery from the inside while acting like a customer. Det. Miller
considered the idea that Mr. Danieis’ job in the robbery was to communicate, via cell phone, with the heavier set
suspect who was waiting outside.

Mr. Daniels agreed !o sit down with Det. Miller to conduet an interview. Det. Miller conducted the interview
inside his unmarked police vehicle where it was quiet and well lit, Det. Miller was wearing plain clothes without
weapons, cuffs, efc, visible. Mr. Danieis was not under arrest, was not in handcuffs, and was free to leave or stop
answering questions at any time. Det. Miller advised Mr. Daniels of his Miranda rights to which he stated that he
understood. Mr. Daniels agreed to speak with Det. Miller. The interview was surreptiticusly recorded and will be
transcribed and made available to the court when necessary.

In summary, Mr. Daniels denied all knowledge or involvement in any robberies. He told Det. Milter that he was
still on parole for a robbery that he'd already been to prison for. Mr. Daniels gave Det. Miller permission to search the
content of his cell phone. It was Det. Miller's theory that there would be records on Mr. Daniels’ phone showing that
he'd called or texted the heavier set suspect right before he got up to go to the bathroom. The theary was that the text
massage would suggesf to the other suspect that it was a good time to enter the business to do the robbery (maybe
because there weren't many customers, eic). However, upon inspecting the phone, Det. Miller found that all cail and
text history had been deleted. Mr. Daniels indicated that having no history simply meant that he hadn’t received or
made any calls that day. This seemed very suspicious.

Det. Miller told Mr. Daniels that he fit the description of the suspect that had been robbing the other bars in the
valley along with the heavier set Black male. Det. Miller even showed Mr. Daniels pictures from the other robberies to
see how he would react. He continued to deny involvement in any robberies. Det. Miller asked Mr, Daniels tor
permission to take a sample of his DNA via buccal swabs. Mr. Daniels was made aware of the fact that he could
refuse to giva the sample and that it was completely up to him. Mr, Daniels was very willing to provide the sample
which was collected via buccal swabs. Det. Miller impounded the buccal swabs as evidence that day.

During the interview, Mr. Daniels showed Det. Miller the vehicie ha'd been driving that day. Parked outside the
bar was a white four door 2006 Nissan Altima that looked just like the vehicle used in four of the eight described
robberies. The vehicle had Nevada license plates 557-VSY, and was registered to Mr. Daniels’ mother, Isabell Daniels.
Mr. Daniels gave detectives permission to search the vehicle but nothing of interest was found. Crime Scene Analyst
D. Carvouniaris took a photograph of Mr. Daniels’ vehicle before he departed.

Alan Dani¢ts Alan Oaniels’ Nissan Altima on 11-14-09 o
A )
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A records check on Mr. Daniels revealed some additional suspicious factors. n 1996 and 1997, Mr. Daniels
was an alleged witness in two olher bar robberies (event # 961012-0315 and event # 971223-0235). From a robbery
detective’s point of view, being a victim/witness in three bar robberies is unlikely and suspicious. Furthermore, in 1938,
Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing the cashier's cage at the Ellis Island Casino located 4178 Koval Lane, Las
Vegas, NV 89109 {armed robbery). in 1299, Mr. Daniels was arrested after robbing Pepe Muldoon's Bar located at
4341 N. Rancho Dr., Las Vegas, NV 89108. During the Pepe Muldoon's robbery, Mr. Daniels entered the bar and
ordered a cup of coffee. After recsiving the coftee, Mr. Daniels pulled out a gun and robbed the bartender. Mr. Daniels
then made the bartender go to the bathrcom and wait (sound familiar?). Mr. Daniels ultimately spent approximately
eight years in prison for these robberies, and as of 11-14-09, he was still on parole (NV Parole and Probation Officer
O'Connall). In all, Mr. Daniels was a registered felon for Robbery with a Deadly Weapon - five counts {NV /2000},
Burglary with a Deadly Weapon - four counts {NV / 2000), Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2000), Robbery with a
Deadly Weapon - two counts (NV / 2000), Robbery (NV /2002), and Burglary with a Deadly Weapon (NV / 2002).
Attached 1o this amest package are centified copies of Mr. Daniels’ Judgements of Conviction (JOC's).

Based on the totality of these described facts and circumstances, it eppeared as though Mr. Daniels was a
likely suspect in the entire robbery series. He fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), his car
fit the description (based on statements and video surveillance), and he was on parole for committing similar crimes, to
include a bar where he used the exact same modus operandi {ordered coffee, then robbed, then made victim wait in
bathroom). For these reasons, Det. Mifler requested that the LVMPD ROP (Repeat Offenders Program) unit follow Mr.
Daniels for two reasons: To prevent or catch him in the act of committing similar cimes, and to see it he would lead the
police to his co-conspirator {the heavier set suspect with prescription glasses).

The HOP unit, to include Det. Joe Giannone, P# 6225, began following Mr. Daniels around 11-17-09. On that
date, the detactives observed Mr. Daniels meet with a Black male that they identified as Cary Pickett, ID# 07250589.
Mr. Pickett was a Bleck male, 44 years old, 5'8", 205 Lbs, with a receding hairline, and listed as having corrective
lenses per the Nevada Department of Motor Vehicles as of 07-2009. Mr. Pickett looked just like the heavier set
suspect that Det. Miller had been looking for. The ROP detectives began following Mr. Pickett as well, and at one point,
Det. Giannone observed Mr. Pickett wearing what appeared to be the exact same jacket that he wore during the
Timbers Bar robbery. Det. Giannone, having cbserved the surveillance pictures from the described robberies, feit
certain that Mr. Pickett was the heavier set suspect involved.

A records check on Mr. Pickett revealed that he was a registered felon for Attempt Concealed Weapon {(NV/
19B9), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV / 1991), Burglary (NV / 1992), Attempt Grand Larceny (NV /1993), Escape of a
Prisoner (NV / 1934), Grand Larceny (NV / 1997), Burglary (NV / 1997), and Transport of Controlled Substance (NV /
2007). Attached to this arrest package are certifiad copies of Mr. Pickett's Judgemenis of Conviction {JOC’s).

In summary, the ROP unit tracked/ollowed Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett until mid January, 2010. Thay didn't
catch themn committing any additional crimes. In fact, to Det. Miller's knowledgs, there hasn’t been one other similar
bar robbery in Clark County since the date of Mr. Daniels’ interview on 11-14-09. Det. Miller showed Mr. Daniels the
video surveillance on 11-14-09, and accused him of tha crimes. It is believed that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett were
frightened after the interview and have been laying low ever since.

VIDEQ SURVEILLANCE:

In shont, as already mentioned, surveillance from seven of the eight described robberies was obtained. Based

on the video surveillance and surrounding facts and circumstances, it was apparent that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Pickett
ware the suspects involved in the following incidents:

o
D
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 EvEnT 'Bar s SuseecT IDENTIFED VIAVIDEG SURVEILLANCE.
090704-0926 Bailey's Bar Alan Daniels
090831-0560 inn Zone Bar Alan Daniels
091011-0978 Beano's Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
081023-0605 | Roadrunner Saloon Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
09-026503 Triple Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickstt
05-23087 Rae’s Bar Alan Daniels and Cary Pickett
091113-0506 Timbers Bar Cary Pickett
091114-0728 Tenaya Ladge No Video Surveillance (but Cary Fickett fit the suspect description)

PHOTO LINE-UPS;

Photo line-ups were conducted with many of the victims/witnessas involved in this case. Pleaso soo tho
individual line-ups for further detaits;

030704-0926 Bailey's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, David Edwards, but nobody was identified
030831-0560 inn Zone Bar Line-up shown to the bartender, Crystal Earhart, but nabody was identified
091011-0978 Beanc's Bar Line-ups shown to the bartender, Mike Cosgrove, and he identified Alan

Daniels and Cary Pickett with 60% to 70% certainty

091023-0605

Roadrunner Saloon

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Justin Sanchez, and he identified Alan
Daniels and Cary Pickett with 40% to 50% cerlainty

08-026503

Triple Bar

Unknown at this time

08-23087

Rae’s Bar

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Delton Lema, and he identified Cary
Pickett but he didn't identify Alan Daniels (he identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Raymond Ficklin, and he was
unabie to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Danieis {identified a filler picture
instead). Line-Ups shown to a witness, Teresa Titus, and she was unable
to identify Cary Pickett or Alan Daniels {identified a filler picture instead)

091113-0506

Timbers Bar

Favier, but they ware unable to identily anyone

Line-ups shown to the bartender, Aaron Parduhm, and a witnass, Jennifer

0911140728

Tenaya Lodge

Line-up shown to the bartender, Joshua Kiehl, and he idenlified Cary
Pickett with 90% certainty. Line-up shown to the witness, Sofia Lozano, but
she was unable to identity Cary Pickett (identified 2 filler picture instead)
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PHONE RECORDS:

The investigation into Atan Daniels’ and Cary Pickett's cell phore history is still on-going. However, the results
so far would indicate that Mr. Daniels and Mr. Picketl were in contact with one another around the dates and times of
several of the robberies. The Tenaya Lodge robbery was of particular interest, since Mr, Daniels would have one
bsliave that he was simply a witness to the crime and not a principle suspect. As previously mentioned, Mr, Danijels
allowed Det. Miller to lock at his cell phone atter the robbery, but his call history was suspiciously deleted. In fact, he
indicated that a blank history simply meant that he hadn't made or received any calls that day {11-14-09). A witness,
Sofia Lozaro, observed Mr. Daniels messing around with his phone just prior to the robbery {possibly texting). A
records check on Mr. Daniels’ cell phone would indicate that he did contact Mr. Pickett via cell phone approximately two
minutes before, and six minutes after, the robbery occurred at the Tenaya Lodge. In fact, he used his ceil phone for
multiple callsAexts on the moming of 11-14-09 (per records), but the cell history had been deleted. The following chart
is a summary of Mr. Daniels’ call history in relation to several of the described rabberies (the investigation is on-going):

ALAN DANIELS PHONE HISTORY ANALYSIS
Cel) Phone # (702) 445-3358

Business Event Date / Time Suspect(s) Call Details

Roadrunner | 091023-0605 | 10-23-09/0500 | Alan Daniels | 0029: Inbound Call from {702) 306-7971
Cary Pickett | 0327: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0559: Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058
0559: Qutbound Call t0
0613; Qutbound Cail to
0615: Qutbound Caii to

(702) 683-7058

Triple Bar 09-026503 11-07-03/0618 | Alan Daniels | 0334: Inbound Call from {702) 306-7971

Cary Pickett | 0338: Inbound Call from (702) 306- 7971
0740: QOutbound Call to NN

Hae's Bar 09-23087 11-11-08/0313 | Alan Daniels | 0040: Outbound Call to (702) 308-7971
Cary Pickett | 0059: Inbound Call from ({702) 306-7971
0137: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0354: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0356: Outbound Call to (702) 306-7971
0524: Inbound Call from (702) 306-7971
0533: Qutbound Callto {702) 683-7058

Timbers | 0911130506 | 11-13-09/0343 | CaryPickett | 2257: Inbound Call from MERERENERE
0548: Outbound Call to (702) 722-4778
0550: Outbound Call to (702) 683-7058
0842: Inbound Cail from (702) 683—7058
0715 QOutbound Call to EINEFESEETS
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